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GOVERNMERT INTRUSION

CUSTCMS AGENTS BREAK INTO PEOPLES TEMPLE SHIPPING
CRATES IN MIAMI, FLORIDA

SOCIAL SECURITY (SSA) CHECKS ARE DELIBERATELY WITHHELD
FROM LEGITIMATE RECIPIENTS IN GUYARA, SOUTH AMERICA

INTERPOI, REPORT SURFACES STATING FALSE ALLEGATIONS

-ABOUT THE TEMPLE AND REV, JONES; MANY OF THESE

IDENTICAL IN CONTENT TO FALSE ALLEGATIONS THAT WERE
CIRCULATED IN THE NEWS MEDIA,

PEOPLES TEMPLE RADIO COMMUNICATIONS BEIWEEN SAN FRANCISCO
AMD GCUYANA ARE QRBRSTRUCTED AND F,C.C. IS WRITTEN UNDER
F,0.1.,A. FOR EXPLANATION.
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GOVERNMENT INTRUSION

Despite the denial of the Treasury and related a2gencies of any
investigation into the activities of Pecples Temple, geveral incidents
have taken place that indicate the contrary is true. Each event has

represented an invasion of our Comstitutional rights as a religious

September 29, 1977, we learned from our freight forwarder in
Miami, Florida, that agents of the U.S. Customs Service had held up
our cargo shipment to the Agricultural and Medical Project in Guyana.
Seven Customs agents pulled a crate at random and inspected its contents.
Qur attorney, Charles Garry, wrote a letter to the Customs Service
(Department af the Treasury) dec.anding an explanation, or at least a
response from the Treasury Department was simply that they were exempt
from disclosure and it was a routine procedure. Our freight forwarder,
however, confirmed that these were "not our regul.-r Customs agents
I see around here .... Scme of them were from the West Coast."

Shortly thereafter a mail package containing important documents

and church-related business arrived in San Francisco from Guyana.

substance the color and scent of wine had been poured or spilled over
all the papers, which included important affidavits and legsl papers
that had to be done g1l over again. A letter requesting an explﬁnation
was sent to the Postmaster of San Francisco. The cause has never been

determined.
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A major intrusion was the blatant interference by government bodies
with . the Social Security checks of hundreds of senior citizens, members
of Peoples Temple who are residing in Guyana at the Temple Agricultural
and Medical Cooperative. We received word from a confidenéi&l source
that the message was being circulated in San Francisco Post Office
b-anches that any SSA (Social Security) checks which have a forwarding _
order to Guyana should be returned to the Social Security Administration
{Departwent of H.E.W.). All members of our church who have taken up
residence in Guyana and who are eligible to receive Social Seecurity
benefits, have filed SSA Forms #21 declaring their intention to live
outside the territorial limits of the United States. By law, Sociyl
Security checks are to be sent to the Tecipient, no matter where (with
the exception of a few socialist countries) the recipient chooses to
live. U.S. citizens in Guyana are entitled to SSA benefits,

We sent letters of inquiry to Congressman Phillip Burton and letters
of protest to the local post wmaster. All responses we have received
have denied or skirted the real issue. 1In the meantime, we received
a copy of the actual memorandusm which was circulated throughout Jocal
Post Office branches ORDERING THE RETURN OF ALL SSI (GOLD) ‘ND SSA (CGREENM
SOCIAL SECURITY CHECKS) TD H.E.W. WHERE THE POST QOFFICE HAS A4 FORWARDING
ORDER FOR GUYANA., THE TLLEGALITY OF THIS ORDER 1S CLEAR. It was not

until a letter directed to President Carter, accompanied by letters of
protest to various government departments and street demonstrations

by Temple members and supporters, was answered in the January 12, 1978
letter from the Department of H.E.W. that the situation was rectified.
No response from the govermment, however, has fully acknowledged that

there was dellberate obstruction of the Soclal Security checks.

In July, 1978, two Temple members learned from a Post Office employee

K4 ?T:;



at the branch where church mail is handled that our organisation had
been under intensiﬁe iovestigation and all our mail processed for
(~-' a period of several months, Their affidavit is included in this
section. )
i Another area of govermmental-intrusion came to light in October,
1977, when a report was receilved by Temple members that a confidential
memo emanating from INTERPOL agent Louis Sims in Washington, D.C. -
documented a weeting that had taken place between INTERPOL agent who
was unnamed, and thirteen former members of Peoples Temple. It is
interesting to note, too, that investigator Joseph Mazor may have
connections to the INTERPQL organizaticn, The stories which were
circulated by INTERPOL about Peoples Temple and Rev., Jomes uere‘
erronecgus and on basis of erroneous information called for: "meore
observers and Tmmigration to watch for traffic, to investigate, and
( to establish more outposts to observe" particularly Temple shipping
- operations and travel.
Finally, in a chronicle of governmental harassments, Peoples
Temple radio communications have “een,on repeated occasions, jammed
and obstructed. The letter from attorney Marshall Bentzman to
Jeff Young, of the Federal Communicaticns Commission, documents the
kinds of harassments we have endured We are currently corresponding
with the F,C,C., under Freedom of Information Act to obtain letters on
file from Senator Barry Goldwater pertaining to Peoples Temple radio
- cammﬁnications. In conversations with the F.C.C, Mr. Bentzman léarned

that Senator Goldwater had made inquiries.
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2 PEOPLES )
| TEMPLE -

OF THE
DISCIPLES OF CHRIST November 21, 1377

Jim Jones, _
Pastor :

“For [ ot e bugercd Mr. Lim P. Lee, Postmaster
frgimimet  nited States Postal Service
s dhirsty ¥ain Post Cffice

ec? w gni me Bk .
yesiimm " San Francisco, Calif. 94101

and 5 fr}nu:

Nk en? e eleshicd me,
Tarsid “,!’M‘r ol Dear Mr. Lee,

1 Wy o priewm, .
w‘y':-r.am As you are no doubt aware, our church maintains a
Thm shall the large agricultural mission in Guyana, South America.

Amsa bim, wyig.  Naturally a great deal of communication between head-
Wiir s20° w¢ fhor aa imzquarters anc outpost’ must be held for this project to’

ﬂu’falu move forward.
c%l‘!m::\'rfhthlll‘ Not lorg ago an incident toock place which, I believe,
Sat thir & gengn ShOULA be brought to your attention. A large packet of
At 1rck thee P papers, representing bard to duplicate legal work and
O_’:‘:’:“;’L:"‘] Y personal correspondence between loved ones on two contin-
ents, was sent to us from Guyzna. When it arrived at our

Ohir prisen, :
Zodomi unle thec? post office box at Station A, it had been cut open and

t‘ ily [ sy wete yow, the contents had not only been rifled, but were drenched
wrihryhodme  with wine as well. Almost everything inside was beyond
b“““@'”hmﬁhwbelng saved or used at all. The ink was literzlly washed
- ot A i w2 off most of the legal documents anéd a lot of the letters.
Hotthre 283840 _How any piece of mail could receivesuch treatment
in the Postal Service, let alone one filled with such
important documents, is impossible to explain as an acci-
dent--and demands explanation. The way this packet was
cut open and the contents so thoroughly dousec leaves no
doubt that it was a deliberate act and that it Lappened
here in San Francisco.
Rest assured that this infraction has not gone un-
noticed. That so much critical legal work should have
to be redone is an outrage in itself, not to mention the
invasion of privacy we have suffered.
What is going on here, Mr. Lee? We want an explana-
tion.

Very truly yours,

' X-4-4 -5
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U.S. CUSTOMS SERVICE
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State of California )
City and County of } ss.
San Francisco, ) .

(-4"“\

The undersigned, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

My name is James R. Randolph. Iam 37 years old and I live
in the city of San Francisco.

I telephoned Mr. Frank Garmendia this mnrning,' September 29,
1977, at a few minutes till 8:90 am. (I koaow the time because 1 was
watching it to be sure to get the iower long distance rate.] Mr.
Garmendia is & {reight forwarder for SOPAC Transport Corp. in Miami,

i Florida, the intermediary who receives and reroutes our ocean freight

bound for Guyana, South America. '

Some of the details are as {ollows:

Mr. Garmendia said "] didn't want to bother you with it before,
bu! now that it is over, I can tell you. Seven Customs men held up the
- cargo {referring to our last shiprment which sailed, 1 beiieve, August
'L 29, 1977.)  They pulled one case at random and checked the contents
of it. " This occured right about the time scheduled for the cargo to be
loaded. I believe inspection took place on the dock rather than at the

warehouse.

I asked if this was standard procedure and he replied that it is not,
He went on to state that some of them were {rom the West Coast. When
I asked if he said they were from the West Coast, he said, :""Well, from
out of town. They were not the reguiar Custorns men | see around here.
They wore civilian clothes and had Customs Agents' identification. ™

By way of explanation he said someone may have given them the
idea that there were arms or drugs in ocur shipment and once they have
been given such a report they are obliged to check it out. He went on
to explain that as Coustoms officials they have the authority to open and

‘inspect any part of a shipment. . .

He said they got a copy of the Bill of Lading {actually a packing
list, much priefer than a Bill of Lading) and compared it against the
contents of the crate they opened. but that they didn't find what they were ~
locking for, I am not clear as to whether they got it {from him or {from

Ememma mem e ol S LT S | P L W Y I b T O ) ey a. ey | B R .
BOINMICONT TLRE IN M1e OiNICE. A€ 410 LOEY LG I upsidi TS \TEITTITINE
{ to his superiors) "Don't bother them. They're Customs. ' He said they

: x-4-9-7
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were done in a {ew hours and didn’t actually hold up shipment.
Mr. Garmendia also said big companies have big shipments in
" and out all the time and it would be possible for someore to put some-
thing in 2 shipment and get it out again at its destination withour the
commpany Raowing about i, implying that could happea with our cargo
and could thus have caused a report to be made to Customs,

When he mendioned the charge might have been made that we
are shipping arms, 1 toid him we wouid be the last people in the world
te ship such things. i -

Dated this 29th day of
September, 1977, at
San Francisco, Calif, '

ames R. Randol

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

BETORE ME A NOTARY PUBLIC : s B
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF ROOSEVELT CARRIE
CALIFORNIA KOEARY PUBLICCALIFDRNIA

= =
AN/ CITY AND COUNTY OF
» SAN FRANCISCO
Y Commission Exgwes Apek 10,
é A T iy gl . 1979
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LAW OFFICES OF

GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY. HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

CHASLES b BARERY 1258 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER -
::::c::. TN BAN FRANCISCO 94102 -

BAN JOREE DFFICK

Zmen npmigpe (415) 954.3133 2WO BO. MARKET STRETT

BAN JOsE $3113
BARLE ABCRERS: "DRYCAP SA0E) 28S-PRIX

October 3, 1977

United States Customs Se:r:vice
District Qffice

555 Battery Streeat

San Prancisco, CA.

Attention: District Director
Re.: Peoples Temple Shipment to

Peoples Temple Agricultural Mission
Georgetown, Guyana

Dear District Director:

On August 29, 1977, my client had a large
shipment to Georgetown, Guyana, South America. The shipment
was a freight forwarded to SOPAC Transport Corporation in
Miami, Florida.

On informaticon directed to us stated that
seven customs men held up the carge and examined the contents
of mome of the shipments.

: I have been asked by my clients to inquire
upon what information was this cargo examined and what
prompted it., We are wvery puch interested in determining who
and by whom we are being maligned. I am sure that your service
would not take the time of seven men unleas some form of prior
information was forwarded to you. I think since the matter
concerns my clients that we should be privy to that.

My clients wish to inform you and to the service
generally apd specifically that they do not in any way intend
tv, nor have they in the past ever violated any of the customs
laws of the United States or for that matter of any country.
Please let me hear from you regarding this matter that is
disturbing to my clients.

Very truly yours,

) (jftﬂﬁc‘? - "\/C%"L ‘/M? m’.--‘(——éf'

CHARLES B. GARRY -



. E g
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY ﬁ

US. CUSTOMS SERVICE it
SAN FRANCISCO, CA -

i1

OCT 20 1977 il |
: ADM-3:C ’

I

Charles R. Barry, Esq.

taw Offices of Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan,
Brotsky, Herndon & Pescnen, Inc.

1256 Marlet Street

San Francisceo, California 94102
Re: Peoples Temple
Dear Mr. Garry:

Your letter dated October 3, 1877, 1o the Bistrict Divector of Customs
requasted information concerming 2 Customs examination at Miami of a
(( shippent sent by the Peoples Temple to Guyana, South America.

As you mz2y be aware, the Customs Service does administer export control
regulations of the Department of Commerce as well as other regulations .
involving exports from the United States to foreign territories. There-

fore, examinations of export shipments are conducted on a routine basis,
whether or not any specific information has bzen received concerning a
shipment.

In any event, any information which might have prompted an examination
would be of the type which would be exempt from disclosure, including
disclosure to your clients. .

We appreciate your concern and hope that this letter clarifies for you
and your clients the role of Customs in conducting export examinations.

Sincerely yours,

~ Robert H. Battard

Regional Commissioner

FEPLY TQ REGIDNAL COMMISSHINEDR OF CUSFORAS, SUATE 1000, 211 tAAN STPEET SAM fRANCISCO, CA 91103 3
A 4 'X_..A‘.fd‘, rl
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AFFIDAVIT

State of Califormia
5.
City and County of San Francisco

Tom Adams end Hattie Newell, being duly sworn, hereby depose and
3.3

On July 18, 1978 around 1:30 p.m. we went to the Station A branch
of the U.S, post office, located at Steiner Street off Geary Blvd. in
San Francisco, California, )

We talked with Mrs. Evelyn Cameron, a postal clerk ° the
station, When we identified ourselves as members of Peo; .s Temple,

_she tolé us "you guys (meaning Peoples Temple) were invesiizated by

every agency that was,” naming the Depa.tment of Health, Education
and Weligre; the California Department of Motor Vehicles:; the Sonoma
County Postal Inspector, and others. She explained that when she
came to that branch in October 1977 to begin work, he supervisor
mapped out “a whole special procedure" required in handling Peoples

‘Temple mail, She told us that at that time she complained to the

supervisor that this wasn't right. She said she was from New York
and she believes in privacy, and that people's business is their own.
She had wanted to transfer mail from certain post office boxes at the
station which she knew were inactive and formerly rented by Peoples
Temple members {P.0. Box 15384, in the name of Maria Katsaris and
also usec by Rev. Jim Jones and Mrs. Marceline Jones; and P.0O. Bex
15247, used by Mary Black), to an active Peoples Temple post office
box, so that the Temple wembers would continue to receive their
mail that had been directed to the formerly active boxes. Her
supervisor, she said, prohibited her from deing so, telling her that
it was against regulations, that regulations would not allow
transferring mail from onc post office box to another because the
mail recipient might not want his or her name traced. Mrs. Cameron
in this instance was speaking specifically of mail that came
addressed to Rev. Jim Jones, Mrs. Marceline Jones, Peoples Temple
Christian Church, Maria Katsaris (then church financial secretary),
and & church member by the nawme of Mary Black. HMrs., Cameron told

us that she complained to the supervisor about the procedure at the
time beczuse she did not like returning all the mail which was
intended fcr the church and its pastor. She told us that it is the
duty and trust of the U.5. government to keep peoples business off
the streets.

She said that when she first came to work there in October
1977, the California Department of Motor Vehicles had been
investigating Peoples Temple, because it was said many different
people were transferring their cars into Eugene B. Chaikin's name.

, K-4-9 - 13



( If a person handled a certain number of cars per month, it was her
understanding, he would be required by law to have a dealership
license, She also told us that the Department of Health,-
Education and Welfare had directed the employees at Station A
not to send any H.E.W, checks which were to be forwarded to
Guyana, South America, but to return them to the Department of
Health, Education and Welfare.

Executed this day of July, 1978 at San Francisco,
California.

Subscribed and sworn te
before me, a Notary Public
in and for said

State.

= “oREAL SEAL
@ CHRISTINE KICE
C o NOTARY PLBLIC - CALIFORNILA
N2 :ynncothm

My Commiion Ergies Mey 141979
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DISCIPLES OF CHRIST
Jim Jones,

PEOPLES
TEMPLE :

OF THE

Pastor October 15, 1977

Congressman Phillip Burton
House of Representatives
wWashington, D.C.

Dear Congressman Burton:

A5 a member of Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ
and of the governing board of the church, I am directing
this correspondence to you as a result of a most dis-
guieting rumor passed to me by a reliable source.

Several years ago our church established an agricultural
mission in Guyana, South America. Since that time it has
become the kind of residential community that senior -
citizens can enjoy as well as younger, more active |
participants. Over the past months, many members have
elected to go there, including a number of seniors look-
ing forward to a unigue but comfortable retirement. To
that end, those who received Social Security checks
{green checks) submitted the required paperwork, as
advised by the Social Security Administration, to have
their income transferred to their new address. They
submitted postal change-of-address cards to have their
interim checks forwarded, as we were assured by postal
employees they would be. As a matter-of fact, postal
change-of-address cards have been submitted a second
time for all SS5A recipients now overseas. For most of
the recipients, this is the sole source of income
available to them. Obviously, it is extremely important
to them that their checks be re-routed properly.

Most have not received their checks since going over,
although they should have received one, two, and in

some cases even three checks by now. Rumor has it that
the Post Office has determined not to forward these
checks, but rather to return them to the Social Security
Administration.

Social Security, as you must be aware, is income based

on previcus earning and is the undeniable right of these
or may not be aware of: Social Security checks, when
returned for want of a current address, go into "suspense”
-- a category used by SSA to designate problems. Instead
of simple correcting the address, SSA sends the entire
file of such an individual tc the Division of Inter-

-
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national Operations in Beltimorei Maryland, when it discovers
q . that the current address is now an overseas address. Unfor-

tunately, that office is notoriously slow in processing even
routine matters, resulting in payments being deldyed as long
. as a year or more. All this can be avoided, of course,
- by re-routing checks to the overseas address to begin with.

nevy, Charles Garry acked that a lattar awx

arry, asked that
the situation be sent to you, asking you to please inquire
into this problem and let us know exactly what is obstructing _
these checks that are rightfully the property of the
respective senior citizens. At his request, also, I have
sent a letter to Mr., Lim P. Lee, Postmastexr of the San
Francisco Post Office, with whom you should have a very
direct line of communication. At your sarliest conveni

please inform us as to the nature of corrective action that
will be undertaken.

-3

Very truly yours,

/EJ-
une B. Cry

« c/o Peoples Temple

cc: Charles Garry, Attorney

—_

~
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PHILLIP BURTON —
St ez 1 et Caar Skl . EIRSCATION AND La Rk

TNTCAMOR AND INTULAR
2454 Mo viuws Siowet OveicT T naus

S Congress of the United States
( romm e THouse of Representatives HAREHAL FAASL 4D Srdnnn Al F AR
U vt G Sat0w Waspington, RLE. 20315

Powpeay £3B-35C- 4DE2

Octorer 25, 1977

Fs. June B. Crym .
c/o PEOFLES TZMPLE - :
1B5% Geary St. i
San Francisco, Ca.

Dear Ms. Crym: H

I am in receipt of »our recent
the nondelivery of Social Security c?
of People's Tempie in Guyana, South

ﬁ In corder to be of assicstance to you in this
matter I have contacted the Postal Service anté the
Social Security Adrministration.

I will be in immediate contact with y5U Upon
hearing from these ggencies.

Kindest personal regards.

A -

{ Z{‘/é" c;.«r',.z,‘w
JILLIP buRTON

¥ember of Corgress

PB:tmn

FHIS STATIONERY FPRINTED ON PAPER MADE vITH RICYCLEDR FIBERS
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)
UNITED STATES POST OFFICE
EAN FRAMCISCO. CA 4101 -
( Ok NEP: LPLIRLY:DYM:GD:wh 4/7 . pare: November 16, 1977
SURJECT, Postal Service : : rocy
™ Ms. June B. Crym

cfo Peoples Temple
P. 0. Box 15023
San Francisco, CA 94115 =

Dear Ms, Crym:

This will acknowledge your October letter concerning social socurfty.
checks for individuals now residing in Guyana, South America,

As has been previouwsly explained to you the Postal Service forwards
211 first class letter wail received {f an addressee submits an of-

(( ficial change order and the sender rakes no stipulation regarding
forwarding. This applies whether the addressee has moved within the
Continental United States or ouiside the Timits of the United States,
Kowever, we have been advised by the Spcial Security Office that the
social security (green} checks may be forwarded outside the United
States only if a notice from the beneficiary regarding his or her
intent to live elsewhere, for internal administrative purposes, is
furnished that office. Should you require additional information in
this regard I suggest that Mr. J. Leland Embrey, District Manager of
the Social Security Office be contacted. His telephone number is
556-6471.

1 appreciate the opportunity to clarify this matter.
Sincerely yo::i), f
“—(4_,",:, ' é“"?-f'
-

- Lim P. Lee ]i(/ .
Sectional Center Manager-Fostmaster
San Francisco, CA 94301
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- Conaressof the Pnitrd States | oo
' ’ BHaose of Ripresensatiney e
: - Cushingen DE. 20515
MEMORANDUM

I thought you might be interested '

in the enclosed.

Sincerely,

K44
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; s . L OFFICE OF THE POSTIAASTER GENERAL
' Washington, D.C. 20260

- November 16, 1977

Honorable Phillip Burton
Fouse of Representatives
Weshingteon, D. C. 20515

Dear Congressman Burton:

This is in respense to your recent inguiry on behalf of
Ms. June B. Crym of Baltimore, concerning the forwarding
of Social Security checks for residents of an Agricultural
Eission in Guyena, South America. :

Loczl postmasiers are only reguired to maintain customer
change of address orders for a period of one year. Past
experience has shown that problems in administration and
paperwork management become critical when Such records
zre mzintained for periods in excess of one year. In
addition, one year is generally a sufficient period of
time for our customers to notify their correspondents

of address changes.

In view of that fact that Ms. Crym did not furnish the
names of the recipients involved, it is impossible for
this cifice to be of assistance in this matter. However,
we have asked the Postmast.r at Baltimore to investigate
this matter and to contact Ms. Crym.

Sincerely yours,

- | ALY

General Manager - Administration
Government Relations Department

_—
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DEPARTMENTY OF HEALTH. EDUCATION. AND WELFARE
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

( i - BALTIMORE. MARYLANG 2VDS
wirea o JEN 1z 0 .
IEA-2-1 -

Ms. Laurie Efrein

Administrative Assistant

Peoples Temple

P.C. Box 15023

San francisce, Califernia 94115

Dear Ms. Efrein:
Thank you for your letter to President Carter.

You are correct in stating that entitlement to social security
benelits is an earned right and that U.5. citizens are
entitled to receive there benefits anywhere in the world
except Estonia, FKungary, Iceland, Latvia, Libya, Lithuania,
Kew Iealand, Romania, Uruguay, USSR, and Zambia.

(1‘ It is also correct that in late 1977 soccial security benefits
were interrupted ror persons moving to Guyana. Tnis was due
to miszintepretation of postal regulations and has subsequently
beer corrected. '

There are presently 112 social security beneficiaries in
Cuyarz receiving total social security benefits of $21, 946
monthly.

The Fostal Service memo which you refer to did state that
neithgr social security checks nor Federal supplemental
security inccme (SSI) paynents were to be forwarded to Guyana.

Security Act by postal officials. The memo has been rescinded
and replaced by a memo which allows social security benefits
to be forwarded to Guyana and only prohibits the forwarding of
581 payments.

- While social security benefits are an e=arned right for which’
perscnas have worxed, SSI payments are not. Federal SST
payments Aare public assistance paynents and Seection 1611(f} of
the 2occial Sszcurity Act prohibits the scending of Lhere

oc-4 -4 -2
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par-ents to any person who iz not physically residing in the
contential U.8., Alaska, or Hawaii. Residents of foreign
covniries including U.S. territories such as Puerto Rico,

Guam, and the Virgin Islands, are not entitled to SSI

payments. -

Any persons who reside in Cuyana and fail to receive sociai
security benefit checks are to contact the U.S. consulate in
Georgetown for assistance in having the checks resumed.

Perscrns residing in Guyana who were entitled to Federal 85I
payments before leaving the U.S. may contact their local
socizl security cifice and re-establish entitlerent to there
payrnsnts after they have been back in the U.5. for at least 30
consecutive days. *

_Sincerely y&lrs,

1&__.

,l\.- . P

) Thozas C. Parrott
ﬁ Associate Commissioner
for Exterpnal Affairs

, : I-‘L-‘B'l}
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CONSBULER ADVOCATE
waskingtan, OC PLIED -

December 27, 1877

Dear Ms. Eifrein:

This is in response to Postmaster General Benjamin F.
Bailar's copy of vour letter dated December 16, 1977

to the President.

As you may know, the Department of Health, Education,
and lzlfare has recently clarified the procedures for
forwarding checks to addressees in Guyana. The post
pfifice has been instructed to forward green checks to
addressees who have a3 valid change of address order
on file; however, gold checks may not be forwarded.
| For further infor—ation, we suggest you contact
Mr. J. Leland ESxbry, District Hanager, 5Social Sccuritiy
a Administration, artment of Hzalth, E3ucation, and
N Welfzre, 303 Golden Gate Avernue, San Francisco, CA

= the time to write.

Sincersly. /
(:ZAZ?r LT
X4

John g~"Dials
Consuvmer Affairs Manager
(202) 245-4531

Me. Lzurie Bfrein

Adoinistrative Assistant

Peoples Temple of the

Disciples of Christ

P. 0. Box 15023 - .
San Francisco, CA 94115

;
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January 3, fé?é—

Ms. Liurie Efrein
P.0. Pox 15023
San Traanzisco, Califcrnia 947115

Pear Hs. Efrein:
Thank you for your letter to President Carter.

We are giﬁing your lettzr attention and will be in touch
with you again as soon as possibleT
I 4

Sinqﬁﬁfly yoursuf

/ S 7
e G i
! , 'fr.r"l" T ’

Don'I. Wortman
Aeting Comuissioner of
Social Security

x-4—3—24



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. EDUCATION. AND WELFARE
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

BaL THAOME MARYLAND 123

Refer to: JANV 5 um nrn__c:nr'rmcuvumm
IEA-2-4

Mr. Joseph E. Hall

President -
San Francisco Branch NAACP

2033 Sutter Street, Suite 211

San Francisco, California 94115

bear Mr. Hall:

Secretary Califano has asked me to thank you for your inquiry and to
reply to it since it cooncerns the social security program.

1 a= asking the appropriate officials in our Division of International
Qperatious to look into the situation you described in your letter and
to respond direcrly to you. You should ear from that office soon.

(( ' /7e1y yours,
) A // ’f /
. 1{ o .r_. e
‘ﬁo =
Actmg Cnmlssmner of
Socizl Security

TR Myttt o

o e g e



(

DLOLRUNVERT OF HEALFH £00 O
SUCIAL BeCLRILY 2t
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Bro~ woSE, ERY T IO e a4,
cabf® YO
JIRI-7171
"Wr. Joseph E. Haill
Presicent Tmeal
San Francisco Branch HAACP s =9

2085 sSutter Street, Suite 211
San Francisco, Califorria 94115

Dcar Mr. Hall:

Trhis is in reply to your letter to Secretary Califano
rece-ding tre problem certair mcmkers of the Peoples
Terrie Christian Church are encountering im receiving
their checks when they rove to Guyara, South America.

We cro pleoased to cornfirm trhat all “creficiaries living
in Coyara, includirg these vho are werkors of ithe “zbove
Clursh, are rcceivirng their checks recularly. Tt is to
be roied. hovever, trat irdividuals who iray rave been
recciving scprlocmental scourity incone while in the
Unil:d States would have those berefits sutenatically

Oy Sy DT SRR Ry s i M A hn Ak _we Casemn T S 4 Y
LT l7Taded Wi w48 MOvVE OUuLside wne JOuncry- SUnpIenchlas

cenciits are eonly paid to persors livirg inside the United

States.

Fe suggest, should any beneficiary in Guyzna have any
prezlicr pertaining to their benefits, that they contact
the Zmerican Fanbassy ip Georgetown, Guyana. The people

trEers will e Alad $/4 accicd in =nw wraw Fhoas sae
LGEIT Wlaas 20 gaal U0 853157 1D &GNy Way iy <Tan.

Sincerely yours,

- A-a -2

cC
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. EDUCATION. AND WELFARE
POCIAL SECIUTRITY ADMINISTRATION
BALVIMORE, MARYLAND 11203

IEA-2~4 JAN 17 Buo - .

Hr. Rarvey Milk

Supervisor Districr 5

City Hall E

San Francisco, California 94102 -

Dear Mr. Hilk:

Secretary Califanc has asked us to reply to your letter regarding the
problen certain members of the Peoples Temple Christian Church are

encoimtering in receiving their social security checks when they move
to Guyana, Sonth Azerica.

We 2re¢ pleased to confirm that all beneficiaries living in Guyana,
focluding rhose who are members of the above Church, are receiving
thelr checks regularly. It is to be noted, however, that individuals
who may have been receiving supplemental securiry income while in the
Unjted Staces would have those benefits automatically terminated when
they move outside the counrry. Supplemental benefits are only paid to
persons living inside the Dnited States.

We suggest, should any beneficisry in Guyana have any problem pertaimning
to their benefits, that they contact the American Embassy in Georgetown,
Guyana. Tbe people there will be glad to sssist in.any way they can.

o

Thomas C. Parrott
Associate Commissioner
for External Affairs

S .
~ 1 oer



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. EDUCATION. AND WELFARE

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
F.0, BOK 1758
BALTHIONE, MANTLAND 27343, U2 A.

BUREAU OF RETIREMENT

m 25 m ° AMD SURVIVG RS INSURANGCE

Reverend Willtam D. Persell
St. John's Episcopal Church
514 West Adams Boulevard

Loa Angeles, Caijforuia 90007

Desr Reverend Persell:

This is in reply to your inquiry dated December 27, 1%77, concerniog the
People's Temple Agricultural Mission in Guyana. Secretary Califano
referred your letter to this office because we are responsible for
administration of the social security program for beneficiaries outside
the United States.

There are no restrictions on the paywment of social security benefits to

othervise qualified residents of Guyana. As of December 3, 1977, there

were 117 beneficlaries in Cuyana receiving social security checks in the
( total amount of §22,588.20 a month.

If any beneficiary in Guyana fails to receiwve his or her social security
check, prompt inquiry should be made at the American Embassy in Georgetewn,
Guyana. The Embassy will determine whether a social security check vas
mailed to the individual. If the check was lost or stolen in the mail,

a2 signed statement of noareceipt will be forwarded to the Treasury

Department and will result in the iss.ance of a replacement check. 1If no
check was issued to the individual; the Esbassy will request an investigation
by the Social Security Adminigtration. It is alwa: s necessary to have

the beneficiary's social security clsim number to trace such matters.

We share your concern for the A fficuities any beneficlaries may have in
meeting basic human needs without timely gocial security paymencs.

Sincerely,

ql{ale F. Caligiuri
Director
Bureauv of Retirement
and Survivors Insurance

[TOFE T S
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DETECTIVE INSPECTOR

VASHKEN MARDIROSSIAN, Region Number 7,
Los Angeles, Calif.

DETECTIVE INSPECTOR Mardirossian, Privale
Investigator, 2266 N. Ronda Vista Dr., Los
Angeles, Ca. 90027, Phone {?13) 664-67T75 L {213}
662-9825.

Canada,
DETECTIVE INSPECTOR PRUE is President of
Prue-Tection of Canada Ltd., 4388 Portage Road,
. Niagara Falls, Ontario, Canada L>E 6A4, Phone
( ‘ (416) 354-2575. .

( THOMAS L. PRUE, Region Number 12, Ountario,

j i INTERNATIONAL POLICE CONGRESS

KEEP THIS LIST OF SPECIAL AGENTS WITH YOUR
CURRENT DIRECTORY. THEY ARE ADDITIONS
SINCE THE PUBLICATION OF THE BOOK.

Tk v L



T Fred Linet, Private Investigator, 370l Wilshire-
Blvd. , Suite 700 East Tower, Zip 90010,
Phone {?13) 388-6287 & 461-4881{?4 Hrs.)S=e ad,
' PALO ALTO
Michael M. Zanoai Company, Michael M. Zanoni,
260 Sheridan, Suite 312, Zip 94306, Phone {415)
3729-0532. (See display ad)

( LOS ANGELES (Continued} .

PASQO ROBLES
‘-_].._orﬁ';bl_es_iﬁveﬂigatinns, Dwyne L. Anderson,
728 13th St., Suite 206, Zip 93446, Phone (805)
238-6131. (See display ad)
REDWOOD CITY
Feusier Investigation, Stanley L. Feusier, 950
Regent Ct. #1. Zip 94061, Phone (415) 364-3768.

(See display ad) .
SAN DIEGO

John M. Hughes Detective Agency, John M.
Hughes, 2420 University Ave., Zip 92104,
Phone (714) 296-1427, (See display ad)
k ' F.E. Stonebrook Investigatioos, Freeman E.
Stonebrock, 110 West C 5i., Suite 714, FPhone
{714} 234-3493_ (See display ad)
[ SAN FRANCISCO
T Mazor lavestigations, Jeseph A. Mazor, P.O.
Box 99717, Zip 94109, Phone (415) 776-7232.
L (Sze display ad)
William Sheppard Investigations, William J.
Sheppard, 167 Sickles, Zip 94112, Phone (415}
584-6920. (S=e display ad)

YISALIA .
Criminal Investigation & Intelligence Agency, Ben
Ortiz, 1844 50. Moouney Blvd., Suite O, Zip 33277,
Phone (203} 733-0697. (See display ad)

c
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Zg CALIFORNIA

BOVELTICATONS & COMULTANTS » AsAITHES o VRO REPOATENS

—_ CALL —
‘!zor ] .(f‘lS) 776-7332‘__
nvestigations

LICENSED -- CALIFORNIA A-6187 = BOWDED

SPECIALIZING IN CRIMINAL
AND ASSOCIATED MATTERS

SAN FRANCISCO - WASHINGTON D.C.
HOME OFFICE ADDRESS: POST OFFICE BOX 99717,

SAM FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA >*1%°

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 9402
167 Sickles i,

{415) 58 4- 6920

williamr 7. Sheppard

ALL TYPES OF INVESTIGATION
o« VIt & CRIMINAL
& CHRD CUSTODY
* DOMESTIC
* INSURANCE
* MISSIHG PERSONS
& PATERNITY
= SKiP TRACING
* SURVEILLANCE
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Toklng The Offensive

~
THE SUR REPORTEN, Toorsday, Jumian™ ~ _&MAGE 13

Peoples Temple Investigates The Investlgators

As part of Peoples Tampies
eampaign to expose and diy-
tredit atiacky uptn 1t in recent
manths. the lsmple is now
launching 3 thorough invesll-
gahon ol persons and organiza:
lions implicated In whal Attor-
ney Chatles Garry has termed
an oroanized.  orche-
straled. premeditated cam-

paign to destroy 3 politically
progrfsnive church.”’

A tecent march gownlown in
San Francisco featured signs
thai detailed the long history of
periscutions the lample hay
stiftered lor its membery' be-
lisls and actions in detense of
Mingritles and the poor--porse-
Cution ranging from arson.

bombing allempts, and al-
terpied assassinalionn of the
gioup's leader. Jim Jdooms, to
electronic surveitlsnce, black-
mail, the fampering with U §.
mail, unexplaingd inlerisrence
by the U.S. Customs Depart-
ment, and 1he wihholding of
Soclal Securily chechy liom
eligibie 1ecipients living In
Guyang

Under spaclal investigation
by Pegples Temple i3 Josaph
Mazor. whom the Barkelsy
Barb had exposed &1 having a
long ¢riminal record and a3
having hired one of the lar-
gest public relations tirms in
San Francisco to helg him
orchesirate the attacks In the
media against M Jones and
Peaples Temple. He hay not
reveated who has peid for such
3 coslly enlerprise, but the
temple row has documeniad
evidenca thal he Is & mamber
ofir: > natlanal Police Can-
gress. an pow:t 10 INTER-
POL. thir notoriguy Vosidine
fested ipfernational cr.inal
palice organizalton. Ramarkat-
ly. thare Is also documented
tvidency that INTERPOL has
been responible - spreading
fles aboul I chureh in glhee
areas of the world Ihat bear
tlose resembiancs 10 1he media
smears coordin: g by Mazor
inthe Bay Area.

Anather point gnder close

scruliny 18 hw an individual
lie Mazor managed e obtaina
state investigatar'y dicensn
atter nis release trom prison In
1978, The tempis B pursuing
many feads, it does ned plan lo
stop untll every phase of
Mazor's operation {5 exposed
Angiher piece of avidence
txposed by the temple in
recant days ¢t th possessian of
a U35 Postal Service memo
disiributed 1o San Francisco
branch pasi oflices. directing
them i rturn Se=is Security
checks to HEW whan therw i3 »
lorwarding sodress order for
Guyana. Elderly and disabled
tadants af the tempit project

In Guyana, afl of whom have-

submitied appropriste transter
documents fg the Social Secu-
niy ollice. ang who were
assured of (ransfer with for
warging of 1neir chacks in the
interim, now face denlal of
bansills that they hivs worked
lor Petples Tample strongly
protests whal It considers an
outrageous denial of constitu-
tienat and human righis. The
fempls plans to pursue this
maiter (hrough N3 legal gtatt
and by conlacling etectsd
gvesnment oiticlaty.

Temple members have waid
1hat their determination was
sirengihened when the march
ol some 500 people in frent of
the Sgn Franctsco Examiner

Buliding on Filth Strest several
wesks §90 rmsulted in 3 report
gl galy T plekely in an
arlicle in that paper, Mow these
mambers, exprassing fulrage

&l new developments, have
vowed |0 march ang prates on
acontinglog basty it necessary,
30 Ihat (he lacts wil) reach the
pubhic’s attention.
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10 say who puys him. We know that he is working -
Deanas Yertic, formes membors of the Tompic
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.THE LATEST SMEAR
Follow! denth rder (which the papery calied mysier-
lb-).dl!;'m“;cvb.m-kb&nn;zwhm-u
p.lnmﬂ-llllhulmdlﬂyml‘lhbm.
aaver

ONES

Chies Garry lived with us several dayr snd nighiz af the Temple pr,
oot In Guysna, He it s man known 1g spedk the 1ruth s} the Lime—snd
called Joremown "PARADISE",

An wrticle daied Dscember 11, 1977, In the Guyans Chipnicly. the
coumMry's Iuﬂ: newapaper, calle tha Temple agricuitucal project s first-
cdem anmple of eommunity He.” Written by 8 Dental Surgeon who
ayed seversh dayi at tha projedl, the articis furthe et | have never
befors 40en s many Daophy of varying rated working happily together,
i by side, withou! 4 tingle apark of Triction. With it cwn swchoal, 1w
mill, sectricity, roats, houses, and w8 #1, 84 being scrupulously clesn, |
ouid not help bt be mprsssed. ™

What was just 5 “Jungle cutpost” & Wty fow yald 490 5 NOW & Canier
of productive gativity. A Guyanset ofticlal who visited recently wrow in
the guest book: “This it & model community thal sthould be smulsed sH
over the workd.” We huve et to get the first witiclsm from sny governe
wany lueder of sy deugation, snd we have vikion from the U5, Europe,
and many South Amaricen tountress Bl the 1kme  Our project bes been

el Moo oile o ks

i e WOTHy. NSO FilnaTe mrvw

The madical depariinent i sonsidered by many 10 be the most unique -
! omeuanity The sreff el viss o madiesd doe-

community. The SR Ut s meticm o

, wveral nurss prasti

e o
e iR S

» pud! »

of M and LVNg plus many sedical sssiiaonis,
tiw hastth cars workers, and trainess. There is § Physical therapy depa
e, Undar

4

-

g tod for dasiructio

sffort »';: iayled for

nof thae

“Owe gels the (mprassion (st Peopies Templa) of baing bn the midst of

lihe human race al s bist; & communily of people whos OROET
h:n.v'll.l:y“"' serve... fuoples Tample b lod by s mmlmlfr

Becaios ¥ « dolar
"ﬁmmmum-ufww&-

contrihupe,
od an ol e will won be getiing an X-tay machine,

10 be opersed by » licansad technician with 30 years of sxperience. AN
fay work such m urinatysis end biand tieting. i dona by our leb tchnician.
This I an snvirenmen whary searything grows and thelvm. Wae have
Just clearsd encther 20D scres of keh jurgle tand for planing—s sontin:
uing process 3 s agricultuesl progresm eapand. We have ored
macthe shand of time, i prapars for sellsutticiengy of thve praject. Pre
qeantly, 10o, we laks Luge pmounts of food lnto mewby communtiia is
dmribute. To men protein requiremants, we sa scquiring milk tows,

snd s fodk ol th ds of g juet gradusted 2000 dvicks from
_unw"v;. dfiort % add 1o M2 popuieti ‘lnlm-m:l
[

A whole host of crafy snd cottage Industries heve taken hold as the indi-
vidual talams of resideniy flower fer the olleciive good. Toys, furnii
ond handicrafts sre Mmong the ems male. The communtty i vary splor:
ful, & true modern vilage, s homes are being lerwiecaged with frol yem,
gardent and decnemive fencing.

The sucellem health of residents hers and the sstounding growth of thw
project are plowing tatlactione Of the ipirit of molalivt cooparstien. Ever
Pwioi | MDIivELD 60 huAiion I TiT vary DN, & Thiy il thair iNleniggy
belng used dirsctly 1o heip othary. Almost needien 10 sy, sveryone fesls
wary seoure and weil Tor in an enwiconment [iks this. The experiance
of X wid 1ha lncplration of Ite founder-leader Jim Johas, i buikd-
ing haogry and healthy Hves. We ara mare proud than we can wry of what
zrrummmhm-mcmmmummmv

Marior.
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“This
‘ orchestra med,
vernment
) sstroy a polith
fh ve church...
’ —Charles Garry

' *

! YOoU CAN

W, NEVER BELIEVE /T —
i UNTIL IT HAPPEN

TG YOU!
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‘ | vLawm ornices ar ( .
: HARSHALL R. BENTZMAN

TRE56 MARKET STREET
BAN FRANCISCO, CA $4102

tats) Bse-m157

June 29, 1978 -

Mr. Jeff Young, Investigation Branch ' -
Federal Communications Commission

1919 "M" Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Feoples Temple
Dear Mr. Young:

This confirms our telephone conversations of June 26 and -
June 28, 1978, in which I informed you that as of Saturday, June
24, transmissions emanating from WBH HID/BRB in Jonestown, Guyana,

JE— de s e Yoiz £ Emmmmnd ma ek bdwman bied el
MVE‘. DE':II Uub LLI-H-I—E:U- I0U inNiIOoImea e q.l. WL I..I.I.IIU il - AV AL

stations in Guyanaz,l) WB6 MID/BR3, Jonestown, and 2) WB6 MNH/BR1,
Georgetown are in fact legitimate operating stations in goocd stand-
ing and since they are not within the borde-s of the United States,
they are not within the jurisdiction of the Federal cOmmunlcatLons
Commission (F.C.C.). .

Since our conversations of June 26, I have received further
clarification of the nature of the interference. Each time amateur
radio station WB6 MID/8R3 has tried to utilize services of the Mari-
time Mobile Net {14,313 Kilchertz} for phone-patch traffic, the
operator has been denied service. He has been informed each time
by a man who called himself a ®"Net Coordinator" that the Net could
not and would not help him because thr y had been informed by the
F.C.C. that WB6 MID/8R3 was operating illegally. They were further
informed that a letter would be forthcoming from the F.C.C. veri-
fying this.

You further informed me that no such interference was anthor-
ized by the F.C.C. and that the interference was not caused by the
F.C.C.

My clients (Peoples Temple), operators of these Guyanese
stations, are participants in a church Agricultural and Medical
mission. They have used the Maritime Mobile Net over the past se-
veral years in locating and contacting medical doctors to assist
them in medical emergencies. - There are no telephones available
into this remote South American jungle region. The health and safe-
ty of well over 1,000 mission residents and the success of their
medical outreach program to the entire northwest region of Guyana
are seriously jeopardized by being deprived of this vital amateur
radio service. It is the only means of communication for emergency,
life and death medical traffic.

[ Y
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5 - . i Hr' Jeff Young p.z ' June 29; 1978
K . ‘ .
We would appreciate your informing the members of the
Maritime Mobile Net that stations WB6 MID/8R3 and WB6 MNH/BR1 are
in fact legally operating stations and also convey this to the
ygt Coordinatprs who are selecting out and blocking their phone-

patch requests so they will understand that they have been misin-
; ~ formed about the status of the two stations.

Please be informed that Peopl:s Temple is hereby registering
a complaint with the F.C.C. for these interferences with their

transmissions,
Yours truly, -
Wosteiy R Coforan
MARSHALL BENTZMAN

MB/eg

cc: Peoples Temple
F.C.C., San Francisco, CA
F,C.C., Legal Advisory & Enforcement Division,
Washington, D.C. !
F.C.C., Monitor Station, Livermore, CA

7\’—4%}-’58
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LAW OFFICES OF
GARRY DREYFUS, MCTERNAN. BROTSKY. HERNDON&PESONEN INC.

L 1258 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER
. LAMLES w_ GARRY

BERIANIA DREVIUS ’ -
PRANSIS 3. MctERMAR SAN FRANCISCO 94102 BAN JOST DFFICE
. SLAM SEOTIRT —_—
' JwmiS MEANDON {413} B64-3131 B0 SO. MA.¢ T STRYETY
Bavim L. FESONIN = EAN JOS 4 93112
Buam £ WALSH - CANLE A0ONTES: “DIRYCAP™ - {408) 204.9222

| orcouwsm. —
‘mﬂ-‘&.ﬁﬁ:‘“ May 4, 1978

Police Chief Charles Gaines
’ . San Francisco Police Department
. : Hall of Justice
: ‘850 Brysnt Street

gan Francisco, CA,

Re.: People's Temple
Dear Chief Gaines:

Last night, People's Temple at 1859 Geary held
a free concert for its members and invited the public.

‘f‘ That concert ran from approximately 7:30 P.M. to 9:00-P.M.
An attorney associat:d with this office and in
attendance last night observed the following events along

tte
with several members of the People's Temple:

1) About 9:;30 P.M. members of the People's
Temple reported that a uniformed police officer
in an vnmarked car was parked in the parking lot
next to the People's Temple at the corner of Steiners
and Geary. That car was a blue two-door Honda,
California license No. 998-RNB.

2) The attorney from this office along with
both members of the People's Temple approached the
officer and asked why he was spying and eavesdropping
on the People's Temple. The officer denied any such
actions and wonld not explain his presence. The officer's
badge number is No. 2583,

3) One of the members of the People's Temple
then took four photos of the officer.

4) The officer then left his car and approached
the three men and stated he was on a stake-out for
a 211. That there had been robberies of several “"Fish
and Chip® restaurants that night, and that this was the
last one in the city, and that he was waiting for the
robber.

7
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' ) . Police Chief Charles Gaines-
) - Page Two
May 4, 1978

! 5) It was also reported that another man
) who talked to this officer was seen next to the
People's Temple outer wall and appeared to be
eavesdropping with some sort of equipment.

This whole matter appears to be another example
of Gover..nent harassment of the People's Temple.

Very truly yours,

lgnten R Jorry

{- | CRG/1h
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February 21, 1978, Peoples Temple received a letter from
the Internal Revenue Service, Acting Distriet Director. It
atated that the Temple was to subnmit certain documents, such
as organizational articles, consolidated financisl statements,
payroll tax returns, and permits to operate any commercial
activities. It was to be decided, on basis of the Temple's
response, whether an examination of church records would be
deemed necessary.

Further communication between Temple attorney Marshall
Bentzman and representatives of the I.R.S both on the local
level and in Washington, D.C., it became clear that the reason
for the inquiry was either media publicity over the past vear
or an "inside informer" of some sort, It was deemed by the
t just a
have led to such a request for audit of & church's books,

Included in this section are a series of letters exchanged
between Temple attorneys and the I.R.S. The Temple chose not.to
couwply with the I.R,S, request for submission of records on basis
of the fact that we believe it was one more Iin a series of

intentional governmental harassments of our progressive church,

i~

We have sent several letrers stating the background of harassment

and to date have heard nothing further from the I.R,S.

-
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Lo aternol Roveny! Sorvice Deparfy  atof the Treasury

District 450 Golden Gate Ave., Box 35020
Director San Francisco, Calil. 94102

{ FEB 211978

- Peoples Temple of the
Disciples of Christ -
P,0, Box 15023 .
- 8zn Frencisco, Calif, 94115

Gentlemen:

in examination of your orgomization is being considered to determine
vhether 1% is orzenized and operated 23 provided by Section
51(c){(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and to determine if it
receives incooe from any activity which may be subject to income
tzx as provided by Scetion 511 of the Intermal Reverme Code,

Ma Aatmeminsa vhathor on avamination ic wvarrantsd . e a2va ronsuocatine
A0 GoWRITINE WOOLDeT I SXAmINMATACtD A warranThed, Wo 4re reguestinhg

for our review, the fellowing preliminary date from your books

{ erdl records:
( 1) A copy of your organizeziional documents - articles
of incorporation, articles of associaztion, by-laws, or
&ny other written instrument by vhich your orgenization
vas craoted
2} A copy of your most recent consolidated financizl
statement including a balance sheet znd a stztcment
of revenue and erponses,
3} Copies of payroll tax returns, Forms 941 and 9h0
filpd for the year 1977. !
L;) Copies of application for license or permit to operate
a commercial asctivity of any kind in any city, county,
or state,
Your cooperation in mailing this datz to the address showm 2bove .
- - within the next ten days will be appreciated.
(

x-4 - Ap- >
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Peoples Toople of the Disciples of Christ

P-exze be advised thet if an examination is decmed necessary,
= 1311 be B0 notified in writing and such cxeaminztien will be
ccm3vcied within the purview of Section 7605(c} of the Intcrnal
Pavenue Code of 1954 amd the Regulztions thereunder,

Distri

ct Director

X- o b3




Internat Hevenuet Jvice

Departm(_ ot the Treasury

250 Golden Gate Ave,, Box 35020

‘ g::éfclvr San Francisco, Calif. 84102
’ Person 1o Cantact:

» Peoples Tewmple of the ¥sx Fukuchi
Dioziples of Chriet Tetephone Numbaer; -
F.0, Box 15023 (415) 556-1585 .
Sen Irencisco, CA 91015 Refer Reply to:

' EP/E0; ED-1
) ) Dals: N)R 1 3 B?B

. Geptlemen:

This letier is in regards to our letter of Febru:-y 21, 1978,
wher2in we requested your cooperatiom in pubmitting for onr
revizy, within ten days, certain data from yovur books and
recomds, Yo date, we hare had no response from you,

For your informaticm, we repeat the data requested in our
original letter of February 21, 1978.

1) 4 copy of your organization documents — Articles
e ) of Incorpo-ztion, Articles of Association, by-laws,
oxr any other vwritten instrmment by which your
organization was eymated,

2} A copy of your most .recent comsolidated financial
stalcoent ineluding a balmmce sheet and a statement
of .:vepue end expenses.

3} Copies of payroll tax reiurns, Form 941 amnd SLD
filed for the year 1977.

h) Copies of applicatiim forili.cmae or permit to operate
s commercial activity of amy kind in eny city, county,
or slate,

The data should be majled oxr delivered to the address shown
ebove, q{,\f

- W o st o At et/
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Peoples Temple of the
Disciples of Christ

- If w2 do not hear from you within & reasonsble periocd of
tize, we may be forced to comciuvde that an audit is
necessary to detemine whethsr your orgamization is organized
anl gperated as en orgmization described in section 501(c)(3)
of the Intermnal Reverme Code,

Bincerely,

Ywehesfrool
e

Metrict Mrector
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MARSHALL R. BENTIZMAN
254 MARKET STREET
Ay FRAMNCISCD, CA 941032

( . . (ors) mE4-3120

April 10, 1978 -
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«; CA 24102

People's Te@ple of the Disciples of Christ

*

7 3
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In response to your letter of February 21, 1978,
please be informed that:

1) People's Temple did not file Forms 941 and 940
for the calendar year 1977 due to the fact that
they had no employees during that time,

- 2) As of this date, there are no copies of applic-

q ations for a license or permit to operate a commer—
cial activity of any kind since no commercial act-
ivities were in fact operated. We are still
checking our records to verify if we have missed
any applications for licenses or permits as of
this date, and if any are discovered, they will be
forwarded to your office.

Your requests $#1 and #2 in your Pebruary 21, 1978
letter will be supplied sometime this month as we are
gathering that information for forwarding to your office.

I hereby request a conference with your office to
determine the scope of this examination as to why it is
being conducted and what is expected to be found other
that a chuxch operating completely within the purview of
Section 5031(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Yours truly,

: ’ e £

Marshall R. Bentzman

mrb/mv

LAY
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taw Grrices oF
MARSHALL R. BENTIMAN
RS S MARELY STREET
BAM FRAMCIBCO, CA 94302

( 1K) Bha-RIB

May 5, 1978

Internal Revenue Service -
450 Geoléen Gate Avenue :
P.0O. Box 36020

San Francisco, California 94102

Attn: Tak Fukuchi —
EP/EC: EO-}

Dear Mr. Fukuchi:

Your letter of April 13, 197B repeats the reguests of the letter
of Pebruary 21, 1978 from the bistrict Director.

That lettexr of February 21, 1978 from the District Director had
no symicls for reference, mo telephone number, and no person
was indicated as a "person to contact”.
I responded to the February 21, 1378 letter by my letter of March
3, 1978 and enclosed & Power of Attorney (Form 2848) with my

q letter. - .
My letter of March 3, 1978 pointed out that:

1. your letter of February 21, 1978 was not
received by my clients until March 2, 1978,

2. the Power of Attorney directed all
correspondence to be directed to my office
address, and

3. I needed 30 days to respond to the four
requests.

My letter of April 10, 1978 responded to requests £3 and #4.
That letter also indicated further data would be supplied
subsequently. 1In addition, a conference was reguested to
determine:
— 1. the scope of the examination,
2. reason for it being conducted, and

3. what is expected to bhe found.

X-4-h-7
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Your letter of April 13, 1978 completely ignored my two previous
! letters and my Power of Attorney and was mailed to my clients
i, instead of my office.

I called your office on April 19, 1978 and left a message as
you were not in.the office. O©On April 21, 15878 you returned .
that call, and we talked on the telephone. I explained to you
about my prior communications and your cffice's lack of
responsiveness.

Your lettexr of April 13, 1978 was not responsive to either of

my two letters, and you explained that you weren't aware of )
either letter as they had not been associated with your file. -
Yet my letter of March 3, 1978 and attached Power of Attorney

had been in the possession of your offices for over 30 days.

And your letter of April 13, 1978 sets forth that an audit may
be necessary if we are not heard from socon. I tc 1 you that *I
am disregarding your letter,* since it has no basiz for being
written as we have been in fact responsive to your earlier
letter of February 21, 197B.

I further pointed cut that this last letter was just another
in a series of letters by your office to get my clients in a
position where a request for audit can be made on the
Regicnal level of IRS.

ﬁ Further, when I asked you why was my client being audited, you

~ eventually told me th=t it was due to adverse publicity
surrounding the church in the newspaper and other such media.
However, you had previously in our conversation stated that
there was nothing in your file of this nature, and tnat the
anlit was not motivated by any such publicity. I indicated to
you that I really consider this a form of barassment by yvour
of‘ice.
1 frankly wonder whether bad publicity with a large church
such as Episcopalian, Baptist, Catholic, Jewish, etc. would
give rise to an audit.

In light of the preceding discussion, my letters, my
client's continual subjection to harassment, eavesdropping,
arcon, robbery of its business records, and "adverse publicity,"”
my ¢lient, with my approval, has decided to refrain from
responding to your “request” as set forth in your letters of
February 21 and April 13, 1978. We feel that this is just a

- fishing expedition and will not serve to answer any valid
questions, as to their being a viable church, which they are.

Yy
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However, in order to protect my clients' interest, their

( rights are going to be exercised under the Freedom of Informaticn
Act before any further data is made available to any office of
the Internal Revenue Service.

Furthermore, there will be a series of letters to your. office
for your files documenting the history of harassment, arson,
robbery, and responding to the "adverse publicity® in the
media. .

Very truly yours,

4buah
KALL R. BENTZ

MRB/jc
cc: Peoples Ter:le

Encls: 1. lLetter of March 3, 1978 to IRS and attached
Power of Attormey

2. Letter of April 10, 1978 to IRS
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8 LW BDFHEES Or
MARSHALL R. BENTZIMAN
KRS & MARKET ETREET

( HAM FRAMEIECD, CA S41032

i @ S-31F5

- Jupe 12, 1978

Internal Revenne Service

450 Golden Gate Avenue

P.0. Box 36020

8asc Francisceo, Callfornia 94102 -

Attn: Tak Fukuchi
EP/EO: EO-1

Re: Dennis Banks
American Indism Movement

Dear Mr. Fukuchi:

This letter is intended to document a meeting between

Dennis Banks, leadsr and co-founder of the American Indian
Movement (AIM) and Mr, David Conn sometime around May, 1977.

(' Mr. Conn first cane to the attention of the Peoples Temple
- sbout seven years ago when he attended one of their religious
services. Apparently he did not like the service ‘as he never
returned to another one.

The next time Peoples Temple hoe-rd of Mr. Conn was when he
approached Dennis Benks and ask-d hixz to sign a statement

ageinst Peoples Tewple. That was in May, 1977, and a copy
of Dennis Bapks' declaration is enclosed with this letter.

As stated by Dennis Banks in his declaration in paragrapb
five, David Tonp said that he was working with the U.S.
Treasury Department, with an IRS agent, * * *". :

In the same paragriph 5, Dennis Banks states that David

Conn asked Banks "to make s public denunciation of Jim Jones.™
David Conn then stated that if Banks "made such a denunciation
the rulings on my (Banke) extradition would go in my (Banks)
favor.”" See paragraph 5. .

In paragraph 7, Conn "said that Treasury agents had already
talked to Grace Stoen." Conn further states in paragraph 7
"that besides working with Treasury agents and other
gnrvernment agents, that he (Conn) was already working with
ex—members of Peoples Temple, such as Grace Stoen * * *".

~—
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In paragraph 8 Banks states that "Conn pressed hard for me
{Banks) to meet a U.S. Treasury Department agent alone that
very night."

Ard ip paragraphs 9 and 10, Bahks states that Conn re!ers to
meetlng with a Treasury agent and preparing "a public
statement against Jim Jones * & **

In paragraph 12, on page 3 of the declaration, Banks talks
about Conn telephoning him the very next night, asking Banks -
to "meet with the Treasury sgent that very night, alone."

In light of Mr Denris Banks® declaration it would seem that

I.ut-.' auaerna; ncveuue DEIVJCB unuu.xu J.IIVESLLERLE JJB.V].IJ I,Dnn
and this-meeting rather thazn aundit the Pcoples Temple.

The Peoples Temple has evidence that Mr. Conn is investigating
ther, such as talking to former members in order to gather
data about the church, being associated with people who are
against and attacking the church, making his name (Conn) and
telephone number available to the publie through media as a
source of informztion omn the Pepples Temple, etc.

Other former members of Peoples Temple have been contacted by
' i people who hold themselves out as Treasury "agents or working
: ) for the Treasury Department. These pecople have asked for

information gbout Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple.

I sm also enclosing = copy of an article in the February 2§,
1876 S.F. Examiner which explains the relationshp between
Jim Jones, Pastor, Peoples Temple, and Dennis Banks.

Again, this is another example of government harassment
epyinz, subterfuge, etc. and until all these matters are
fully explained to tbe satisfaction of my client, they will
not respond to any request for data by the IRS.

Another letter will be sent next month to further document
government interference with my client's activities as 2
church.

Yours truly, .

MARSHALL R. BENMNTZMAN

MRB/jc
cc: Peoples Temple
g Enclosures: 1) Declaration of Dennis Banks
2) B5.F. Examiner article, February 28, 1976
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A Fomily reunited: From 1., Dennis Banks, dough

¥, . Fravciso Axaminer

Saturday, Feb. 28, 1976

Banks; foreground, Ke-mook end babry broty Deor Womon

ter Tasine, Rev. Jim Joney, Leigh Brightman who harbored

Extwwines Phote by Bob Bryant

Indian leader regains his family

By Jamn=s Schermerhorn

American Jodiag Movement
Jesder Dencis Banks stood for a
ong mozent before the Disciples
of Christ Church. In his arms was
his £moctb-oid daughter he had
mot seen unti) his family arrived by
plase last night

His wife, Kxmook, freed on
Il I[rom a federal charge, In
Ocegon with $20,009 of the church’s
money, stoocd beside him. In her
arms was an older daughter, 18-
monthold Tasina,

When he finally found words,
Banks said softly, A week ago my
wife was behind an iroa door, my
children were [n Oklab Youin

door.”

The Rev. Jim Jones, pestor of
the Peoples Tempte here, led more
than £000 men and women iz the
crowded chureh in singing, “We
Shall Overcome.™

Then in kis strong voice, Jones
affirmed his congregation’s support
aof Banks and declargd, “We shall
mot sestie for amything less thas bis
liberty:”

At the moment that seems
difficull to achieve.

Banks is wanted In South Dako-
ta, where he was convicted last tuly
of possessing arms In & riot and
it with 3 dangerous weapon

youzr love, have moved the fron

'wrllim!.t intent to kill.™

In the triaf, dclense witnesses
nid they would not testlfy because
they were threatened by the prose
cuior, the stale’s xtlorney general,
and fn mid-irial, Bapks' counse!
withdrew for Lthe same reason,
leaving him 1o defend himsel
sjone. His appeal for a mistrial was
denied.

He and his wile also face
charges of possessing destructive
devices in Orepon.

Extradtitin to South Dakota,
he declares, wilt mean his certain
dcatl;, and e has appealed to Gov.
Brown W deny cxtradiction.

Jones s2id he asked the church
board and congregation Jast week
to lake the aclion

X4 A1



: R R ( DECLARATION OF D._NIS BANKS
. . .
( . I, Dennis Banks, Esmwaipetwy ———— . s declare that
‘( I am a citizen of the Unitea Etates, and that I m}"/years old,

! [,

Sebpman

Beveral wonths ago,. in May 1977, my friend $==rbmen
- Brightman was contacted on the phone by a man named George )
Coker. He wanted Lee to set up a meeting between myself and
a man named David Conn, concerning the guestion of my
extradition to South bakota. Naturally I was concexne@ about
this vhen I was notified of the call. In the next couple
| of days there were other calls. Lee called David Comn and
asked hirm for some more information about my extradition.
Conn told Lee that he wanted to talk to me about Peoples
Temple and Jim Jones. '

d Comn what Jim Jones had to do with oy
extradition. Conn wouldn't tell him. He said it was
strictly confidential and that he would only talk about

(" it with him and me persot'ally.

So Lee set up a meeting between myself and bDavid
Conn at Lee's house in EL Cerrito, for that night.

At the meeting, Conn showed up with a folder

mf emramwse 0 Ha waad mebka £rnm +ha 1 anars T notisad
DL papers. L reaq notes ITon -.uc 1 3p8rs. 4 hROoTiceg

the paper vas stationery from the Standaxd 0il Company
of California. Conn said that he was working with the
U.8. Treasury Department, with an IRS agent, and with
two men from the San Francisco Police Deparé:}/e}g}. He .
told me the first name of the Treasury agent,he was
- working with. But Conn Aid not talk about my extradition
problem. He read material that was disparaging to Jim
Jones. He went on for some time. Finally I interrupted
"Conn. I asked him what all this stuff about Jim Jones
(i had to do with my extradition. Conn asked me, "Well,
you took money from the church, didn't you?" He said that
my association with Peoples Temple could reflect very
badly on my extradition. He then asked me to make a K_4_«eh_

¥




. . Statement o( Dennis Banks s ( : page 2

i puhlic denuneciatio: £ T Tnrmaos Ha acceured me thas 1
1y public denunciation of Jim Jones. He assured me that 1
made such a enu.nc1aticm, the rulings on my extradition would

go in my favor. I asked him why a statement’ agalnst Jim Jones
-could help my extradition.

* Conn said that such a statement would be a determining
factor with pecple like the Governor and other government
agencies making decisions about my extradition. He said that T
if I came out with a statement against Jim Jones that a )

ainct my extradition conld well ke forthocoming -

2ll be =ing.
Conn was cbviously making a deal with me, and I was
being blackmailed. Conn let me know that besides t-,rking with

Treasury agents and other government agents, that he was
already working with ex-members of Peoples Temple; such ms
Grace Stoen, and that he had people who would talk against

Jim Jones. He szid that the Treasury agents had already
talked with Grece Stoen.

43
wEL

Conn pressed hard for me to meet with a U. S. Treasury
Department agent alone tMat very night.

Conn alsoc said — and he was very emphatic &z wut this --
THAT HE IN KO _VAY WANTED THIS INFORMATION REVEALED FOR FEAR
THAT IT WOULD "BLOW TBEIR COVER" AND RUIN ANY POSSIBI.E MEETING
BETWEEN ME AND THE TREASURY AGEN'J.'

I was £Lrﬂ1e: DI a-zsured to meet with the agent from. the
- Treasury Department. The deal was to meet with the agent and
to prepare a public statement agaunst Jim Jones in return for
some Xind of immunity against my being extradited. X refused
to talk with any Treasury agent without my attorney, DPennis

£ Roberts. Conn insisted that I had to do it alone.

At this point, Leighman Brightman asked Conn to leave the

x-<b- b - 14

house.
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- - Statement( Dennis Banks ( . page 3

The next night I was called at D.Q. University by Conn.
Conn told me that it was very urgent that I meet with the
Treasury agent that wery night, alone. I said to Conno that
I had already told him I wouldn't meet with the Preasury
agent without my attorney. -

These agents all knew that X bhad a lot hanging over me. -
Besides the exiradition (which to me is certainly a life
and death matter), T also had a case in Federal Court in
which the Treasury Department was invoived. I have often
made it clear thet if I am extradited to South bi_akot’a,
that is like a sentence of death, because I.am certain that -
Y will be killed there. . . .

So this was defipitely a deal that I v.;‘as being
r{f offered. Because it was not just a matter of Conn .’u_.ndicatjng
thet it would go well with me if Y co-operated, but the
implication w&s that if I didn't co-operate, it would go

oA . Lo — ML e A wms om
2al 10L e, A0 was L T oa

E

I declare, under penalty of perjury, that all of the foregoing
is true and correct, execute. this { day of September, 1977

at '_A__)M‘A 4 ﬂ - (signed)gﬂ%m-’?-g/'fl’/

- [

DENNIS BANKS

VS
~
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Internal !\-'!evenue Service Department of the Treasury
District P.O. Box 231, Los Angeles, Calil. 90053
Durecion
Person to Contact:
. Jean F. Brown
Peoples Temple of The Disciples of flfsp%omnf\lm
Christ
P.0. Box 15023 ag}rgep?a-m:un :
San Francisco, CA 94115 400:D0- JWE
- Date:
AUG 11 877

Deaxr Ms. Brown:

" In teply to your letter of May 7, 1977, we find that we nesd additional
information from you before considerine your request for access to certain
Internal Revenue Service files and records.

In order for us to act on your request, please mail us an official listing
of the Organization's Board of Directors (or other similiar goverming body)
and principal officers.

Section 6104 of the Internal Revernuie Code provides that the application for
exétption together with papers supporting such application, and any letter
or other document issued by the Internal Reverme Service with respect to
such an application (re: a~501 (c) organization) shall be open to public
inspection. Therefore, without benefit of the additiomal document{s) in-
dicated in paragraph two, we would only be able to comply with your request
to the extent of Section 6104 of the Internai Revenue Code,

If you have eny questions or desire further information please contact the
individual noted above,

Sincerely,

) B rorrons
J. W, BRANNAN .
District Disclosure Officer
los Angeles District

[T
Ass't District Director

x—4——&-li



PEOPLES
| TEMPLE

OF THE
DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

Jim Jones,

P vl

“For [xws o ‘-n,‘m‘
& g g s el
s thirsty
ol o gaw me ik,
1 x5 o steznger
and v vk me
Noied and w clthd me
§aps st amd e wited e,
Iasm o
W tam uat .
“Thar shall the nghtoony
Axerrbim sryrag
Whir sow' @y fhee an bungord
At fod thee?
O ity
nd gaii thee drink?
Waon se'nr fhie & shanzer
o) took thie m?
Ox mabe?, pnd clothet Froe
Oh wivr wnt wr ther ik”
T L,
Aediam: wie thie?
Ly |y wute gow
( Larp bew dome i
o o of fic beadd of thise_
e b dem i wmde ™
Marthors 2% 3540

-

Pastor _ : )

September 29, 1977

Mr. J. W, Brannan

District Disclosure Officer
Los Angeles District

Internal Revenue Service

P.0. Box 231

Los Angeles, California 90053

Re: 4L00:DO:JWB
Dear Mr. Brannan:

In reply to your letter of August 11, 1977,
foliowing is a current official tisting of
the Board of Directors of Peoples Temple of
the Disciples of Christ;

Carol A. Stahl
Linda 5. Amos
Alice inghram
Jean F. Brown
Lee Ingram
June B, Cry=
G. Donald Beck

Further, following is a current official
listing of the Officers of said corporation:

President: Carol A. Stahl

Vice President: Lee [ngram

Financial Secretary/Treasurer: June B, Crym
Recording Secretary: Linda S. Amos
Assistant Secretary: Jean F. Brown
Assistant Secretary: Anita Kelley

Assistant Treasurer: Andrew Silver

We assume this information complies with your
request.

Very truly yours,..

‘\‘ ~
é | R ; AR
ol
- Jean F, Brown

x - 4- Ji.- 7



Department of the Treasury / Internal Revenus Sarvice / Washington, D.C. 20224

T

Commissioner !

_.
1s)
e
o,

Professor Richard D. Tropp ak -
Pecples Temple of the
Disciples of Christ
Post Office Box 214
Redwood Valley, California 95470

Pear Professor Tropp:

Thankse for your letter of October 18, 1975. I greatly

sl mhm armare Adassmbhd B Tmmaa dem oa el
Sppreciate your LnougniIuinesSs in Writiog.

The problems I am encountering are partly a product of the
times: suspicion or mistrust of those in public coffice and a few
investicative reporters letting their bloodlust outdistance their
integrity. While I thought and still think that the Internal
Revenue Service is a fine agency doing a difficult job well, certain
reforms and controls are necessary to curb past practices, on the
part of a few, which are no leonger acceptakble. In this respect,
the Internal Revenue Service is now ipstalling controls over its

% use of informants, for example, which are not as stringent as those
as the FBI has had all along.

Some of the law enforcement community (including a handful
of Congressional staffers] see these contrels and these curbs on
certain excessive actions as motivated by evil designs. They are
unable or unwilling tc understand philosophical differences, to
understand that the law enforcer cannot be the law violator.
Accordingly, these few people in the law enforcement community have
joined with B few investigative reporters in an effort to do all
they can to drive me from office.

This isn't working. One of the false allegations made about
me hag already been laid to rest, and I am convinced the investi-
gations currently underway —— if conducted with any degree of
impartiality -- will soon lay the others to rest. Moreover, I am
convinced that the Attorney General and the Secretary of the Treasury
will do their utmost to see to it that these investigations are
properly conducted and promptly concluded.

Thanks again and best wishes,

Sincerely,

: Do Moa

bonald C. Alexander

x- -4t
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Lt nev-:‘( t vice D;‘]zﬁrr “ sfthe Tronnury
. L
Ronanal western Ragion 523 1.75rket 5t San Francisco, Ca. 25103
( Comevssioner
Pergon io Contaci paje White
*People’s Temple of the , 7
Disciples of Christ . Te'ephane Numbersng_ 3765
P.O. Box 15157 , o _ -
—Sar: Francisco, CA 94115 Refer Realyto:  pRpp

Atin: Michael Prokes, Date: June 20, 1977

Assistant Pastor

-Deer Reverend Prokes:

This is in response to inquiries this office has received concerning
possible investigation of the People's Temple of the Disciples of
Christ by the Internal Revenue Service.

A1 this time the People's Temple of the Disciples of Christ is not ‘
the subject of an IES investigation.

1f you have an furiner questions, piease contact me at 556-3765.
( ' Sincerely.
7 /
e
Peie Whiie
Problem Resolution Officer

i~
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Internal Revenue Service

District 450 Golden Gale Ave
Director San Francisco, Calil. 102

Depa:nmr:nt'oi the Treasury

Personto Contact: T, R. Davisg

Telephone Number: 0&15) Sch-Th6T

Reter Reply lo: A:D:TRD

. Jades W. . Data:
Bey. Jadea ¥. Jones Jr. MR 2 1978
C[D ALy, JJJ:EJ’II.LH, . &1

1256 Market Street at Civic Center Re: EBRequest for Access to Internal

San Prancisco, CA 94102

Dear Rev. Jones:

Bevenue Service Records

Thia refers to your undated letters addressed to the Director, Disclasure
Division and the Assistant to the Commissioner (Public Affairs), which

were transferred to this office, and to our interim reply.

Although your letiter is headed "Privacy Act Request" it also cites the
Freedom of Inforwation Aet. Unfortunately, it does pot qualify as a
valid request under either of the Acis. Our records are normally limited
to Federal income tex returng and related documents pertaining to the
income tax liability of the taxpayer. Income tax case files are specifi-
cally exempt under the Privacy Act. TYour letfer requests copies of all
files this agency has indexed under your name or which contain your

name, This ig & very broad requeat since you do not indicate the type
of documents acught, the years involved, or wvhere they might be located.
Under the Treasury Regulations pertaining to the Freedom of Information
Act there are certain requirements to be met for 2 valid request, one of
which i= that the records must be reasonably described. In addition,
requesta for Federal income tax case files should be directed to the
District Director who hag jurisdiction aver ithe area from which they

were filed.

As a service to you, however, we have checked the microfilm records
currently available to this office. Federal income tax returns and
related information would be indexed under your name and social security
Tamber and we found & listing of returns for eight taxable years filed
under the name and social security mmber furnished (James W. Jones —
S5N 303-32-5942). The microfilm record indicates they were filed

Jointly with Marceline M. Jonpes.

There has been no audit action to date on these income tax returns. A
search of our Intelligence Pivision's files disclosed an index card under
your name indicating receipt of an information item in 1972; however no
investigative action was taken. ‘The information iftem, vhich is believed
to have been a newspaper article, cannot be located and we regret our

ok iAol A s £ s
ANEDLI11TY L0 IUImlsd i%.
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.

Rev. James W. Jones Jr. -

Although Turnishing an individuzl with information and/or copies of
records from his or her personal Federal income tax case file would
| not be congidered as & benefit to the general public, the cost of the
i search conducted in this instance is within the limit we are authorized
i to waive. Therefore, no charge is being made.
|

We hope the above information is helpful.
|
| Yery Truly yours,
i ey
! /li,&( é’ ALrs,

- Fred Bolding
Disclosure Qfficer

™~
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TIMOTHY STOEN

Former attorney for Peoples Temple, Timothy 0. Stoen, left
the church’s Agricultural Mission headquarters iln Georgetown,
Guyana, in spring of 1977. From that time on he has worked
against the Temple and Rev. Jones, culminating in a $150 million
lawsuit filed by Temple members against him for violation of
attorney-client privilege and wsing his former capacity as legal
counsel in a personal vendetta against Rev. Jones.

His actions against the church and Rév. Jones have included
filing & custody suit for the child John Victor, who is Rev. Jones'

P own son, pressuring Senate and House of Representative members and

the U.S. State Department to take ;ction against Rev. Jpnes in

Cuyanz2 and to interfere in the Guyanese courts of law; agent-

provocateur activities (before and during his Temple membership)

designed to steer the church members away from the non-violent
teachings of Rey. Jones; organizing ex-members of the Temple and
parents and loved ones of members overseas into anti-Temple activity
by spreading malicious rumours and false allegations about life at
the Temple Agricultural and Medical Cooperative at Jonestown.

In August, 1978, Mr. Stoen was quoted by a non-member and patePt of

—~ a young woman overseas as saying, "If Rev. Jones is smart, he will

' return the child to me and I will get off his back.” He has belied
the absolutely vifidictive nature of his campaign to discredit and

malign the work of Rev. Jones andPeoples Temple.

X-4. -1
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Jim Jones, - .
Pastor February 24, 1978

Dear

Enclosed is a copy of the actual radio interview that

took place between Rev. Jones and Mr. Tim Reiterman of

the Examiner on the morning of February 22, 1978.

Rev. Jones wanted you to have a copy of it to compare
with the version that will appear in print in the Examiner
within the next few days. He has had confidence in your
objectivity and journalistic ethic over the past years

and in a case this sensitive felt you should know exactly
what was said in the interview,

Jim is the father of the child, a chapter which is by
no means the proudest of his achievements, but he is
deeply devoted to his child now that he is here.

The child is5 explicity happy and leading a stable life

in a beautiful and egalitarian environment.

As Rev. Jones and Peoples Temple have received biased
and negatively prejudiced press coverage in the San
Francisco Examiner, we wanted you, who have shown your-
self to be a respectable journalist, to have an actual
transcript of the interview.

Yours sincerely;

v-d.u-2
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Interview with Rev. Jim Jones by Examiner writer Tim Reiterman:
Transcript of 2/22/78

1. The first question is, who is the father of John Victor Stoen?
And how can the claim be supported?

I am the father. Statements have been made by both people on public

and on private occasions. I challenge him to take all the blood tests --
all the scphisticated blood tests available -- and compare them to the
child anicyself, I challenge them to take a polygraph and truth serum.
Under objective circumstances, why would I risk my reputation for my
child that they both abandoned unless it were indeed mine? WNot to mentic
the thousands of dollars in legal defense.

2, Would you be willing to come back to the United States or Some
neutral turf and take the same tests?

: Absolutely! But it can be done here. This is a very develoged country.

Or it can be done in a neutral country. It can be done in the capital
with advertisements in the Pegasus Rotel if necessary. They certainly
wouldn't be calling this country backward or biased, would they? 1f
they want to put the child through it, I will comply. I do not want

to put my child through this publicity, but T will n- turally defend
my right of parentage and use every legal means possible to not 1et my
child be used as a pawn by them. 1 want dental studies comparine me
and my child,and other medical studies that can be done by experts.

I am talking about the most highly sophisticated studies.

3. That's my next question. A legal claim. Why haven't you
claimed in a court of law that you are the father of the child?

1 am following the advice of my lawyer. My lawyer here has done so

or is doing so now, 1if he has not already completed it. I could have
done so earlier, but I did not want to cause embarrassment for a
little child, 1 had assurances from them, their full word, witnessed
publicly and privately (that is f-om Mr. and Mrs., Stoen} that they
would allow my wife and 1 to continue to rear cl.”1d as we have

frr several years, who loocks exactly like a replica of my c¢hildhood
pictures.

4. Why have you not returned to the United States to answer allegations?

Certainly not because of lying allegations, but because I have been
advised this is the best way to protect my child. Furthermore, I am
doing a valuable humanitarian work, which can surely help to cement
relations between two countries and sow good will. .

5. Why were you not at the birth, why is your name not on the birth
certificate, and why did you not rear the child after the child came
howe from the- hospital?

I was present at the hospital and she introduced me as the father to
several people there. And I did rear him from a very early age.

She did-not consult me about the birth certificate, If I had been
consulted, I would not have wanted to stigmatize the child as illegiti-
mate. And I had been given their word I could rear my child. She also,

K-tk U=
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on numerous occaslons when we were together with wy son, {introduced
me as the father to people outside of the church. She should remember
well,

6. Next question is how did you come to sire this child, if it is
true that you sired the child. Or why were you having relations with
Mrs. Stoen, 1f that's the case? -

See Stoen's sworn affidavit. It was printed by Herb Caen, It is a
statement sworn under penalty of perjury by Stoen.

7. Did you feel it was your place to sire a son for one of your
church members when you had been s0 generous as to adopt children, amd
had shown yourself as someone who believed in adoption as an important
way to help people? Why, as an advocate of adoption, did you feel it
was necessary to sire a son for one of your church members?

I would rather not embarrass the relatives of Mr. and Mrs. Stoen,
because it has to do with Mr, and Mrs., Stoen's very personal lives,
and I am sure they do not want it aired.

B. I wonder if you would try (radio) again at some later time to
clarify for me where we stand on the questions submitted by the
Examiner.

I am working on them very thoroughly now. I am & very busy man, Your
fairness with the information you got today and printing my answers in
full will determine whether I submit the answers an: give the interviews
here to your paper. I have.reason to be skeptical because of past
treatment by your newspaper. You could certainly understand my
skepticism when you have the audacity to print that 1 would believe

I were Jesus Christ or Mao.

r - ‘ K"" ‘“ -4_
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TALEK ABOUT a can of worms . . . When
we fast Ieft the Rev. Jim Joncs, leader of the
0,000strong  Peoples Temple here, he and
hundreds of his followers had gone to the
Temple plantation in Guyzna, leaving head-
lined charges of various scandals in their wake.
Since then, Dist. Atty. Joe Freitas has said he
found “absolutely nothing™ tbat would cause
hirn to prosecute, sa why does the Rev. Jones
remain in the steaming jungles of South
America? - ©oe

One reason, as disclosed here some time
back, Is his fear that a six-yearold boy he
describes as "y 5on* would be taken away il
he returned. He means “my son” literally, even
though Timothy Oliver Stoen, 2 former Asst.
Dist. Alty. here, and his more or less estranged
wife, Grace Lucy Stoen, claim the 1ad is THEIR
son. A custody fight, centered in Guyana, is still
hanging fire. )

Floating around is what appears (o Yie an
affidavit signed by Tim Stoen on Fehruary 6,
1972, and wilnessed by Marceline M. Joncs,
the Rev. Jones™ wife. It states in part that I,
Timothy Oliver Stoen, hereby acknowledge
that in April, 1971, 1 entreated my heloved
pastior, James W. Jones, to sire a child by my
wife, Grace Lucy {Grech) Steen, who had
previously, al my insistence, reluctanily hut
graciously conscnted thereto. James W.
Jones agreed to do so, reluctantly, after 1
explained that 1 ... wag unable after
extensive attempts, to sire one myself. My
reason for wanling James W. Jones to do this
is that | wanted my child 1o be fathered _ . .
by the mosl compassionate, honcst and
couragesus human being the worid con-
tains.” N

* * &

At the time, Stoen was Jegal adviser to

Pcoples Temple; he has since feft thaf ¢hurci..
Say's his lawyer, Patrick Halinan: =] think that
when Tim signed that affidavit, he really
believed Jones WAS the father of bis son. He no
longer believes it Neither do L 1 thick be was
hoodwinked into signing that paper.” Mrs.
Stoen's lawyer, Jeffrey Ilaas, says hotly,
“WHAT affidavit? As a matter of fact, I've

_beard that Jim Jones is sterile.” Jones' lawyer,

Charles Garry, with a twinkle: "I have not secn
that a.fl’idnvit. I have, however, seen the boy in
Quesijon, and he is the spithin’ image of Jim.
Jim sterile? e has fathered a child since that
boy was born.”

Al the moment, a Judge in Guyana is trying
10 decide whelher the case should be resolved
In San Francisco. As | said, your basic can of
worms.
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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

-1, Timothy Oliver Stoen, hereby acknowledge that in April,
1§71, I entreated my beloved pastor, James W. Jones, to

sire a child by my wife, Grace Lucy (Grech) Stoen, who had
previously, at my insistence, reluctantly but graciously con-
scnted thereto. James W. Jomes agreed to do so, reluctantly,
after I explained that I very much wished to raise z child,
but was upable, after extensive attempts, to sire one myself,
My reason for requesting James W, Jones to do this is that I
wanted my child to be fathered, if not by we, by the most
coimpassionate, honest, and courageous human being the world
eontains,

The child, John Victor Stoen, was born on January 25, 1972.

I am privileged beyond words to have the vesponsibility for
caring for him, and I undertake this task bumbly with the
steadfast hope that said child will become a devoted follower
of Jesus Christ and be instrumental in bringing Go 's kingdom
here on earth, as has been his wonderful natural father.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

(— true and correct. )

L T
Timotly? Oliver Stoen
Post ,Office Box 126
Ukiah, California 95482

Dated: February 6, 1972

-

Witnessed: f’}’]\l’ﬂ. [ (;,._L Yy, R T
\ I}
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lsh, Mendocina County, California Tuesday, August 23, 1977
Stoen reacts to Grapevine article
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of $5 million Iawsu'i

By GEORGE HUNTER
Tomothy Oliver “Tim'" Stom, former
mwistant district sttoroey for Mam-
docise County whase beliefs are cicsaly
Nkad to thows of the Rev. im Jooes,

single
where [ ever need my public affies to FORMER ASKIST.
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LAW OFFICES OF
(( GARRY, DREYFUS. MCTERNAN. BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN. INC.
1236 MARKET STREET AT CVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCISCO 94102 A JOSE OFFICE

280 5O, MARNET STRELT
14151 P64.3131 - SAM JOEE B3113
cagar aDmacEs “ORYCAP © 1a0R) 288. 9222

oF CouNilL
souaLe L & KEMEON
COLLETR G whds

February 10, 1978

To Whom It May Concern:

The child ¢custody case involving the parties Timothy 9. and
Grace Lucy Stoen vs. Rev. James W. Jones is a domestic matter
th i

r within th
Hindilin LS

There is no reason whatsocver for any interflerence in this
casc [rom parties acting in any governmental capacity from the
United States.

Your cooperation in leaving the settlement of this domestic

matter to the Guyanese courts is appreciated by our offices.

Very truly yours,

A ieo fizfa/w‘(
Charles R. Garry
Attorney at Law

CRG/jfb
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My. Charles R. Garry
Attorney at Law

Lav Offices of Garry, Dreyfus,

McTernan, Brorsky, Herndon
and Pesonen, Inc.

1256 Market Street at Civic Center .
San Francisco, California 94102

Dear Attorney Garry:

@ongress of the Hrited Stutes
@onmitter o Internadiomud Relutions

House of Bepreseniztives
Fushington, DE. 20515 -

February 17, 1978

This is to acknowledge your letter of February 10, 1978,
which was handcarried to our Subcommittee office by Mrs. James

{( W. Jones on February 15, 1978.

I agree, that there iz no reason whatsoever that any
parties in a governmental capacity should int-rfere in the
domestic matter preseotly io the Guyana court system.

While I always have gn interest in a fair hearing for all
persons, it has been the policy not to interfere im litigation

in the courts.

With warm personal regards,

CY:gf:gw
ec: Mrs, James W. Jomes

'{

Sincefely)

lha_
GUs YATROY |
Chairman
Subcommittee
on Inter—American Affairs
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%. Jinm Jones, affirza under penalty of periury, that the followin-
5 true.

I firzly believe that the custody battle over Ty son, John ficter,
i1r nethinbcobeted¥ss a politicztlv-motivztes rlor on the part of
Timotry Jtoen an¢ a nuader of otner infividua=le, usin- my son as
a pawn in an attempt to destrav my life’. werk anc the reomlec

[P |
P el

£ articulturzl rroject here ir the “ortr .ect Ferion of

Suyancz.
I base this convietion uror a =zsclive an? rrovin- bols of evidance
of rreat comvlexity thot I will herelr ettemt 4 RA-D1IFnt, with
the halo of sutmortin~ documentc. The tanrle” w ar
le not eas to folliow, I shz2ll show, however, thzt tnis Lz ned

L]
gt all, as tie¢ -to€Bs have attevtes

poa-
- Crimirzily .. otoen himsel? incisted on =7 wile zns I retalinin-
» custo2y of John, and arreed with mzmy othercs in ceqpler Lo
who had observed the memner ir which .rs. -toesn comsorted her-elfl
with John, that she {Grace ~toen) wzc am unfit -oathew, amc R-7
no finterast in the child. v, stoerm even wicited = econ her- In
Cuyanz and was zoct approvins of John rexainin~ heve. sowever,
Leen Irter 440 e pcommleteply gThecicr pooicion,
ttat ha heror makine efforts tc orpanize pestle
eoples Zenrley ie reeruitad a grour of people toat he cazllec
‘eonceerned relativer,” brincin~ outlandicsh and reckless charres
- arginet the sporles Temnle Aerriculturs! Frofest ans
wnre nLever substantiated and which flew in the Tace
as =itnes=ed arnd attertad to by & hast of reraenc,
- Vecs -tzte Separtnent obrervers.

1 a% convinced, and can clearly demonctrate, that the curtdg:
caze i: beins used mc a pretext %C czuse trovile for ¢ z2n?
reoples Teacla, The complexity and totzlity of the factcors
involved zre difficult to caps:lizes L neel to ro intc -
backeround and some detail about tne entire azttemn r”
af¥orts arainot this church which has, unéer a7 =i

, X ko (- prn




statenent of Jim Jones -g-

active for twenty-five years against racisn, injustice, corruption,
ovrrescion, and 2 variety of rpoclal ahuser. an active concpiracy to
destroy our church har been earried or for many years. The total
catalorur of haracsmentc, death threats, arson attacks, attempts on

my life ané the liver of mv children, sabotare, anc¢ the like would

take A volumet tc detall, Jt has bean in recent years, powever, as

our church hac become more outspoken arainrst injurstlier, and hac
attemwnted, irm mecordance with our relirious bellefs, to live 2 -
co=operative 1lifectrla, that concerh? efforts arsainct us have takan

8 new and more serious dimencion -~ what our attornev, Charles Garry,
her characterized as mn "orrarnized, DPremeditated, sovernment campalen.”™
About 1% months mro, accordins to documented inform=tion, urace .toen
met wit! rovernzent arents to partlicipate =-- indeed, to play a key
role == in these effortc., They have included¢ atte-ot: toc bribe anc
®lacknail many former me-berc, community leaderg, and activists .
(suek ar awericar Endian . ovement leader Uennic 3Janks) Into depouncins
Fecples Temrle, Tlmothy ostoern, as I have indicatéd, cane t¢ particinate
irn *hic czmzalern and tabe 2 Rkzdine Tole, even offerinr the momey %o
rroninent indivicduale in eivil rirshtes and prorregcive movementc to
denounce me, He har gpent unapecified mmounts of monev (we know of

at least 220,000 U2} in these and other efforts, even thourh he had

ne fundrs to berin wits and har been unexploved for gulite se-is tine

arnd, ir anv case, hac nc visible seans of securins the aoney for

these kinde of activities., Some 0f the Rirhlirkts of thic camairn

have included)

~=gabotare of mail hetween Guyanz and the ...

-=haldinc back of social security and pension checks from
eléerly people regidins here at our communizy
-=-frontinr of *smear’ articles t0 major ..-. aeciz (and

puteide 5 4he UL, ). #4511 of gutrareous lise and nn uuka+an¢
guteice oF the U.oud, full of outrareous and uansabgtant

allecations (Tloter an expensive public relaﬁﬁﬁ* firn was even
hired te promote thece efforts, cpearheaded by a man with =z len-
eriminal record, and dezcribed by prieon authorities as: a

‘con man,} a *public menace,' wand a persor with 'an Iinsatiadle

a1ter

decire to Fet ahead.' The individual, Joseph ~azor, wac Aaveterlourl

granted & private detective licenss by the ~tate of Cillfernia
cheortly after his release frox jail, enabling him to pursve the -
activities).,

--2 =vstematie, concerterd canpeirn of telephone harase~went of
a nuaber of people, with the callers I-percsonziir~ menbrro of =
churech, Iin order to¢ turn percons called arain-t ne anc nv charch



: Statement of Jinm Jones -3

{ ~-=-aany more actlivities, includine ransackin~ of our
shipments, and the aysterious murder of a menber of our
church in December, 1%77.

otoern, as I mentioned, has been the kev orsanizer-behins a
group of Individuals stylins thenzelves as the 'concerned relatives,'
which include personc who have bern a part of the anti=~‘iz vone:
faction for monthe and in some cases, years. (ne of the aenber:
of thir prour ha§ threntened to *'hire mercenariec' to send tc -
Guyana ir violation of international law and Juvan>'s sovereirnt-
in order to *retrieve' menbers of replisc Temrle le~ally reeidin-~
here. Ctoen haze bemn -~ accerdins to adrolutlv reliable, docunsnted
proof =- in contact wlth ar aerial reconaiszance outfit thkat has
beer invelved in co-ordinatin- subwerrive activitlier witn the

hels 0 sraef mercenzriee, in africs.

otoen hat alsc srearheaded attewTte to Influermce a heot of
G.o, Comrreschen, _enaters, Ctate Zesaptment officialz, Ul
Imbascv officials, ané other In trvinr to diceredit ur, z¢ well
ac in tryins tc exzbarass (ané insulting -- in a direct, arrorant
manner) the governmernt of Guyana, even goins sc far as %o cause
or provéke an inrternztionzl incident which would (hopefully)

fppnardlize the standine of rephhcs Tenzle Reve In lurw
Experte who have raviswed the chronicle of =, stoen'c getivie-
ties, datin- “ack ts an incifent some 15 wearg &°C wher he 7ot
hinsel! grrected and kicked out of the Lerman Lecocratic Sem:nlic
{uncer gtranre circumstances) and used the Incident to create
deacidedly unfavoranle publicity £eainst the 2.7 ir the L...
Aas--media, have saic that -stoer has acted ir the nanrer of 2
CIAa zeert or operztive, and 1t Lo my own belisf ¢hnt ¢RI~ mav
indeed be the cace,

Trere ic another dimencion to thlc entire matter. aceordin-
to his own sworn statement (Exhibit 5, attached), otoen, in 1772
incicted 4hat hic wife have sexual relatien:z with = beeczucr &iF
wantec a child and coukddnot sire one hizsels, ..e referres tr oe
tv o the statemsnt Ac "“the o0&t coapassionate, honest, and courz-ecus
humar, beins “he world contains.” The statement wac wiinesszed oo

mv wife, 1 wa- rot, atc the statearnt clarifies, ar
Ao By

er participant
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ir thir arranFement, but acceded %o .r. 3toen’s behestr which, I
sav without hesitation, were desperately advanced. I was aleon
== pimultaneously -- beinrs prersured hy 1rs. atoen, whose extrerns
emotional instabllity caused her to resort to a form of mexuzl
blackmall. she threatened thzt if I would net enra~e in gexusal
relations with her, she would do what she coul? to ruin me,
ieroDpher Iemple, and her husband. vv wife of some thirty

veare and others with whon I cisgussesd trhie matter, surported
and encourared me in the painful decisiorn I came to at thzt
time: to meet ..r. anc .rs. ~toen on their dernerate ter-=. .o
53w o other way.

»ince the cresmaney and subsegquent enild that czve out
of our relatienchip, .rs, Stecen ras czallouely an? cruelly
axnipulated the entire eituation —- with the ehilsd In ths center

of §4 217 == 4o deliveratelsr caine 2¢ rrezt pilin an’ anmeiicen, hnozi:r
well of = dasT care and lave for =myv son. This hzd czunes v enr
severe pmotional dictres: froz which he iz now fzirlv well recovered,
theu~§, when inflileted at such an early are it i- gifficult te

say that such effects car be wholly overcome.

For wvears, Grace 5toen ~- as has been witnessed by hundred:s
of pecrzle who knew her durins this time -- war met 2 czrin- acther
to John. Sre har birzorre ehild-resrine pattsrnc thzt resiited in
emotional torment to the child, who she often and openlw
ourned. o ons ocezcicn she locked the very ,ourm~ %oy in the
~arare while ghe enrared in sexual relations witn a man. ke
ehiis cpul? hesr everythinr and werc traumatiged, . v wifc ans
I haf 4o stey in on many oecasiont te provide the chiks  witn
the kir? of conclctent ratern=zl and maternzl care for Jonr thn*
Grace manF Tim stoern were unavle to provide, anf emotionzilr
unprepared to assumr.

It i= obvious even to a percor with ordinary commen senze
that the ¢chil? revrecented to .r, Ztoen an imare arndrreninder of
hiz own versormal (semual) Inadequacy, g0 that his attitudes toaard
crn war at best anblvalent and, at worst, resentful. Lverpone wa-s

corcrrned, bezides, about Grace -toenlc extrensly errati:c fattern-:s,
1) o

, x-4-L-12-d



otatezent of <is Jenes -5~

{ 3he finally ran off with a lover in 1976, abandonine the child --
indeed, she directly handed the ckild to me and my wife and
eals, withir the chiléd'es hearinr and infthe Precence of other

witnetses: “here, Pe's yours, take him, I don't want any:partn
of him."

shortly after this. .r. utoen prevarec the attached docuaent
Z-xnitit 1) wktebhedizilc several well-knowr factors ir .rs.
2toeni s cutloc: and tersonzlitv. in thisdlk.nent, .r. otoen inéicatps.’
aqons other thiwce, that Grace toen:

==is untit to have custods over John

==i5 & danrerours rezetionarv who har in2igzic? that she
would work with the ZI.. tc harm nationr linre k

--atandone: the child and ran off with a rezctionar:

racict, totz2ilv o07roge? teo mocizlic- .
==warmter! Joks o te renzin in Suyan: undey m- ogave
" ks

(- Graee stoen, in pdditieon, wac riven (2v =rl 2 round-triz
ticked to come and vigit her gor. she caches in the tigket, Therse

are numercus sRworn Rtatements that are avallazla te fnterectsd
partiec that alse reflect upern .re. stosn'c unfitnecsrs an? perconzl

neral Inadecuacle: (i.e., retterns of prezizouit., eic.i.

Kow 1rc. .toen irf ela-erins t5 have *herszen ta2ci’ alcons
with Timothy -toen who, until several mont-z m-e wzr aetivel:r
an® firxzly oppogrd to such a course, anf war (to 211 sppearancer;
a firm smupporter of ne an? =y werks inm faect, in the fzor of LT,
3%toer's oririnsl allerations, otoen threateres to a< the zublication-
carryine them for (12 miiliont Zver todmy, he £r ger-vratr? fro-
Grace 3toen, whe corntlinues e live wisth other mern. I miot al:ze
remark that :rs. Stoen'e clalisar were not privately agdvanced, Wt
- were aires in the context of a seriew of dubiocur stratarens bein-
advancsd by esveral persons =-- includinrs goverrment agents -- In
corijunctiorn with other Blzarers alleration~ about Zeodles TernTle I-
( tir senratiomalist prees. The ifecue about ‘rettin- Rer zson baoit
was {an¢ still is) part of e sross publicity etumt. .»r. .tcer
hed been activelv ccnspirine with a rrour of theee incdivirfugle Jer
the exprees purnose (in the words of one of the moct cvtIscken of

the f2lce witnesse:s who she is collaboratine withk! *orotrovines' - and
K*i' Ll &~
r
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( my orranization.

The total chanre in the attitude of ixr. stven (he has now
joined with those who he had beern attackine, and has authored suits
asainet us totalline 357 million)-- anc is also workins with the
very perscn -- his wife =-- who he said was an un®it mether whe
would resort to workinF with the Cian to harm =me} as well as the
above-nentioned activities, leade to the inescapable conclusior
that .r. otoen 1t actively workine arainct me under severel
preesure frot those involved in the oriscinal effortr tc dectror
me and my work.

In all of thiz, their desire for sustody hac nothine what
80 ever to dco with the welfeve and well-beinr of dorn vietor., Whirs
(a5 I have sald} ic only a pretext, to advarce concoiraztorizl .

1
efforts arainet me

fior » ag has beer. exhaustively docurmentes. 17 2
a thourht thet iT6. otoen ware giacerely concernel abcut Ler
P ¢hild, anc wae intendin- to rear ki= in 2 manner that woold

cozpert te hic health and well-beine, I weuld net have any
hecitancy in relessinr John to her custody, thourh I love tne

thilé dearly, and he ie very attached to me and m- wife. ouch,
however, ic not the care with , re, 3toen, Far fron it, Thir ir

a cruel, Wizliouw- atte ™t to uee a chlle ar = pawr irn » deviopus
rama, The child ie guite brirht (indeed, brilliantd anc underetancs
quch of what hat beer swirline around hi=, Theoursrn the nearly twe
vears he hz: zTe=%t here in an &rvironnent of core ansd concern

her helped markedlv in his personal srowth, and deszits the

fact that we hove sncourased hi- net to harbor nerstive feelinc:
about Rls meother ==derTite our owne- John is so e~cticnally erzrres
and wrournt uTt over his mother that he has actually exzrecse® +tha%,
were nhr +r Be returnefd to her curtody, he woulcd conmit suicide.

In lisht of this, and In addition to ail of the mbove dfciors
and evidence, I am convinced that this whole custody case 1z 3
( sho and it beinrs pursued orly &c s vehlcle to advance schewr- o
tarm thic or-anization. I a~ firaly, and on the nirhest morzl
rrounéd:, oppsced 4o sacrificing the welfare of mv sone (whick would

b a certalnr congequence were he placed in the custod: cf [raee

and/or Tim Ltoen) and turnins him over to what a-oun+tc to a

o ' X-doL- naf
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btroken houe {at best). I am joine¢ in this resclve by 1literally

' ( thousands of people who know the situation, who have known for

: years thst =y wife and I have been the true and lovins and consistent
parents of John Yietor. There are indesd other psychological factors
in the case -- especially concernins extrene character disorders
of :r. stoen QNN ! ich have no doubt (ac 1 have
mentioned} contributed to hie desire to be the father of the
child, even 1f it meant implorins a surrorate to iaprernate

L)‘? C | hig wife, -

: T+ stoern has always been abrorrzlly posscssed with what
he conceiver ar 'power® -- ard his zesculine ima~s was threatened
by hiw owr personality weaknsssec and ederrations

In eorder t¢ psychelorically eczpernsate for
thice, .r. Stoen warte? 2o have a2 son thzt would be the ing-e ané
‘vrocf' of hér petency, tired by a percon whathw ervied ac akking

of imare of the power he knew he lacked in hinsell.

T understood these factors, and Tiz ~toen's own sense cf
degreration, I was, perharrs, on reflecticon, zistaker in neetin-
rr, 3toen {and hie wife) on their desperate terns, Wut today,
oversgeever yearc later, I have to thing not about the causes,
but the consecuences of thet painful decision. I refer here
to =y son. And 1ln the face of the errors, humnan Tailinrs,
migplaced motives, jealoucies, projections, ané morac- of Insecurity
ané twicted desires that have characterized the actions ©f Zrace
and Tim stoen, and which have propelled the- on their dectructive
couraee of acticn arsinst me and recpdes Texple, I 2 deternines
to shield mv son. I ax pledred with o 1ife that he will hzve
a clear, brirht future shead of hia. it is thie deteraination
of a father, it is in this &pirit, that I have aade thic
statemernt.

Ag a final nete, I would li¥e to add that I have persenzll:y
choser to meke all the evidence In this matter public, even
thourh the fact that 1 am —and freely adait to bein~-- the Tither
of John Victer,conztitwtec ae srave threzt to =r re-vtztilion,
psracnal and professional gtandinr ar 3 ainigter an’ :agtor of

. X-do( - 124
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n Church, to my position In ths communlty,
ir the civil rightcs movement in the United States, and within the
Discirles of Christ denominztion of which mv chureh has been an
effiliate for many years. I obwiously have nothinc to personally
raln ir deine this, and 2 preat dex) to lose. I only wish to
protect the well-beinrs and life of av son, toc prevent hiz frex

Yeins ecruelly a%use? in a chezr ploy and power-plav by

people with ne orinciples. I could nave easily relignauiched cuciodsy
of Sohn Yictor te Zrace otoen antd have avoided 21) of the perscnz?
and lecal @difficulties {arrest orders, lerzl fees, and manr other
problens an® pressured that have ensued from oy stancd)=- taxen

on moral and ethlcal rrcunds alopnenscience zlome -- 4o Trefucr

to allov av com t0 be uged ar z Tawr in 3 heartlac: pane thzt

has ms its object the destruction of what I inére to be one ol |

the moct sh—nificant hum=znitariazsm arnd sogial justice gr-arizatiers

£ whiek wou can get fros a hoct of infividunia
I%]li4r in puvnlie 2md elvic lifs, in

elirioue conminity, everywhero=-—
whe areldnti-ately aware of th

anywhere, confirmation o
whe have pocgitlons of vecrons
eovernaent cervice, in t

¢ werk of Feoplez Temnle, and whe
3

3 &)
, a8 ir practicallv
cowmon knowledre, have been launched erainst many Trorressive and
eivil rights and third-worlid orz nizations in the U... that are
worrine for 3 worls of eauallty and econeozic justice.

I am mttacninrs statenents and further docuzentziion that wilil
nelw put all of thir in serspective. .hat is bein- 2d8vaneed i,
ag m2n- have clearly recornized, no more ‘custod; case.' it Is

partoc’ a c¢crmsriracy, operatinr at several levels,

I =molosize for the somewnzt dkrjointed and loose construction
of thic statement, which I have hastlly dictated in order thaot 1t
agy be flled approporately BF scon as possible.

(3iemed

I, ol
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ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE
WASHINGTON

March 3, 1978

Dear Mr. Tropp:

Thank you for your inguiry of Januvary 20 con-—
ng the custody of the child of Mr. and Mrs.
+ .

oen

W0

ern
m

i

e

I asked that the issue you described in your
letter be investigated and that a report be made
to me. I have been advised that the U.S. Embassy
in Georgetown, at the request of Timothy Stoen's
parents, expressed its interest in this case to

Guyanese authorities solely to explain our hope

that the custcdy dispute be adjudicated fairly
and impartially. The Embassy has not taken sides
in what is essentially a civil dispute between
two groups of Americans, and the Embassy has
exerted no przssure on the Guyanese Government
to rule on this guestion in favor of one side or

The inquiries made by the American Embassy on
behalf of the child's parents were normal protec-
tive services which any American citizen abroad
can expect to receive from his government. The
inguiries were not in any way directed to the
substance of the case which is presently before
the courts.

Mr. Richard D. Tropp.
P. O. Box 15157,
San Francisco, California 94115,




—-2-

I trust this information will help yvou to
understand more fully the role that the D.S.
Embassy has played in this case. If you have
any further guestions, please feel free to call
Ms. Elizabeth Powers in the State Department’'s
Office of Special Consular Services on 632-9461.

Sincerely,

/A

Terence A. Todman
Bureau of Inter—-American Affairs

v _ /c-4-L-\J(
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5 PAUL N. McCLOSKEY, Jn. ) T p—
. 12ve Ovrmcy, CawsPiinn ..-;)"::.f‘ "mu
{ el Congress of the Ewited States oL
! ooy i Foouse of Bepregentatibes frii feogitond

uspingten, DE. 20515 _
- ‘March é. 1978

¥s. Carolyn Thomas
952 Divisaderc Apt. 104
San Francisco, CA 94117

Deer Ms. Thomas:

In response to your letter on behalf of the People's Temple
Christian Church, my intervention in the caze of John Vietor
Stcen, age 6, was requested by the District Attorney of San
Frarciseco, Joseph Freiftas, who furnished us with a copy of a
chili custody order from the San Francisco Superlor Court dated
Novezber 18, 1977. \

It 1s my understanding that John Victor Steoen's birth certif-
icate Tiled in Sonoma County, California, reflects his birth on
Januvzry 25, 1972, to Grace Lucy Stoen and Timothy Cliver Stoen
at Sznta Rosa Memcrlal Hospital.

i It is apparently unconteated that Mr. and Mrs. Steoen were
married at the tice of the birth of the boy to Mrs. Stoen. It
was zy understandirg when I practiced lax in Callifoernla for scome
years, that the presumption that the lawful husband was the father
of the ¢hild 1s irrefutable since 1t 1s the law's Intention that no
child be made 1llegitimate by the claim of third persons that some-
one else was the father. The purpose behlnd this law of the state
of Czlifornia 1s to protect the chlld's rignt to legitimecy,
ratrer than to protect the rights of the husband or mother.

Under these circumstances, it seems entirely appropriate for
a Superior Court of the State of Callfornia to grant custody to a
chilcd born in California to the ¢hild's natural mother, reserving
cusiody rights to the individual who 1s listed as the husband on
the child's birth certificate.

Should Reverend Jones be indeed the natural father ol John
T~ Victor Stoen, thls would not in any way remove the child's rignt
Iy to the presumption of legitimacy which is given him under
Californla law. As I understand Reverend Jones' position, he is
in effect eclaiming that the child is a bastard; thils the Caiifernia
law refuses to eccept.

THIS FTATIONERY PRINTED ON PAFER MADL WITH RECYCLED FINERS

fﬂ r ) X;4“ L- 1S
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Ms. Carciyn Thomas
Page Two
March 2, 1978

Under thesze corditions, T thirk it entirely anpropriate
that the United States government seek the a2ssistance of the
nase government to prevent the bastardizing of a U.S.
ten, partlcularly one whce is only six years of age. While
freszdem of religion is a basic right in America and guaranteed -
by our Comstitution, I know of no hencrable religlon, partisu-
lerly one headguartered in California, which would deny the
rigtt of our courts and our law to determine the legitimacy
o *1legitimzer of any child vorn in California.

1 ca&n appreciete your sympathies with Reverend Jones
parzicularly i he is indeed the natural father, but the
rignhts of the child in this case are properly protected by
the governmern® unill such time as the child is old enough
to make his own decisiorns.

Beczuse your letter is only ons of a number of others .

reiating to this z2se, 1 am takling the liberty of sending a2
ccpy to each of the other inidividuals who have made sirilar

Respec~tfully,

ryan 2&7’/& l:’l-‘
L o= [

e

Paul M. McCloske Jr.

PRZcC: Ty
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President Carter

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 205060

Dear President Carter; .
I am Dennis Banks, leader of the American Indian Movement. T am
writing out of concern for my good friend, Jim Jones, who has been a
loyal and tireless friend to the Indian people, and to all oppressed
minorities in the United States. I understand his work in Guyana, as
well as his small son, John, are being threatened by some very ugly —
methods. As a champion of justice through thick and thin, there is
no one who could deserve such treatment less than Jim Jones.

I first met Rev. Jones when my wife, Ka-Mook was imprisoned in
Kansas, on false charges that were later dropped. At that time, we
were penniless and her bail was $20,000. She had had our baby in jail,
with the baby immediately removed from her and she was never given the
proper medical attention that she needed. Jim Jones learned of our
plight, 2nd I was invited to come to the Peoples Temple church along
with geveral of my associates from AIM. The same night I came, Jim
Jones raised the money for Xa-Mook's bail from members of his congre-
gation. I couldn't believe that these people, many or most of whom
were from poor backgrounds themselves, were making this kind of sacri-
fice for me. But I learned later that Jim Jones himself has made thi-
kind of sacrifice again and again over the years, and it was just his
way, and the way of his people, to extend their help to the farthest
limit whe: an injustice was involwved.

Later I witnessed Jim Jones made the object of the same kind

of false accusations, and I was .3spreached myself by a man, David Conn,
whe said he was working with Treasury Department agents, and said he
could give me help avoiding extradition (to a certain death in South
pakota jails) if I would only join the people who were lying on Jim
Jones. He also implied that things would go badly for me if I did not
agree, and it was clear to me that he was trying blackmail. I refused
to go along with this scheme, and later exposed the man publicly for
what he had done. This same man told me that one of the people he was
working with was Grace Stoen, the mother of Jim Jones' child.

I did not know the background of John's situation at the time,
but trusted in the integrity ©of a man I had seen do so much for me and
so many others with no thought of reward or praise. Now that I know
the true background of the situation, and how Grace Stoen rejected and
abandoned her own son, 1 can well understand how she was working with
these agents to try and destroy Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple plus
anyone else who got in her way, because I have fifteen children, Mr.
President, and this woman didn't care whether I lived or died, whether
my children had a father or not, or whether my people were left without
a leader. ASs you may know, it is also common for Indian children to be

. K-4-c-17
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(Page 2)

forced from their natural homes and put in foster homes when one parent
is gone, so my devoted wife has has the burden of not only my own future,
but the future of all the Banks children as well.

One more thing I want to add is that the Pecples Temple are vexy
wonderful people. They work together, and build programs to help chil-
dren, youth, and senior citizens. They extend friendship and assistance
to whomaver needs help, and never ask anything is return. Now they aré&
working in Guyana, and saving the lives of Amerindian babies who would
have died of malnutrition and gastroenteritis. It take a very sick and
cold-hearted person to turn against people like that.

I am sure that Jim Jones and his people are the best thing that
could happen to Guyana. And Jim Jones being the kind of person he is,
I'm sure he will also be making many Guyanese friends for the United
States, It would be = terrible tragedy if anything happened that
would hurt his son, John who has a wonderful future there. For him to
go bhack to Grace Stoen, who doesn’t even want him except to use him to
hurt o¢thers, would be like having no future at all. It can't even be
considered.

I stand behind Jim Jones keeping his son, and the unethical and
vicious actions of Grace and Timothy Stoen being stopped. I urge you
to do the same, President Carter. Anyone who carries moral authority
as you do, cannot fail to see where justice lies.

I also urge you to further a policy towards Guyana that is humane
and generous, because we all need to work together more closely in this
hemisphere and help developing nations build a good life for their people.
The Guyanese are pecple who were under colonial rule until a few years
ago, and they need and deserve whatever aid America can give to them.

Sincerely,

Liteeris, Y B

Dennis J. Banks




e

February 28, 1978

-~

President Jimmy Carter
The ¥hite House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear ¥Mr. President:

I would like to commend to vou highly the work of Reverend Jim Jones

..... omacuae UL RAgsily 4 WorZ o2 aovelithdo Ht Ones

and the Peoples Temple. I first became acquainted with Jim Jones when
he and his church came ocut early on bebalf of my defense when I was in _
prison on charges for which I was later vindicated. This was at great
risk to himself and his church, because my cause was not a popular one

. in church circles at that time. But I found on later personal contact
with Bim, and to this day, that he is an mrdent spokesman for justice
who will speak out whenever he sees individuals or groups unjustly
harassed or persecuted, whatever their race, background, or political
persuasion, He is a bumanitarian in the breadest sense of the word, who
renders assistance often at great personal sacrifice, never concerned
about wha: people think of his actions, but only that he is following the
right course., He is a great cbhampion of the poor and oppressed of our
country, who has been able to organize and mobilize people to struggle

for the racial equality and sorial justice which is our only insurance

of freedom in the days to come.

You cannot realize how fortunate you are to have Rev. Jones spesrhead
his agricultural project in the Third World. He communicates with great
sentitivity to Third World peoples, and his commitment to alleviating
humzn suffering can hardly be matched. I am certsin his intenticns are
of the best, and he will be a potent influence for good in strengthening
America's relationship with that ares of the hemisphere.

Y

I understand efforts are underway to influence Congressmen to exert
pressure on the State Department to intervene in a court matter under
local Guyanese jurisdiction. This would be 2 foolhardy move, both from
the standpoint of the best interests of the United States, and would

surely antagonize the Guyanese, who are vary competent to hapdle the

matter, and the many thousapnds of Peoples Temple members and supporters
here in the United States who are prepared to stand by Rev. Jones.
- I urge vyou to give this matter your ntmost consideration.

Sincerely yours

g l ’)NM .

— Angela Y.

. X4 -




i ! re>. 15, 1979

Zongrassvan ~irothy irth
Tonoressman Trorge i"iller
' “eshingcon, TLC,

Desr TfontlaTen:

nrerreseive stand that Zresident Carter and his
ation has ta%wen rzgarding %,S. 2n2 Carib™ezn

=0T

zff one thak T vary —uch agree vith., Fealizing

that “~h=csafior Youny has rorked dilinently to establish

thzse »ocsitive relatlons, I would hate to sze his efforts

22ing undermined, This, T am afraid w2y hapoen to some extent -
veczusz of the nDresutntucas actions of one V.S, citizen,

~im Stecen,

r. “iogn has misrspresented his intentions, not only
to the Cavanesz governtent officials, but to some U.S.
cfficials also, YWe ig ess%ina Aiffsrsnt neople in the U, 5,
govern—znt tO becoms inyolved in a orivete custody dispute
within the country of “uvana, So, “rericz. I understznd that
v centlenen were anororched by Mr, Stoen and he evidently
: to wisconstrue some of the facts in this case .
ntly 0 as to canuse you to go a2geinst already
existint foreign volicy of ron-intervention in the domestis
affeirc of sOvereign nations,

Thz "nited States h#s soine very effective 'goodwill

‘ amnassz<ors’ in the nztion of Giyana, by the name ©f Teonles

Ternle clarch and Tev., Jemes Jones, There are wzll ovar

1,000 nzopls located at the church mission site in the “Yorth

st Mistrict of Cuvana. The services thet the varioas

memazr: 2ive to the serrounding commanlties include a2ccess to
2's foctor ond entire wmedicel staff free of cost;
training in koth aoriculture and nutsrous mechanical
ares: —:ality educztion for childriun 2nd adults by crrtified
teschzrs on location; aiditional nrotein suonly to the area,
introfuoad 'y the thousands of chickens, nigas and various
livestez't on th: nroject itsels, and manv, many other assects
T2onles Tegmnla alsn serries On 'man sarvice 2roTrams
ta= “rangisco t-sed church. ~oth the Tgrmle and their
mestor, are +ifely “po-n and rzsorcted for the ~ood works they
carry an,

Tl=zen Tongressmsn Tirth and Zongressman Viller, reconsicar
your inyclyz—ant in & matter which should ke taken cerz of
Mwarese court room without intervertian from

Sincerely, -
- —

‘ 7 - K
%Z{;2,7,_,1//,¢;(;¢-:<,

o~

A

25y

Trachors

, x-d.0-20




\\_’/
a—g

k V405 Shrader Street
San Francisco, CA C4117

P

February 1R, 1278

Congressman Timothy Wirth
#3132 CHOB

and

Congressman George Miller
#1531 LHOB

Washington, D.C. 20615

Dear Gentlemen:

As a rank and file trade unionist in San Francisco and other cities
for many ‘ears, | am very well acquainted with Rev, Jim Jones and
his activist church, Peoples Temple, That this church, over a span
of two decades, has successfully reached thousands of troubled
youth as well as disenfranchised and needy senior citizens, can
only be attributed to the man's deep commitment to justice and an
egalitarian society. His efforts have resulted in a hightly
acclaimad agricultural project in Guyana, South America, where
hundreds of once incorrigible ynuth from the inner cities of the
United States are now living productive lives, growing and harvesting

e food for hungry people -- of whom there are so many in that part

1 of the worid. .

Despite the visits of international delegations from many Third

Worid and other developing nations, from top officials in the

United States Department of Stcte, all of whom have Yeft the project
highly impressed, there have been some unfortunate attempts on the
pﬁrt of certain detractors to try to interfere with the progress
there.

Namely, a Mr. Timothy Stoen, has been trying to swing the opinion
of the courts in Guyana to his side of a custody case that is being
tried there now. To do this, he has evidently encouraged members
of Congress and the S5tate Department of our cantry to take an
adversary role in the issue. |If this is the case, | am disappointed
with our governmental officials. Recognizing that Guyana is an
indepandent and sovereign nation, and has a legitimate complaint

if the United States intrudes in matters that are the country's own
internal affairs, | urge you not to endorse any sort of pressure
that Mr, Stoen i$ trying to bring to bear on the Guyanese government
or courts,

Thank you. 1 remain sincerely yours,//
I i & L 4s

¢ Gabriel Schack Wm \[\W

Yvonne V_. Hahe=s

€C: Mr. Frank Tumminia .
?res. Carter x‘«-4—-b"
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Patrero Hill Neighborhood House
953 DeHaro Street
San Francisco, California 94107

February 15, 1978

Rep. George Miller
.S, Congress
#1531 LHOB -

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr, Miller:

I have known Rev. Jim Jones of the Peoples Temple for tenm years.
During this time I have never known him once to refuse to help
anyone in need, regardless of race, color, or creed.

He has always believed in lighting a candle rather than cursing the
darkness, and his work here in San Francisco and the Bay Area, as well
as his devotion to the p:up;: and niission in uﬁyaﬁa, are the mark of

a man who has devoted his whole life to the service and welfare of

humankind.

I am tlus dismayed to learm that another round of attacks has been
ievelled against him -- although I understand that Jesus Christ and
Martin Luther King, among many others throughout history, have
suffered condemnation and persecution during their lifetimes for
wanting nothing more than a better life for the downtrodden.

1f you have been used and misled by a detractor in any way who is
trying to hinder the work of Rev. Jones and Peoples Temple in their
Jonestown agricultural mission, which is making such strides in
resource and human development and building a bridge of friendship
between Guyana and the Imited States, I am very sad, Because if such
a beautiful work for the pecple could just be left alone to develop
in peace, the world would see a candle of hope become a flame of
inspiration for others to follow. All of us have much to learn about
living together in racial and economic equality as the Peoples Temple
is doing.

T implore you to withdraw any commitment you have or may have made
inddvertently on behalf of one whe is bent on throwing the work of
peacemakers to the wind and who may well be receiving money to do it.

Sincerely yours,
A P IR ST I SO
/C”’-""L ) S R 4 CAST -
Encla D. Maxwell, Executive Director

f}‘

cc: Congressman 7. Wiri—
President Jimmy Carter
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February 27, 1978

The Honorable Jimmy Carter

The President of the United States
The White House

1600 Pennslyvania St.

Washington D.C.

G Dear President Carter:

It is an honor for me to write on behalf of Rev. Jim Jones, a
rare human being and leader of the first order. He has been
unjustly maligned in recent months, but is presently undertaking
a remarkable agricultural mission in Guyana, South America, the
reality of which flies in the face of all its detractors.

Rev. Jones, more than any other minister the Bay Area has seen,
did wonders for this community in terms of tackling ingrained
social problems, such as drug abuse, crime, and unemployment.

I have no doubt that his inspirational leadership is motivating
the Peoples Temple members in Guyana to even greater achievements
pow that they are established on their own territory free from
the tensions and hinderances of urban life.

Af a leader within the minority community of San Francisco
and of the State of Califorpia, I can speak to the tireless
efforts Jim Jones extended to virtually everyone in need of
agksistance when he was a resident of our city. The Third

— vorld community knows and respects him well. A man this
poteworthy for his high priociples, ceaseless work, and
extraordinary ability to motivate others is surely the best
representative our country could hope to have in the emerging

Third World nation of Guyana. I have confidence that Jim Jones'
community can only reflect well upon both America and the
6' Guyanese.
r x-4-L-13
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Telephone:
$38-2145

District 5

CITY HALL, SAN FRANCISCO 940z
- February 19, 1978
SUPERVISOR HARVEY MILK -
President Jimmy Carter
The White House
Washimgion, D.C. 20560

Deu!resideﬁ: Carter:

1 am the Supervisor for District Five in the City of San Franciscs. The Peoples Temple Christian
Churek is mot located in my District, so [ have no political tiss or obligations to this church. I am wri-
ting #o call an urgent concen of theirs to your attention. [ am concerned at what I understand is the
endorsement of some of our Congressmen for the efforts of Timothy Stoen against Rev. Jim Jones and
the Reoples Temple. There are some facts | feel you shoudd be informed of:

Rev. Jones is widely known in the mincrity communities here and elsewhere as a2 man of the high-
est character, who has undertaxsn constructive remediss for social problems which have been amazing in
their scope and effectiveness. He is also highly regarded amongst church, labor, and civic leaders of 2
wide range of palitical persuzsions. Our own Board of Supervisors has presented Rev. Jones with a Cer-
tificame of Honer, unanirmous'y pessed by all membears, praising the church for its many projects “which
have been so beneficial to aii the citizens of the Bay Area.” On the same occasion, he was also presented
with a unanimously passed resclution by a Republican State Senator, Milton Marks representing that legis-
lative body.

pr

“Timothy and Grace Stosn, the perties that are attempting to damage Rev. Jones' reputation, and seri-
ously disrup: the life of his son, John, have both already been discredited in the news media here. The
most widelread columnist in the area, Herb Caen, printed Mr. Stoen's swotn testimony that John & not
his child bt rather Rev. Jones. Grace Stoen is reported involved in what could be considered a black-
mail mtternpt against another ieader in the minority community, Dennis Banks, reported in the two major
dailies with her name also given in Mr. Banks’ sworn afia”avit about the attempt.

M is ouirageous that Timothy Stoen comnid even think of flaunting this situation in front of ouwr Con-
gressmen with apparently bold-faced lies. I have learned in addition, that ".e has pressured these Congress-
men towards unwitting compliance with promoting State Department intervention in the custody case now
pending in Guyana.

Not only is the life of a child at stake, who presently has loving protective parents in Rev. and Mrs.
Jones. but our official relations with Guyana could stand to be jeopardized, to the potentially great em-
baramment of our State Department. .

&% President, the actions of Mr. Stoen nesd 1o be brought to a halt. It is offensive to most in the
— San Francisco community, and all those who know Rev. Jones to see this kind of an outrage taking place.

xe-d- {24




f | reopiss 1emple
o ~ sues ex-membsar
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—

FProples Temi:lfis suing 2
- former church member, Timothy
Stoen. for $1505 miliion.

And, Stoen, who 5 in private
lega! practice bere, says he i
“delighted = .

Ina s;;pmur Court suit {Dedt
yeslerday by lawyer Charles G v
Peopies Temple 20d two mem‘:rys

, claimed that Stoen had violated
attorpey-client privilege by xing
the information he Biined a3 a
Iwyer for the church 10 represent
former church membery in bring-
_ing Jegal actions. > .

The suft s2id Stoen served as i
chief legal counsel for the church  FIMOTHY STOEN '
Irom 1970.77, Says he is 'delighted’ shout #t

But Stoen said that's not trpe. . !
“The attorney for the church was
. Eugene Chalkin = .
Stoen said the latest zpiy
“shows that Jimmy Jones and
{ Charlie Garry are very frightened
aboot-the ruth behind the lawsuis
Stoen has fijed), and they're afraid
1o take the suits on the meris

The Peoples Temple sult
Against Sioen claimed that Stoens
oo Victor, 4, who i in Guyana,
South Amenica. was sired by Jones,
teader of the church, aiso in Guy-
apa

It claimed that 3 cusiody battle
betneen Sioen, his ex-wife Grace
Stoen and Jones had “engendered
feetings of grest bitterness and
bestility™ in Stoen apd made him
ture against the church

"AS 3 resuft of the bitterness

ity engendered by this

cusiody battle, defendant (Sioen)

began & personal vendetra againg

dones, the temple, its dirertars and

dﬂcmandzl]n{i:smembm,"the
wait said _

kd r K’L—C'E
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Exo Frameisco Qru-uhh' 3
Tues, Wiy 11, 1978

Peonles

-Temple Sues

Ex-Counsel

The Peoples Temple sued
forcer San Francisco Assistapt
Duict Attorpey Timothy Sioen
ye:terdey for $130.5 million. accus-
I.n- bim of misusie? eonlfidential
tn.fc. mation obtained wheo Stoen
represented the chorch.

)

Stoen, pow an atioraey b
private practice here, 52id be “wel-
cor~4~ the Ltigation, although he
der,.o4 the charges made iz (ke suit
fited o San Francisco Superfor
Courc

“1t shows that ithe Rev} Jim
Jones ihead of Peoples Temple and
Cha-les Garry lattorney for the
church! are very frightened about
the public learning the truth
wrcuzh my lawsuits,” Stoen said.

Since leaving Peoples Temple,
Stoen ha.s {ded lhree l.nrsu’ns on

bekall of former church members

wko claim that Jones and the
ch.::% violated their legal rights
an’ obtained monay or property
frer: them under {aise prelenses

All three suits are mentioned
tn the litization flled vesterday by
Ga-ry on behalf of Peoples Temyple.

The three suits ffled by Steen
followed media reporis fast year
claiming that Jones compelied fol-
loaers to turn over cash and real
e<tate to the church, ordered beat-
inge of church fmembers and faked

medizal cures

After the acrounts became
public, Jones and some 1100 follow-
ers moved from their San Francisco
bece 1o 2 jungle farm in Guyana
South Amerca. Church leaders
have denied the media charges
against Jopes.

yesterday for 31505 million. sccus-
ing him of msusme confidental
information obtained whep Stoen
represented the church -

Stoen. oW o anocpey o
piivate practice here, said be “wel-
comed™ the lication. altbough he
dﬂucdlbechargesnademlhemu
flled in San Francisco Sopertior
Court.

"% shows that fthe Rev) Jim
Jones head of Peagtes Templet and
Charles Garry Gttorpey for the
church! are very frightened shout
the public learcing the truth
throuzh my awsuits ™ Stoen s3id.

Since leaving Peoples Temple.

Stoen bas flled three Laiwsuits on
behalf of former church members
who clam that Jones and the
church viotated their degal richts
and obijined money Of propery
froc thm under foke pretences.

* AN three svits are mentioned

i the litizaticn filed vesterday by
Garry on beha!f of Peoples Temple.

The three suits filed by Stoen
followod medis repors last year
clatming that Jones compelled fo)-

jowers 1o turn over cash and real
estate to the church, ordered beat
ings of church members and faked
medical cures.

After the accounts becarce
pablic, Jones and some 1100 follow-
ers moved {rom their San Francioo
base to a jungle farm ic Guyara in
South America. Church leacers
have depied the media chames
against Jones.

While Stoen war on the Mendo-
cino district atternex’s st2ff {rom
190 to 1575, apd an assistant
district attorney in San Francisco
from 1976 1o 1977, the temple
lawspit said. he also was Peoples
Temple's chief legal adviser.

1

Since falling out with Jones
and leavii: the church, the [awsuit
said. Steen Bas wsed the confides
tis! icformation obtained from his
iormer ciieni to fiie iuigating
agzinst it

The suit asks for 530 mblion in
general damages. $19) mitlirs in
punitive damages (6c Pecples Tem-
ple apd 3 000G gl fee for
Garry. .
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Artorneys for Plaintiffs Sy ot

SUFERIOR COURT.OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

740531

COMPLAINT FOR TEMPORARY

RESTRAINIRG ORDER,

vs. . PRELIMINARY AND PERMANERT
INJUNCTIONS, AND DAMAGES
[C.C.§§3333, 3422,

i C.C.P. §§526, 527}

PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF )
CZRIST, a nonprofit corporation,
JEAN F. BROWN, and JAMES McELVANE, NO.

Plaintiffs,

TIMOTHY OLIVEX STOEN,
pefendant.

Plaintiffs allege:
I
Plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST,
hereinafter "PEOPLES TEMPLE," is, and at all rimes mentioned
herein was, a nonprofit corporation organized and existing undér
and by virtue of the laws of the State of California, with its
principal place of business in the City and County of San

Franciseco, Plaintiffs BROWI and McELVANE are individuals and

-
=
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11 )
Defendant is, and at all times mentioned herein was,
an attorney at law with his office in the City and County of
San Francisco,.
II1
Defendant served as chief legal counsel for plaintiff
PEOPLES TEMPLT from 1970 wntil ap
represented plaintiff fEGPLES TEMPLE in various litigation
matters, drafted various legal documents for plaintiff PEOPLES
TEMPLE, drafred amendments to PEOPLES TEMPLE corporate a;ticles,
drafted PEOPLES TEMPLE's corporate‘ bylaws, wrote numercus letters
on behalf of plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE, and negotiated numerous
transactions, including real estate transactions, on behalf of
ES TEMF its attorn gal co

= o
S5 =5

LE,
routinely gave legal advice to the Board of Directors, officers
and members ¢of plaintiff P=OPLES TEMPLE, including plaintiffs
BROWN and McELVANE.
v
During his years as legal counsel to plaihtiff PEOPLES

TEMPLE, and in the course of the attorney-client relationship

acquired an intimate knowledge of the confidential affairs of
each of the plaintiffs. Defendant obtained confidential
information c¢oncerning all aspects of plaintifi PEOPLES TEMPLE's

organization, finances, real estate trarsactions, methods of

- -2-
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operation, and relationships with members, formeér members, and

relatives of members. N

In his capacity as legal counsel for plaintiff PEOPLES
TEMPLE, defendant plammed, puided and arrangéd'various real
estate transactions between it and ite members. 1In partiwwlar:
defendant planned, advised and arranged the transfer of certain
real property in the County ©f ‘Los Angeles from Wade B. Hedloczk
and Mabel M. Medlock to plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE.

VI

In his capacity as legal counsel for plaintiff,:
defendant counseled and advised members of plaintiff PEC 'LES
TEMPLE concerning possible legal problems tﬁat might arise as
z result of the hostility of some of their relatives to plaintiff
PEOPLES TEMFLE. In particular, he advised member Maria Katsaris
concerning possible legal.problems that might arise because of
her father's hostile attirude toward plaintiff. During the course
of his consultations with Maria Katsaris, as attorney for
plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE, defendant obtained confidential
information concerning her relationship with her father, STEVEN
A. KATSARIS, and certain sexual advances made by her father

U T
nen sue

towards her was a child., 1In April or May, 1%
defendant advised plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE and Maria Katsaris
that she should go to Guyana to avoid the possibility of her
father's instituting conservatorship procecedings against her and

that, in the event her father should pursue her to Guyana, the

[

-3-
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agvances togar e =

In February 1977 defendant STOEN joined Reverend Jim
Jones and the Peoples Tempie commune in Guyana, South America.
In September 1976 defendant had sent John Victor Stoen, a four
year old boy born to defendant’'s ex-wife, Grace Stoen, there.”
Defendant had previously admitted, in an affidavit signed

in 177 !
kS azi ot

r thie
n <y =

a ~
$73-3 LilAs ©

effidavit defendant stared that he had asked Jones to sire

a child for him because he had not been able to do so
himself and, in his admiration and respect for Jones, wanted
him to father the child. See Exhibits C-1, -2 and C-3,

attached hereto.

Theived iy o marinmd de whickh doafondaont enr o woomb oo o F
AUTing the pericod 1In wallh deiendant was a memver oL

and legal counsel for PEOPLES TEMPLE, he appeared and said he was
devoted to the PEOPLES TEMPLE and its cause, and to its Pastor,
the Reverend Jim Jones. As late as August 1977,'he stated

that he had esteem for Jones and that Jones helped him to develop

2n empathy toward the persecuted. As a result defendant said

that he intended to develop a national law firm to help people
who are prosecuted on some pretect, for their religious beliefs

At that time, defendant STOEN threatened to file a libel ‘suit
against New West Magazine and the Mendocino Grapevine because of
various allegations against the PEOPLES TEMFLE and STOEN

that appeared in those publications. See Exhibits A and B

W
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attached hereto. ‘
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In August 1977, while still counsel for the plaintiff,
& cust?dy-battle ensued between defendant, his e*-wife Grace
Stoen, and the Reverend Jim Jones. This battle was accompaniég
by a great deal of publicity. In February 1978 defendant STOEN
claimed to have spent over §18,000 in the attempt to return the
boy to Grace Stoen, See Exhibit D, attached hereto., During this
battle the affidavit described in Paragraph VII, supra, was
made public.

X

The battle described in Pai:graph IX, supra, engendercd
feelings of great bitterness and hostility in defendant STODEN,
directed towards Jim Jones, the PEOPLES TEMPLE, and all of its
directors, officers and wmembers. As a result of the bitterness
and hostility engendered by this custody battle, defendant began
2 persomal vendetta against Jones, the Temple, its directors and
officers and all of fts members, including plaintiffs herein.
The actions described in the following paragraphs of this
Complaint were all taken as a part of this personal vendetta,

X1 .

Pefendant has solicited and continues to solicit, and
has accepted and continues to accept, employment which is
adverse to the interests of plaintiffs and each of them, and
in the course of that solicitation and employment has used and

continues to use confidential information received during the

= -5~ .
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course of his attorney-client relationship with plaintiff PEOPLES

TEMPLE.

. XII

On May 22, 1978 defendant filed a complaint for
compensatory and punitive damages for libel on its face and for
slander, in the Superior Court of the State of California in and
for the County of Mendocino, Civil Action #39911, on behalf of
Steven A, Katsaris, against, among others, plaintiff PEOPLES
TEMPLE. The allegations of that complaint concern the relation-
ship between Maria Ratsaris and her father, Steven A. Katsaris,
and various statements 2llegedly made concerning that '
relationship, See Exhibit E attached hereto.

XIII

On June 7, 1978, defendant filed a compléint for
compensatory and punitive damages for conversion based on
coercion and for intentional infliction of emotional distress,
in the Superior Court of tae State of California in and for the
County of Los Angeles, Civil Action #143292, That complaint
was filed on behalf of Wade B. Medlock and Mabel M., Medlock
against, among others, plaintiffs PEOFLES TEMPLE and McELVANE,
The subject matter of that action is the real estate transaction
referred to in Paragraph V, EEéEi' See Exhibit F attached hereto.

X1V

On June 22, 1978 defendant filed a complaint for

compensatory and punitive damages for intentional infliction of

emotional distress and for libel on its face, in the Superior

-6-
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Court of the State of Califormia in and for the City and County
of San Francisco, Civil Action #739907. That complaint was
filed on behalf of James Coébb, Jr., against, among others,
pleintiffis PECFLES TRITLE - and DROVA. The a
complaint concern various incidents about which defendant
obtained confidential information during the courssz of his
attorney-client relationshiprwith plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE.
See Exhibit G attached hereto.-
xv .

pefendant utjilized confidential information obtained
during the course of his attorney-client relationship with
plaintiff PEOPLES TEMFLE in drafting the complaints described
in Paragraphs XIT-XIV sgupra, and will continue to use such
confidential informat&oﬁ in the prosecution of those actions
unless and until he is enjoined by court order from so doing.

Vi

Defendant's wrongful conduct, as alleged in the
preceding paragraphs of this Complaint, unless and until enjoined
and restrained by orxder of this Court, will cause great and
irreparable injury to plaintiffs and eachrof them in that each
of their reputations will be damaged by the publicity generated
by suits brought against them by defendant in the course'éf his
campaign of harassment and persecution, plaintiffs and each of
them will be forced to sﬁend countless hours in the defense of
these suits, and plaintiffs and each of them will bé preiudiced

in the defense of these actions by defendant's wrongful and

Z -7-
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illegal use of confidential information in his prosecution of the
suits. Plaintiffs and each of them will be further irreparably
injured by the fact that confidential informatien concerning
thern is being made public by defendant.
Xvi
Plaintiffs and each of them have no adequate remedy
at law for the injuries currently being suffered and which will
continue to be suffered unless-and until plaintiff ig enjoined
irom his wrongful conduct, since it will be impossible for
plaintiffs or any of them to ascertain the Precise amount of
camage which will be suffered if defendant's wrongful conduct )
is not enjoined, and since, if defendant is not enjoined,
plaintiffs and each of them will bé forced to institute a
tultiplicity of suits to obtain adequate compensation for their
injuries.
XVIL
As a proximate result of defendant's wrongful cond. -
plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE has been damaged in the sum of
$50,000,000.00 due to damage to its reputation and in the sum
of $500,000.00 in attorneys' fees. Plaintiffs, and each of
them, will be further damaged in like manner so long as defendant ‘s
conduct continues. The full amount of such damages is not now
known to plaintiffs, or to any of them.
XVIIX
Defendant did the things herein alleged with intent to

harass and oppress plaintiffs and each of them, and such acts

= =B~
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of then, are therefore entitled to punitive damages in the sum

of $100,000,000.00.

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs, and each of them, pray judgment
sgainst defendant as follows:

1. For an order requiring defendant to show cause, ~
if any he has, why he should not be enjoined as hereinafrer
set forth, during the pendency.of this action;

2. For a temporary restraining order, a preliminary
injunction, and a permanent injunction, all enjeining defendant
and his agents, servants, and employees, and all persons Ecting
under, in coacert with, or for them from:

a, Soliciting ﬁrofessional employment f;ém
ex-members of PEOPLES TEMPLE, relatives of members of PEOPLES
TEMPLE, or from any other persons for the purpose of generating
suits against plaintiffs or any of them or against any officers,
directors, or members of plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE; '

b. Accepting professional employment adverse to
his former client PEOPLES TEMPLE or to any directors, officers
or members of PEOPLES TEMPLE, including all plaintiffs herein,
during the course of which employment he will have or might have
occasion to use any confidential information obtained during
the course of therattotney-client relafionship between defendant
and PEOPLES TEMPLE.

¢. Disclosing under any circumstances any

confidential information obtained during the course of the

- '9'
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attorpey-client relationship between defendant and PEOPLES TEMPLE,
and between defendant and any officers, director§ or members

of PEOPLES TEMPLE, includiﬁg all plaintiffs herein, unless éuch
disclosure is with the written consent of the PEOPLES TEMFLE,

d. Prosecuting any complaint already filed, whigh
was filed in viclation of the attorney-client privilege or the
prohibition against accepting employment adverse to a former
client, during the c¢ourse of which the defendant will have,
or might have, occasion to use any confidential information
obtained during the course of the attorney-client relationship
between defendant and PEOPLES TEMPLE.

3. For dawages in the sum of §50,300,000.00 plus
damages in such further sums as may be sustained and as are
ascertained before fiéal judgment herein;

4, For punitive damapges in the sum of $100,000,000.00;

5. TFor costs of suit herein incurred; and

6., For such other and further relief as the Court

ES R, RRY
Attorney for Defendants’
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T Frances R, jfachnic!:;, declare under penalis of perjury that the

following is true and correct:

On Suniar, the "th of lZay, 1978 around 7:30 p.n., I received the

folloving phone call from s IfT. Tipothy Stoen:

o)

F:

R

'y

TS5

A7

+
©

!Irs, ¥Frances juchniek? T don't knov vhether you renenmber pe or
no%, but T nat you sope years 2go at the People's Teaple Church
it Reswvood Velley, and I' celling to let you know of 2 nass
Protast teeting to be held in front of the Federzl BuiZding in
8an Frageisco on Yednesday, Hey 10ih.

Yhat kind of neeting? _

He zre & grour of 2% perents who have children or relatives in
the Arsrieuwiturel ilisslon in Guyanz, and they are being helid there
incormanicado. There is no wey we can reach them by phone or
radie or fet to see then., Flve perents have traveled to Gurens
and czze bzelr without seeing their children. 7T understand that
your chiidren gnid grandchildren are there zlso.

"es{ = grandchildren zre there, and = son-Iip-lav is there, but
oy aau':hter Claire is still here ir Redwood Yalley. By the vay
how 2ia 7ou ever get oy nuzber to ¢zl ne?

an, T didn't kmow thst Claire was still in Redwood Valley, - I
got your nunber from I . lrs Jenaro, st 763-“-119 and the" asied
De to call you. Ther wanted you to lmov wiaet wvas goinpg on.

Dié youm ¥mov oy Cleire and Richard?

5 yes, verr well. I wes as dedicated a worker for the Temple as
thev are, five Years 2go. But then I begen thinling that things
were not going e;‘ac.lv as I had contexplated they would, because
the —ore powsr that Jiz Jones possacsed, the :ore he vanted to use.
I trieZ to brezl: zwer Iroz the chureh tvo times - T went as far as
Lanisn to get awzy from it all, ané iry to thinlk things out eleerly
for ""seli‘ - t Jir sent someone after ne znd berced me to cooe
bacz.. decide¢ to give it anotisr try. FPor some reason, I was

0ld to sign a paper saring that Jit wes the {zther of oy child

("“ ¢idn't say what the reason wes), and nov I wznt ov child back.
I have a suit going in %the Guanese courts.

Eive you ever been to Guyana?

Yes, T spent zbout 3 nanthks there.

Wozt di¢ rou find there?

It was 2 ver: bezutifui spot - 2rd good food - = little sterchy,
but rood. 'faen I was the“e, there were oalyr about 75 peonie uhE"'E,

an? now tizere gre gbout 2 17", 8> I dornt rea_lv Imow wnat the
conm tions zre there nov.

- x-4-1-37



-~ I understand thet Jonestown is in s re.ote region and diffieult to
get to.

5 .~ The difficulty was in geiting out of there, ance you get in - 0w,
neo one can ieave., The nmail is definjtelr censore¢ in Jonestovn.

I kzow thet first hand.

-~

I - IT the veople in Jonestown are being held capiive or apainst their
willi, hdw coz;e you don’'t go to the governoent for help in getting
thez released?

soze -l the Euracracy there - trying to ret peonle to listen to pe,
I spoxe to (or TZET, meening the sroup) Prime [[inisier Burnham
about Investigeting Jonestown.

T3 - 0h, I ¢id., < spent two weebs in Yashington, trring to get throuzn

F. - Do you !mow Li. CGorernor Domelly?

TS - Very 1=ll. In fact, he ves or the plene wit: oe waen T went to

Fil - ell, it is oy understanding thet Lt. Gov. Drmally wes very favorebls
ed with vhet he fommd there, znd canme bael full of enthusias—

with <he prorress and the life si:.e procram the:t ther zre accom-

: in Jonestoum. '

Y

+3

(&3]
]
4

¢ ites very di-mressed at thet tiome, but we nave been tezlling to hin
end he is weakening In his opinioz of Jonesiowr since we heve baen
informing hin and putting on sone pressure, Jin Jomes is » ozster
gt =irnc conirel, 1s power mad, it hes gone to his head, - is peranoic
{ and ean't tale criticigs of any Wmind., Clicire 2ns Richsrd ere cose
unéer the influence of Jip, ere vsrr loyal to hin zp@ vould
11 asiel - lcire vould evern Dil) soneone if he ashed

o
4

I have compiete confidence in the intellicence of Clesire and Rickarg
and thelr 2bilit; to julge whzt is right for them 2nd their children?

+4
[£3]
1]

People zre afraié to coze forih and exnose Jiz znd the Jonestowm
situation for fear of retzdigtion by Jin or nic henchuen - several
peonle verc threztened that their hones would be burned, - mt wvhen
ther ceze forth - nocthing rezll- happened {o thew.: or their homes.

-~ Teve 02 evor witnessel anr piysicel violence aroliznst meabers of the
- churel, or znrone vho tried to lesve ihe church?

T8 -~ e T »zs a2 penber I sz-, {Z thin: he scid Jis) pecdle pegple as

I just wanted to let rou Imovw vhat e eTe trring to do. e zre as-ing
Jiz to pleace let our ehil-ren eoue bae': here I'or one -een: (¢t our
ezpense) so tilat ve cer sSee thex gzain, gnd lct the: decide for
therselves vhethsr ther --ant to rofurs £z Jonmestorm or not. IT ther
decije ihat the; woni to return to Jonestosm, we - send theo bzell

3
L]
1

thet soum2s 1ite ¢ feir enourl: Taguest.

{ - Tera

H

-4 .38




-3 -

75 - Also went to let vou !mow that Jir wrote letiters to all of our
Senators and Concressaen, saring that he would rather die than be
hsressed froo continent to continent. Jin has strzyved so fzr froz
the origingl concept of z betier world to live irn, - is so inflczted
br his power, that il things don't go Jim's wer, Jl2 couidé get
his foliowers to partei-e Ar a nmass sulcide action if he so decreegd.

785 - IT vou want to reach re Tor any reason, or any further informetion
£5 to the prorress of the groun, feel free to call pe 2% oy iav
offics in Szn Trancisco, on llontgomer; Street. The Dusber is
391-5020,

1

hAre Tou calline ne from Los fnceles,

Tio, I'm ceiling Iroz San Francisco

+3
(]
[

!

$ toll ecelil. T weat to then's vow for czlling
toout your grouwp, but I still have 21: the cop-
24 in the jufcenent ¢f Clgire and Richard. .

his reellr is =
ne ond telling ==
fidence in the -=or

el
-
1

Tie ghove pieces of conversztion nar be out ol secuence, but comsidering
t=me e=otiozel cduress I -t2s goinr through heering i1 of these thints,
ond tmowing thet ther rre out teo desiro this mirsculoas zelievezent b
g group of velizwt e2nf courrzesus people under the lezdership of z =arm
ne;- gegrl:- love anl resgeci, J1: Jocnes, - the gbove is ©s pear os I

czz recollect - i mgr nov be varbetim, but it is to the best of rmif
Imouvledge end nenorl.

Lxecute’ on o Oth, 1978 =2t Los Angeles, Californiz.
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION i

.

1. PLAIRTIFFS ARE ENTITLED TO A PRELIMIRARY THJUNCTIOR TO
PRESERVE THE STATUS QUO FENDING A DETERMINATION OF THE
MERITS OF THIS ACTION.

In determining whether to grant a preliminary injunction

ry

termine whi

the trial court must balance the equities and de h party
is more likely to be injured by the exercise of its discretion.
The discretion must then be exercised in favor of that party.

Continental Bakery Co. v. Katz, 68 Cal., 2d 512 at 528 (1968);

Celifornia State Univ., Hayward v. National Collegiate Athletic

Ass'n., 47 Cal. App. 34 533 at 344 (1975).

In the above-entitled case the equities are clearly
on the side of plaintiff. The facts, as set forth in the
Complaint and in the Declaration of Carol Stahl, show that
defendant STOEN is engaged in a personal vendetta against
plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE, the Reverend Jim Jomes, and 21l of the
other plaintiffs herein. -In the course of that vendetta he has
solicited, and continues to solicit, professional employment
adverse to his former elients, plaintiffs herein, in the course
of which he has disclosed, and will continue to disclose.'
confidential information obtained during the course of his
attorney-client relationship with plaintiffs. This conduct is
prohibited by California Business and Professions Code Section

6068(e), which states:

=
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it is the duty of an attorney: . . .

(¢} To wmaintain inviolate the confidence, and
at every peril to himself to preserve the secrets,
of his client. :

The conduct engaged in by defendant and described in the
Complaint and Declaration of Carol Stahl in the within-entitled
case is also prohibited by California State Bar Rules of

Professional Conduct, Rules 2-101, 2-110, and 4-101. Rule 2-101

states in pertinent part:

A metber of the State Bar shall not solicit
professivnal employment by advertisement or
otherwise.

Rule 2-110 states:

A mexher of the State Bar shall not accept
employ—ent to accomplish any of the following
objectives, mor shall he do so if he knows

or should know that the person who employs
hin wishes to accemplish any of the following
purposes:

(1) Bring a legal action, conduct a defense,
or assert a position in litigation, or other-
wise take steps, solely for the purpose of
harassing or maliciously injuring any person
or to prosecute or defend a case solely outr
of spire.

(2) Present a claim or defense in litigation
that is not warranted under existing law, unless
it can be supported by good faith argument for -
an extension, modification or reversal of
existing law.

(3) Take or prosecute an appeal solely for
delay, or for any other reason not in good

faith. S
Rule 4-10Q1 states:

A member of the State Bar shall not accept
employment adverse to a client or former

¢lient, without the informed and written consent
of the client or former client, rTelating to a
matter in reference to which he has obtained
confidential information by reason of or in
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the course of his employment by such client
or former client.

An attorney is forbidden to do either oé two things
afrter severing his relation;hip with a former client. RHRe may
not do anycthing which will injuriously affect his former client
in any matter in which he formerly represented him nor maf he. -

at any time use against his former client knowledge or information

acquired by virrue of the previous relationship. Wutchumma Water

Co. v. Bailey, 216 Cal. 564 at 573 (1932); Sheffield v. State Bar,

22 Cal. 2d 627 at 630 (19543); Ea:z1l Scheib, Inc. v. Superior Court

of Los Angeles County, 253 Cal. App. 2d 703 at 706. .

The courts have interpreted these rules to forbid
subsequent representation of another against a former client
not merely when the attorney will be called upon to use
confidential information obtained in the course of the former
etployment, but in every case when, By reason of such subsequent
eoployment, he may be called uponm to use such confidential

information. Galbraith v. State Bar, 218 Cal. 329 at 332-333

€1932); Sheffield v. State Bar, supra at 630; Earl Scheib, Ine.

v. Superior Court of Los Angeles County. supra at 707.

The injunction sought herein seeks only to restrain
defendant from engaging in conduct which is clearly prohibited
by Business and Professions Code Section 6068(e) and Rules
2-101, 2-110, and 4-101 of the State Bar Rules of Professional
Conduct, as those Rules have been interpreted by the California

Supreme Court. This restraint is necessary to prevent further

= -3-
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damage to plaintiffs from defendant's disclosure of confidential
information and the adverse publicity generated by that disclosure
The injunction is a&lso neceésary to protect the piﬁiﬁtiffs from
the neceésity of defending ﬁhemselves against suits filed only
25 a result of the umethical conduct oI defendant.

The purpose of a preliminary injunction is to preserve
the status quo pending the final determination of the merits of

the action. Continental Bakery Co., supra at 528; United States

Hertz, Inc. v. Niobrara Farms, 41 Cal. App. 3d 65 at 79 (1574).

Such preservation is obviously crucial in this case. Defendant

filed three sults in the course of the thirty day period between

¥ay 22 and June 22, 1978. 1If he is not restrained by court order,

he will continue to solicit adverse employment and to file
suits against plaiotiff, all to the detriment of plaintiff's

reputation, and to their damage through the disclosure of

confidential information, and

energy in defense of these suits. The status quo can be

preserved only by the issuance of the court order requested herein

.

VT AT TEDC ADY TEFFTTI LN
CLNIRLLII D ORD LAVL44LG0

BECAUSE PLAINTIFFS WILL
DEFENDANT IS RESTRAINED
REARING ON THIS MATTER,
HEREIN.

™ A TEMDADADY DECSTRATNTRN NARDER

A0 M A AANAL WFAMTRAV A  ALASAF A AR Z AT LAY s Aaarsedn g,

SUFFER IRREPARABLE INJURY ONLESS
BY COURT ORDER, PENDING A
FROM THE ACTIONS COMPLAINED OF

rT
d o

C.C.P. §527(a) provides that a temporary restraining
order may be granted withoutr notice where great or irreparable
ipury would result to the applicant before the matter can be heard

on notice.
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Defendant in this case is involved in a personal
venderra against plaintiffs. In the course of thi? vendetta
he has elready filed three suits against plaintiffs and has
diselosed much confidential information concerning plaintiffs.
Only one of these complaints has been served upon any of the
plaintiffs to this date. But if defendant is not immediately
Testrained froz proceeding with the vendetta pending a hearing
on this matter, he may succeed in serving plaintiffs with the
remaining two complaints, which will generate further damaging
publicity. If not restrained, he may alsco disclose furthe;
confidential information and file further suits, all to the
irreparable injury of plaintiffs and each.of them, as described

above and in the Declaration of Stahl.

For all of the reasons stated above, plaintiffs
respectfully request that the Temporary Restraining Order

and the Order to Show Cause attached hereto issue forthwith.
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PECLABATION OF CAROI STAHI IN SUPPORT OF

T OF COb
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER, PRELIMINARY AND PERMANENT
INJUNCTIONS, AND DAMAGES -

Carcl Stahl declares:
1. I am president of plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE
PISCIPLES OF CHRIST Chereinafter "PEOPLES TEMPLE"), a nonprofit

corporation.

8o competent to testi as to the truth of these facts if called

vy

as a witness. )

3. Defendant TIMOTHY OLIVER STOEN served as 1égal
counsel for PEOPLES TEMPLE from 1970 until approximately July
of 1977. He represented plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE in various

lirigation matters, drafted various legal documents for plaintiff

articles, drafted PEOPLES TEMPLE's corporate bylaws, wrote
numerpus letters on behalf of plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE, and
negotiated numerous transactions, including real estate
transactions, on behalf of plaiﬁtiff PEOPLES TEMPLE, as its
éttorney. As legal counsel he routinely gave legal advice
to the Board of Directors, officers and members of plaintfff
PEOPLES TEMPLE, including o :
4. On Juné 5, 1978 I was personally served on behalf
of PEOPLES TEMPLE with a complaint for compensatory and punitive
damages, filed in the Superior Court of the State of California

in and for the County of Mendocino, Civil Action #39911.

=
s
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This complaint was filed by defendant STOEN on behalf of Steven
Katsaris and against, awong others, plaintiff herein PEOPLES
TEMPLE. PEOPLES TEMPLE has }already been forced to spead
considerable time, energy and funds in respan&ing.to this suir.
1 am aware of at least two other suits filed by STOEN against
PEOPLES TEMPLE and the other plaintiffs in Ehis action, though
none of the plaintiffs herein has yet been served with these
cozplaints. bne of these complaints was filed on June 7, 1978
in the Superior Court in and for the County of Los Angeles,
Civil Action #24392. This complaint was filed by defendan} STOEN
on behalf of Wade B. and Mabel M. Medlock azgainst, among others,
plaintiffs herein PEOPLES TEMPLE and McELVANE. The other
complaint was filed om June 22, 1978 in the Superior Court

in and for the City and County of San Francisco, Civil Action
£739907. That complaint was filed by STOEN on behalf of James
Cobb, Jr. against, among others, plaintiffs herein PEOPLES
TEMPLE and BROWN. These complaints may be served upon the
plaintiffs herein, or any of them, any day. As soon as the .
above-described complaints are served on plaintiffs, or any of
them, plaintiffs and each of them will be forced to expend more
time, energy and funds responding to these suits. _

5. 1In drafting these complaints de}endant utilized
and revealed confidential information obtained during the course
of his attorney-client relationship with plaintiffs and each of
them, without the consent of plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE or any other
plaintiff herein.

- -3-
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6. The filing of each of the suits described in
Paragraph & supra generated a multitude of news stories adverse
to plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE-and to the other plaiéfiffs herein.
Trese stories appeared in newspapers throughout California.
The.ndverse publicity generated by th;se complaints was
particularly adverse in the County of Mendocino, the location
of one of the actions. This publicity has caused irreparahble
dazmage to the reputation of the PEOPLES TEMPLE and of the
other plaintiffs herein.

7. Defendant solicited the professional employment
within the course of which he filed the suits described iﬂ.
Paragraph 4. He continues to solicit employment adverse to
the interests of his former clients, PEOPLES TEMPLE and the
other plaintiffs hereir, for the purpose of harassing and
destroying these plaintiffs.

8. Defendanr STOEN's solicitation of employment
adverse to his former clients, plaintiffs herein, and his
violation of the attorneyfclient privilege of these former
clients is a part of a personal vendett: of defendant STOER
against the PEOPLES TEMPLE. He will continue this aolicitatién
and violation of the attorney-client privilege unless and until
he is restrained by court order from so deoing. ’

9. The activities described in the preceding
paragraphs of this Declaration have caused, and will continue
to cause if not immediately restrained, irreparable injury
to the reputation of plaintiff PEOPﬁES TEMPLE and the other

-
-
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plaintiffs herein. Irreparable injury has also resulted,
and will continue to result on a daily basis, from defendant
STOEN's contipued disclosure of confidential info;nation
concerning plaintiff PEOPLES TEMPLE and the other plaintiffs
£
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to plaintiffs berein and his prosecution of the suits
zlready filed. ’
1 declare under penalty of-perjury that the
foregoing is true and correct.
This Declaration was executed in San Francisco,

C2lifornia, on July 8, 1978.

CAROL STAHL -

&~
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COMMENTS ABOUT JONESTOWN, GUYANA, FROM
ON-SITE VISITS:

“l am impromed.” ~Assistant to UN. Ambassador Young
“lmprombre work” —U8. Stats Dept. Offiosr in chagpe of
Guyans, Trinkded & Tobago.

“Pesce and bovs in sctlon.™ ~Minkter of Porsign Affulsn,

Guysna.
“A wonderful experience, a model village community to be |
Emnmod." «Secretary of Works and Transportation,
ana. )
“MA very pleulnl day in a very plossant stmosphere.” —U.8,
Ambasador to Guyana.
“It's very, very im . Thank you for this oppommq
. and best m ~Writer from ome of the

largest news agencies.

“Fantastic, beyond imagina miraculous, beauti
umnmnh:’;" ﬁmmmb, ____.,h!"

i . =visting toachers’ dolegation.

i “Incredible, fanuttk."-l'ludndnuofthothinlltow
ors of the Marco Medical {Doctor who provide
mpncyuﬂuuvhlnndhdlmﬂuvuﬂ.)

Y have boen 10 paradise. It's there for saybody (0 see..] saw
& community where tiere in no such thing 31 raciem...
Mhmmhthhl-mh.lhmmmmn
mylnpp{lmlhn Hfouldldinlonﬂtolrnth'
three days 50 happy?

!
'

. learning
an answes to & betier life, When ] returmod to the States. -

-
.
|
e
]
]
]
|
1
]
1
|
e
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;
|
5 € LK Y PATNTE IR e 0ITIo ihai | had wen paradise.
H
1
!
1

~Charles Garry, Altorney.
“Jonostown is the purest egalitarian soclety 1 have ever seen.”
—Distinguished Votorinary Doctor and Chalrman of the
Guysna Livestock Corp.
“Tha Peoples Temple Alrh:ullunl and Medical Mimion is s
fist-class example of cnmmmnty tife. 1 have never
verau eces \vuth,
_&)plly ndo-by-ddo 1 couldn't help but be jmpresssd.
uyanese Dental Surgeon.
"Very impressed with mpmdnulvldtadonl oAy
—Minister of WOI'EI and Transpartation, Gllyyml.m .

before secn 0 many

“I bave always made known my bigh esteem
Jor Jim Jones." —Tim swen, 823777
‘Ukiuh, Mendocing County, Caiifornis Tusdey, Avgust Z3, Tig.

Ukiah weekly target
of $5 miilion lawsvit

By LEGRGE NUNTER . reigen

Tinathy (livir ~Tiss™” Bioym, former “rm with
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panter of e Posplies Tomplt Church, 8 wrry slos wae sharply orivesl
preguring b 00 & W millien lowmalt  rharyes st by hod wsed bie gl
agaiag the Grapevias, & WMies » gy for Jumes. “I've almays
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TIM STOEN LEFT THE GUYANA AGRICULTURAL PAOJECT
{POR WHICH HE HAD ALWAYE VOICED THE HIGHEST PRAISE)
ONE MONTH BEFORE THE ABOVE ARTICLE APPEARED. THEN

$€ DROMPED OUT OF SICHT-AND HAS SURFACED ROW, 3|A

MONTHE LATER, COMPLETELY REVERBING HIMSELF
FORBAKING HIB COMMITMENTS OF SOME 10 YEARL.

I WRY N

A - e e o

‘?ROVOCATE URS?

Concerned Parents

THE STATEMENT OF THE ‘CONCIRNID RELATIVES
WAS BIGNED BY A CARW OF DISREPUTABLE INDI-
VIDUALS, INCLUDING SOME WHO HAVE TRIED
BLACKMAIL; HAVE EMMZZLED FAOM PIOFLES
TEMPLE WHILE INFILTRATING IY; HAVE EVEN
SLEN INVOLVED IN THE MANUFACTURE OF AMMYU- |
NITION AND HAVE ADVOCATED MIDICULOUS AND
' WAD SCHEMES OF VIOLENCE iN ORDER Yo
ACHEEVE "REVOLUTIONARY ENDS’ IN THE CLASSIC
MANNER OF AGENT PROVOCATEURS; MAVE USED
AND TRAFFICKED N DRUGS; MOLESTED THEIR
CHILOREN: OPERATED CREDIT CARD RACKETS;
STOLEN MONEY FROM THE
TREATED BLACK YOUNOD-

FOROED CHECKS;
CHUBCH TREASUNY:

STERS AS HOUSE SLAVES; ENGAGED IN WELFARE !‘.

FRAUD AND EXHINTED HIGHLY UNSTABLE PER-

SONAL PATTERNS, INCLUDING SADISML. i

THEY HAVE NOW THREATENED PUBLICLY TO HIRE MEN-
CENARIES TO ILLEGALLY ENTER QUYVANA AND USE WHAT. |
kﬂ YER MEANS NECESSAAY, INCLUDING ARMED ATTACK AND -
DNAP, TO CAPTURE RELATIVES, NEARLY ALL OF WHOM
ARE ADULTS, EVEN LENIORE, WHO HAVE MADL 1T VERY
CLEAR THAT THEY ARE WAPPY AND WiSH TO REMAIN
WHERE THEY AREH 17 WHY N
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WHY?

)S PEOPLES TEMPLE

BREINSgSE AT TA™LWIEND

bl Y% 1 1 YT AVEmbe” T

BECAUSE:

WE HAVE TAKEN UP FOR JUSTICE AND LIBERATION
CAUSES;

WE HAVE PUT TOGETHER SUCCESSFUL BURVIVAL
PROGRAMS THAT HAVE MADE THE DIFFER-
ENCE FOR THOUSANDS OF PEOPLE, PROVI-
DING FOOD, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE, JOBS,
TRAINING, & THE KIND OF POWER
AND SOLIDARITY THAT RACIST FORCES IN
THE U.5. WANT TO KEEP FOR THEMSELVES;

WE HAVE SEVERAL THOUSAND MEMBERS;

WE LIVE A COOPERATIVE LIFESTYLE AND HAVE
BEEN ABLE TOQ GENERATE SOME WEALTH
THEREBY, WHICH HAS BEEN USED FOR THE
WELFARE OF IN HUMAN

& SERVICE PROGRAMS:

W HAVE BEEN ABLE TO PUT OUT A FREE NEWS-
PAPER THAT HITS HARD ON INJUSTICE;

“The neonle involved have hean bhrosnhi in.

T T S g ==

gother and have been given sssursnces thet they
Mhbukoduponmumﬂnymwhz
Peapies umber

o do againat Temple. Their n
vy small compared 10 the many reiatives and
parnts who are coming hers to visit the project.”
foan poople.

*Oue madical s knows for and wide for Js ensallant s
vime, sl many Wees Som mved. Wa hove programs i agrienitwes, lve-

hewever, thess relatives avw net with s inention & hanmy, i 10
they ar vy weicoess. O b thelowder o anoiber sk demassivaton.
We shisct to this small omunitins of “stmsermed selochee® bacsuss s boe
B thet oll iwvsived In that hove cablad shout -d !
mﬂ m”u_mu-nmmu

|
z
g
}

of dellare, Weore
devalop ctly w balld sive iilosrylon, being
horassed wamarcihully, lnd shout, ascuned of crimes, ond, b many
case, brought dews. In secont moatin thar have hoon svvardl e
plap of this [ the Doy Ama.

“Hare in Guyons, ne how soust to bulld & sommmnity for o signifimas

&—-—-hﬁ---r-dlﬂlhdﬁ
romrel swvireament, bised , amd the qhasey 90 v, st
ingjeriay of our mombesy somnaions b e US. ’
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Viewpoint jsmeoma
- 4— Thursday. April 12, 1978
Editorial
L ] L ] s
Trouble brewing in Guyana
A potentially explosive situs-  indicated through letters to her
tion is brewing in Jonestown, parents that she is satisfied to
Guymna. stay in Guyans. Katsaris sccuses
Jones of violating human rights
On Tuesday of this week some by holding relatives sc wirhes!
twenty-five relatives of Jones™  captives.
followers who are residing in !
Jonestown, the Guyans scttle- ONE FATHER HAS EVEN
ment, led by Steve Katsaris, THREATENED TO HIRE MER-
went to the Temple headquarters CENARIES TO RAID JONES-
< in San Francisco. TOWN AND “LIBERATE™ HIS
) SON BY FORCE. TROUBLE
Kataaris’ 24-year-old daughter THAT COULD LEAD TO AN
Maria, who has resided in Joness INTERNATIONAL INCIDENT
town since last summer, has MAY LIE AHEAD.
{
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- THIS NIGHTMARE IS TAKING PLACE RIGHT NOW ' —~
WILL YOU HELP US FREE OUR FAMILIES?

We are individuzls having only one bond in tommo

= = relatives isclated in the "Jomestown®™ jungle
“w ¢ encarpment in Guyana, Scuth Mrerica, under the
* totzl control of one man, Jim Jones. We espcouse
% no political or religious vievpoint. Our only
4 concern is for our families, W%e 2re rewillereé

: and frightened by wvhat is being deone to them,
Their human rights are reing viclzted and the
7 fabric cf our family life is being torn apart.

v A

WHAT SPECIFICALLY IS BEING DONE TO OUR RELATIVES

These are the sad and terrible facts:

.yt

* All decisiong in Jonestowr are made Ly one man
Jim Jopes. There ie no democracy. Threre is n
3 éissent permitted.

Rl
1 * Guard - are £tationed around Jopestown to prevs
anysne leaving unlees giver express permiscicn
ky the leader,

1(

* pagsports and monies are confiscated by Jores
wpon the arrival of his memwbers in Cuyana so

1 “that they cannot bte “cleared™ by the Immigrati

r Officials to leave Guyana.

* Long distance telephone calls toc the United
States are prohibtited as part of Jones' cam-
paign that all family ties be cut in faver cf
his ".2use”.

* A1l incomirng and outgcing mail is censcred,

* Barbed wire fences have heen built te prevent
escape.

* Qlosed circnit television has been installed
for internal surveillance.

* No one is permitted to leave Jonestovn excert
on business for the "cause™ and then only in
the ccmpany of other residents who are require
to spy and report back to Jones.

*t Pach resident is tolé that if re or she tries
te leave the Feoples Temple organizatien, they
will be killed arnd their bodies left imn thre

JONESTOWN jungle.

CONCEHTRETION CAMP
GUYANA, SOUTH ARMERICA -

‘ 1

4

-over-

—
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* Their leader, Jim Jones, says that a "pnanimous vote®™ of the 1,000
reciderts of Jonestown war taken to put "our lives cm the 1ine*.

« :
‘ | o

WHY ARE WE DEMONSTRATING?

Because we are desperate and den't know what else to dol Reither
the Guvana government or the United States government thus far has
been willing to intervene. Jones simply ignores conrt orders,

We vart our loved ones to be zllowed to live in freedom. There
zppears to be only one way to save our families —- to publicize
the truth.

WHAT CAK YOO DO YO HELF US?

Three Things:

* prav for the szfe return of our loved opes scon, even if only for a
one-vweek home wisit at onr expense, returrn fare being guaranteed,
so0 we can make sure they have free will to choose.

* ¥rite to the two officials with power to force Jones to respett

Fumar rights:

o - Honorable Forbes Burnham
Prime Mirnister of the Cocperative
Pepublic of Guyana ﬂ
Public Buildings
Georoetown, Guyana
South America

ané

Eonorable Cyruos Vance

Secretary of State of the United States
2201 C Street

K.¥W. ¥aghington, D.C, 20520

*t Give as you feel led to help defray expenses, wvhichk are corsiderable.
Send your check to:

CONCERNED RELATIVES
Pos+t Office Box €54
Lafayette, Californie 94549

THANE YOU PRO¥ THE DEPTES OF OUR EEARTS!

. X-4.y-& .



PEOPLES TEMPLE PRESS CONFERENCE
FOR POSITIVE RELATIVES
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TALSCRIPT OF PrISS CONFERENCE HEID AT I
fay 28, 19278, with CHARIES GARRY, &n
POSITIVE PAREINTS; Moore's, Prokes, Lu Vee Davis

A%
[

Garty: Velcome to the press coaference, The purpose of this press
conferenze is for you to meet soza of the people vis have baen
to Guyans, Jonestown - very recently, peaple vhe ara not mezbars
of the Tewple, and you will be able to ask vhatever questfops
(you) feel free to ask. I would like to introduce Mrs, Moore, Rev, Koare , . o

t Isabel_ Peron:  Can you Ldentify vhich ones are Tezple me—Sers? f=nd vhich

' {Ch, 2) oaes aren't?
Gerry: TYes, I will, aad this is ¥rs, Davis, whore mdother and sister are there , . .
Lu Vee: My caughter and grandsom,
Gzry: I see. And aTe you a mesber of the Texple?

Iu Vee: I 22 a me=ber of the Termple,

tho ig there, Are vou a rarmder of the Te—ple?

(vVicil elaies her %ead,) B
And Y=s, Prokes, vho e the pather of Mile Prokes, vho i ome
of the actT
JUEE TeLe

t

i

! Garry: Zind Mrs, Prokes . , . Miss Prokes, vhoss brother is Mike Prokes,
b

)

i

ve o2=lers of the Texpls, he's Juvm dn SenTietens

leit Sumestovn, and uwn, Mz, Colliem, voz if g te-

( of tie Ter;le, £nd Rev. Young, o2 tilif gifs, ol Jezm Eriim end

Siz Yalvems, bath nesbers of the Teszie, #nd I = the stiormey

for the Tewple, and T'm not & resber 2f ths Temple, 1 think we
i ought to ctavt put First by havizg the Tew, Jotn E, Moore, wha's

3 formeriy ¢ methodist superintendssi, nov Las Az astive porioTship

exreive’
TeIT QIO ok

i = & dome 1o the Telotinely

sdbidtud ar
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! several yeers, but the last year In particuler, vhen there's been
1 . & large nuzher of people there, My wife can there her impressien
{‘ ( because she rescted and respoadad in the saie way.

‘ ) abel Ferom: SiE, did you aver get any Irpressio
| kept there apzinst thelr will, as charga

5
g
&

ia
s have been mzdet

i John Moore: Neither in Georgetowm, where there ware prodably 25 ‘or 30 people

. 14{ving, coxing and going, all the time, with total freedom, nor

: - ar the project itself, did we = - did I have = = I'1ll let my vife
speak for herself = - did I have .my feeling that anybody was being

rastrained or coerced or Intics

Isabel Perom: You were allowed to talk to all of these pesple?
Johu poore: We talked to anybody and everybody that we waated to.
Isabel Perca: And they told you they were happy, toatent, aad glad to be there?

! John Moore: Well, 1t wzs so obvicus, it seems to we, that I dida't go arcund
with the intention of asking people 'are you hsppy, are you not happyl!
uh, we talked sbout vhat they were doing, and whar they were interested
{n, =nd all of thew were eageced in some activities or work that was
particulerly irportast for them, they were about business which t‘\:y
regardad as isportant.

Suzznne Szimisre;  Vere you elloved to tour the ertize fezility!

.,u.T)
. ( Jetn Mocres e voire puTselver out, wellifing eccond the feoilizy, I othink .-_':~:.ut
! & th:isend a=TorE, sua g-tes heve be
of a Juncle, &and that's pact of waat's irg end all u;::pt
a part of the land that’s not besn finally clesred, has be=n
plsnted with verious erops, Ue went to the plgrery, the chickery,
datiry, to the mill, vhere the refining, the flour, the tubers from
the cesseva, we were first impressed, certelinly I was, with seeing
the older people at the tizs we erzived a':r_u: noen, ercazed in
calisthenics with m fnstrvstor, kespling thalr li=hr znd icints ond
taszles liches, gnd then we want to the nuTesry, the ¢nlid cate
ester, 1 hzd g faelice of fresdom, but Lesiiare, e 2ot woul
fvcenze fm—irser 2 Therel
Jo-z Yzooer  We wEnl

Isg=ellt fereor Do 2her tovs gmv o lrtentio of comins hoat
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Dick Toumsend: TFow old are they?

John Moare; One's thirty-three. Talk about children - - they're adules, They
are both zdule , . « she will be 33 this sumer, aad the other fs 24,

Isabelle Peren: Did you find that eny other people there wanted to leave the
Tenple? Lny of thea hove any inteations of covdng back te San Franciscd?

John ¥oore: Vell, T would expect that in a eor=unity of over & thousand

people, coxing froo the United States and going into #n agri-

cultural project such g8 that, that theve would be people vip would

not find it to thelr liiiez, 2nd wio would vant to con= ba2ek, znd

vho would expect to come beck, I dida't talk te any parvicularly,

who wanted te, but vhat did inpress oo was that pes;le who were

living in Georpetown, in the house there, wzre all eazerly waiting —
for the time when they could return to Jonestowa, and the prafect
{tanlf, o

Isabslle Perom: Did you talk to Rev. Jim Jones while you were there . . . 2id
be express azy comcern aloiat the charges being cede besk here?

John ¥aare: TYes, he did express concern, He's econcerned that vhat they are
trying to do, 2nd of the time and the enerzy and the expense
invelved {n wiat he regz-ds as totally unfzit and unfoundad
sttacks, oo Peoples Tewple and the project, -

rzy za-tiing ghout coming besk himsalf to Jefend

sz:a. of thot.

Garry: wty don't you glve us your icpressione, lirs, Hoore?

Barbsra Moore: My i-oressiosns ave, Laving Just experienced our wisit tlere,
the: oI5 is & beawtiZful, hercic, creative project! It is zbrol-
utely rirezcleus, Taeze zze extellent medical servicer, guzallens

semtees, oad o . . coomanity

vizh a- addicd CEmerneion, 2o z i

i wrs oot ts

Taebelle T initfa] feelin- vlen wour




said thet they were going over there, and that they were members

of Peoples Teaple . o +» How long have they been in Peoples Temple?
Barbara Hoore: Let's see, I think John said that one of our daughters

has been with Peoples Teople about sight years, is that correct?

(John agrees)} That¥s close ., ., . and the other one has been with

« & ¢ fbout 5 yecrs, And my initial reaztion, as ome of the original

Jeulsh-type pothars, was, I would rather they be closer to ns, But I

think my reaction was that of anyone vhorze children have moved

a loag distance, I would be just as lonely at times .-, . if they

kad moved to France, or Fagland}

Isabsllm Peron: Well, when the charges ware reicsed, about Peoples Tesple sad of
course the project im Guyama, vere you ever cozcerned absut it, or
did you think that they lnew vhat they were doing, and that they
were dadicated to their church?

Sarbars Moore: Teas, there's alveys & questicn in one's mind vhen you reed char:-s,
This bothers one, Aad yet, if one i3 coocerned, and Imows the
pecple dnvolved, end is fa=iliar witk thedr iategrity, ead the
kinds of persons, I doa't think that . . . that the charges, uh,
bothered me s0 much as haviang tiy children so far away,

L]
Tosmsend (or Keeney??): T4d Peoples Tesple Pey your expenses to come to Cuyznal
Barbera Moore: Definitely not. No, we went om cur owa, This was a vacation,

Jotn Vnore: Ve paid our way bere, todey, tos. (Serdara arrces),

wayr, vatdil 1'd gecn

I e : sitting et thir ¢
Eten vou OF ever dliszussed

is vith yeu at oy tize
John Faore: Ko, we never met,

Surenne Spundsre: Ceould you tell vs vhat you know about how the place vorks
in terms of reople ooing ciffersat chores, you seid, p=drle vho viat

to far—, fg=, and thirzs thet, but aze they tz2id For thelir 1:hoe?

(A

of moray, witiiz
one, thete'r medical care for oev

thore ETe n

Joan Mpzre! It is a eospesciive, 2=d es
- 4

1
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Ivan Sharpe: can you recall aaything your daughters safid to you zbout
how happy they werat Caan you describa?l

John Moore: well, they aluays write about it in écitatic terms, don't they?

Barbara Hoore: Yes, they said they really weren't Interested in rsturaing
to the United States, -

Johp Hoore: That's & little bit hard to take, but that's vhat they said,
and that's vhat they feel, and that's vhere they are,

Isabella Peron: Are they gensrally older, yousager, or are there a wide spread
in terms of sges?

Barbara Foore: Are you talking about —y childrea?

Isatalle Pezonm: Ko, the comuuity,

farbara jloore: It's & cooplete city and ons thing they 45 encourege is the

vuclesr family, 'me"e are fa~ilies there with children, You
can chodse to have your ova hems, or if you're m single pereon,
1{ive in a dorcitory, whichever you prefer., They have & lovely n:
for infante; they Leve & nuzsery for todllers, and of course a
fine educational set up,

¥oa Ty
areezy

s
T

Johe Mosre: Trey haeve pretebly 35 presstocless, T don't knov how many thay
heva in szhool; they have newborm bakiss, teveral tebles hove
bee= borm there, ey Leve & Cayc

yvirl:, and these eoe thoftm vhi zre &f
tiey heve the oléder pesple, Thet'e vieily @
of it, we felt,

: I'm rether confused about jurt bow rany cZfferent projzzte
yor1 vecall that Peorles Tezple hes there. You cention
Jecaestovn, but . . .

Jotn YaoTe: Jz-estown, the nv-r*cultura'l p-o'ec . 2% I rezell the rign ocinz

d uhere [ ]
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Barbara Mocre: There are wmore bulldings.than that, excuse e, Fell, there
are the shops and the office buildings, but there rst be 100 or
o, because of the residances, the hoces that they live in as
( well so the = = I really czuldn't even Lazard a guess, It's a
whole town,

Isabella Peron: You sound rather impressed, Would you think 1t's rather
Utoplan there? -

Barbara Moore: ©h, yesh, A lovely Utopla,
Isabelle Peron: Did you get any sspse of how the autharities regard {t?

John Mooza: e dida't talk as I recall with aay governmeat suthority,
but it's oy und=rstanding that the school is accredited by —
the governoent of Guyans, that they've had people from the
Department of Agriculture and thefr asricultural stations
there vorking with the people at the project, And certainly
they're supporting the health center, there™s no gquestion in
oy =ind but thar the heelth ceater is the bagr facility in
that vhiole region in Guyand, There is & geverncent, I think, nurse .
praceitioner in Port Raituma a few miles away, but that sizply
does not have either the persoanel, skills, nor the equipreat thst
they hava, The hesith services are providsd for the Ansc-indisns
or pesple who live in the cosmnity as well as caxbers of the
praject itself,

-

“pt di& you sayv the rpems of your of

( Stz MouTe: p, the First United Meshodist,

(unidencified) Rev, Moore, as your wife said, it was so utoplan. why these
napetive stories? %hy are the srorie: coing ot like this?

John hoore: Pirst, we did not go dowa theTe bezsuse we vere disturbed
by stories. wWe'we lived vith eritieism. Ozt chilirzen tave
been involved for a cu-ler of wezrs, Ve uwent @z there beiiose
we iove our cthildren, and we L-:._-tec to £= :
e believe ip them and theilr i
viset thsy wa&sz te De ol
wadzie Save iferant oz
#s to hov te Teirs cuT C
st dzughter was
Der Eifrter &nz
c thev mece thair ¢
the chrices WTiC
w1ty g3l

froc.

hat is newsworidy,
That's cv bias._ in

netts gruf e S

TEY
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b &
te fast that shat's vhatever serca
:: iz pritz, 1
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Barbara Moore:

(unident.)

Barbara Hoore:

T think it"s fear too, & fesr of socething that {s unknown,
it's a mystery,

But Peoples Temple has alvays been open to news with

T S A, T
ANIOTEALIOG AcUlLe o

Absolutely, yes,

Suzanne Saundsrs: You may have already sald this before = = ‘:'he population

4

sho lsote:

SETTy:

was aroand 1000, is that right?

around 900 vhan I was thera in Detober, I
e for four days, and cow there's almost 1500,
Abou: 600 or 702 peoplc hava gone there since I wes there
in O=tober. And I might say that the housing = = they put -
up & cottage in cae day, It's sll prefab, with this mill

that Rev, Moore talked egbout. 1 saw them put up a cottage

{n one day, from the ground on up, ready IOT OTCUpENCY.

T vwould slso like to poiat out that there were 3 wells that

have been dug, Water is all over the place, both in the

chicken ares, vhere the pigs zre kept - = by the way, that's
alosst a coloay itself, That area s about 3 ciles sway from
vhere the costzres 2re, s2 you don't have the benefit of the
odors, Vhere the pigs are, it renindsd ce of & very fancy
buildi..g in a state fair, éi1éa"t it remind you of that, ahd
ie the pig t'::ere? He's ﬂy ne:-sr.!:e. For 1..stance,

Zvesyloly

a-‘- end every Tl
t.arlie the

1 was ,,a-nc..s-.:.:x.y

. = = ths dezv that I , Uadensczy late in the

aftaﬁo:n. 1T flew in fzoz Cesmgetowm, with zbout aa hour #nd

oy Tide e= 8 bes Inmto JancsioiT. L was lngrecsed by t‘e 1S

£11 of the clder i

[Soaiue Sl E A




“pid anybody have any difficulties last nipght?" Can you ircsgine
the feelinz of security that these folks have, to feel that
socebody cares for them, is iInterested in therm, and will do
things for then? _

Isabelle Terome: You've pot others that were saying the sama thinos . o
Could we get to another question zbout Nathy Funter?

carry: Fesl Free, . » . now, Ers, Gavis, ste Bas children there, Hiss Protes
Y » .
kas a brother there, )rs, Prohes hzs a soa there, .

Isetclla Paron: n recent days there's been a thole bunch of talk
abost Kathy Funter, a reperter tho allajzedly had been
haresscd by cecters froz the project beca:ss she mizht
bring back nezative stories about them, INow is thisg press
conferezce being hald to comter those Linds of pecative
reports vou think she might bring back? ihat abost those
allezacions?

w thingrs siraight. lio=,
id 1 o= €& very clsse and
Jomee &ng 1 woelé like to 52 there, I oseil,
& elose oad intimste friend of Jir Jones, I would sugzost you
go dom to the Te=ple in Sean Francisce, talk to Jean Browa or
Tim Cizncey or acybody else, and have s telephone/short wave

P T Ny n I T N T aadd Tlem suea 45 nam ha sarpsasad b4
discussion with har, 4 BALG, LD Sule AU €an be arranzeld. =

neves Feer ansther word frg= har, The ealy other time I Reard,
1 hezarc frox her husband, sbaut 10 days ago. He szaid,
My wife ig donm there Bomsplese &md 1 don't lmow vihere
the 4 New we ware gulte eencermed ghout this, so owe
£ *he (urenzeise [ovel et t5 Vhere ghe vos,

PoeCETERE.
govesT—=pt, erd
her eco=dng dwm there end
mede £ TeyTE ziom thet
ked Invited har, They
we kmov ahout it

1 £

Suzzone SauodeTe; DO veu imioe LI ghe ever pot L
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Garry: Yo, as far as I'm concerned, she never got into the
projlect. Had she gene ta the project, she would have hesa
weleomad by Jim Joaes, because there was a personal
relatioaship between Mrs, Hunter and Jim Jonea, As &
natter of fact, Jim Jones has befriended her, her family,

over & long period of yesrs. _

—~

IRabelle Perone: Do you Inow anything about the story of her béing in
- protective custody?

Garry: Eo, I doa't kmow anything about {t. AlL I know is what
the Guyaazzese representative, Charge of Affaire, has
told us, and that is -« - the Charge of Affatrs, the .
Eovorable Minister Vibert liingo, he's the HMinister of
Eere Affairs of Cuycaa = = he sz2id, "We've fnvestissted
saad found h=r (thst's Eathy Hunter,) statecsnt to be
totally untrue, that she lied to gain entry inte the
eountry, which is s wolation of our law." That's the official
quote,

Isebelle Peroae: Eave you tzlked to Jones or anybody there to ., o &

GarTy 2 ozt has cz=tacted Rev. Jooes, anf a5 far as Jim Jonas ig
eenzetrad, he woold heve taen very Lozpy to have her there,
( Dezcvse there's bren this long relerionchip over a pariod
of =zav, rany yerTE = = Thare’Te parsonel prodlamr vith
s, Funter thet I would just as sasa not have to say,

(unident.): She's kown Ji=m Jomes for cany ye&rs -~ - was she involvad
wizk hi= 4n any way?

—
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. -10- .
. JB e invited her to come owt to the project.
. {‘ 0 So she did talk to him on the radio? " .
JB 1 defer the guestion to Mr. Garry thouch about the
personal .
cG No I Gont think they spoke to each other on the wadio,
_  at least that was my , but Jim was expecting her.
1P ' Sg yocu're saving she went thare without an invitation
by Jim Jones
cG Jim Jones had given her an extenced welcore at zny time —_

to come down there
But she never mzde any plans to s=22 Jim Jones

f
talked to Jim Scn=s. 1%t w&s never cle with the
Guvenese covernemnt. You've got to c¢et permission
to oo there. Im sure when the Moores went there, You nad
N
Lhere.

to get permission from the Guyarnese government to come

They wanted to know where

cE were ¢ F

J¥
inc to Feoples
5 '

fact he s21€ JohasSiOwn

3
[ore] 1 éon % *here was a&ny harrz L
Qovers Al There's sors H
sz23if to me by ner huekbzné that I £
ewvs oo ¢ : Trha=se thince T .
R R Vel - _rcing
~- - .= T —r
cT -
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They have also denied that they have her in crotective
dustody?

Yes, as ‘far as I know. W®e found out, and I personally
contacted cur lawyer there to find out what's going om.

e e - & e amt
wE 20T,

This is the report that
when did you get this report? .

I got this this afternoon. -

nouléd vou cife this xs to us acin, yown sz2id the

ririster of Home affars, could you =pel} his rnzme for us

Al

His pame is Vibert Mingo.

Your'll find a2 copy of these things he has szid out on

the teble
You wont nave to write this down, we have it xercxed for you

I'm confused on a2 point, you're talking zbut this minister
szvinc that she lied to gain entry to the country, and yet
The Moores were Jjust savine oh they just went thorugh
cusons, =mame ags they go thrcocuch any o countriss.,
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o] You didn't apply for any visa . .

¢ | o

M There was no application
658 § IS Mr. Garry, is there someone, who's the highest Peoples
Temple people here? i
cc " I dont know, you see, the orcanizationd doesn’t” have what

they consdder te be who's in chiIge or who'se the hichest
official. It's not an eliiest orcanization. ybod
arswer any of your cuesticns. GShoot the cguestion.

g Is Well, I'm just wondering what Peoples' Temrle's reaction
is to this Kathy Hunter story. Ar yocu ancry, ussel,
Lagileg?

Jean Yes, all thcse. &ncry. I:’s a2 misresrs n of the
gzsx facts. Xrs. Hunter, as Mr. Garry call.

2iked to

She talked to me. xSkExexErzssedxkReriss
her a2t lencth. She expressed her desir
South kmerica, &nc 2s
to Co that. The nexs
Journ
Ta wac

T LnDW
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own to
e fron

saig she wanie
24, there was
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Jm You want our reaction. Well, we're upset. As a matter of
fact, Mr. Garry made a very emphatic statement to the
Examiner, tha&t there was no terror involved, and put t+hem

on notice : N

McElva I'm concerned zbout how the media seems to take every
cpportunity to run away with any kind of seesationalized
ditatuion like what Mrs. Aunter's husband - all the
complaints I'm seeming to hear comes from what he- said
went on, and I don't know what his realtionship might be
with some of the Concerned Relatives in seaming to cause
harrass ng against our orcznization.

If it was coming from another point octher than George
Funter,I prob:zbly woulént be saving what Im saying now.
But since he has such a clese relztionship with Tim -
Stoes and the other Concerned Relatives, if I wasn't

2 nezber of this church, it'd be very difficult for

me to believe anythinc :

1P So you're saying once agiin that someone is laeing
McEL herrassment - I don't hink the Guyanese government is
Rer-essming her in any wav.
IS *
-
L
[we 3 Zon
ter i
r etz
: ez
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That ‘s the only .
s all

Hr. Garry were you suggesting that we be given a phone
nunber of Peoples Temple that we could contact _

Yes, you can contact Mike Prokes at Gecrgetown .

71924 You have to call the overssas operator
and ask for Georgetown, Guvana, and dial 71324,
ask specifically for Mike Frokes,

and

By the way, Mike Prokes was with C285 for & nwrber af

vears
pid he see Krs. Hunter when wshe was cown there
{cant pick ofif tape}

Ky ircession is that he has spoken to her: whether
he nas or not, I don't xpow., I nzve not spoke n to !
since I was there in Gchooer.
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place and it's a place that I would like to live at,

I have 2 sister and a niece in Jonestown., I'm ldoking
gorward to taking a trip down there ryself. I have

no gualms, he quarrels, no confusion abtut the kind of
life that is gcing on there because I know-what kind of

life it is. -
There are 2 attonreys down there whe went down there and

won't come back. TIdidnt stay but 4 dazys, I didn’t want
to cet acclirated, 1 feel I have toc much to do here.

r-4-
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EXCERPTS FROM TRANSCRIPT OF PRESS CONFERENCE HELD AT THE TEMPLE

May 2B, 1978, with CHARLES GARRY, and

POSITIVE PARENTS: Moore's, Prokes, Lu Yee Davis.®

JOHN MOGRE:

'm John Moore, |1'm Pastor of fhe First United Methodist Church
Reno, Nevada. We have two daughters who arz manbers of the
Temple, obviously my wife and | are not members of the Temple.
One, the clder giris a teacher, and the younger one is 2 turse.
The two words that come to my mind, imrmediately as | was there
and as | tried to reflect upon my experiences were: "impressive”
and "amazing". |t almost boggles my mind 3o see that great
clearing and *to understand how so much could have been done in the

+i
TF

reletively short periocd of time. |
800 acres have been cleared, and it's in the midst of a jungle,
and that's part of what's impressive, and all except 2 part of the
land that's not been finally cleared, has been planted with
various crops.

inTne nouse
could refurr to Jonestown, and the proiect itseld
k I8 the cpport ty fpr eome oY

? ; F
To be lzegrning skills when that opportunity is not

things, 1 4
sarlicularty,

rare,




BARCEARA MOORE: My impressions are, having just experienced our visit there, that

¢ this is a beautifut, herocic, creative project! It is absolutely
miraculcus. There are excel lent medical servicex, excellent .
educational services, and...it's a community of caring and sharing
with an added dimension, and this dimension | would say, is Love.
If you want 1o vse that term; in a sense it rgminds me of...a new
testament community, In the purest sense of the word, in the love
and concern for all, that we observed. And with complete freedom
for creativity; those who want to farm, are farming; those who wish

- to teach, teach; those who like 1o cook, cook; they have an excellent
nutritionist «ho is working scientifically all the time to discover
new uses for the indigencus plants and growths there, and is in
contact with the Guyanese experts To diccover new and useful vses
for these various crops, there. That was very irpressive to me.
it was most impressive to see the elderly pecnle, the older
folks, who had their neat little yards, their littte white picket-type
fences, and their opportunity to take classes if they wished io,
or to garden, or to just sit. They alsc rave a lovely library of over
eigh? thousand volumes, from poetry 1o "how-to-do-it"...and this
was most impressive, that one could sit and read.

—

11's a compiete city and one thing they do encovrage is the nuclear
family. You can choose tc have your o«n horme, or if vou're & single
rerson, y2u may live in a2 dormitory, whichever you prefer. They,
heve a lovely nursery for irfants; they have & nursery for *gddlers,
an¢ of course 3 fine educational set us.

irpressed by the med

citisame 3o
CiTizZens iive

cal cenier carticulariv. Al of *he
TOUNE TTE MRCICE. CoTIIINc.  TiE rEs :
rat you have never seen anc you pretably won't
sge wiess vou oo there. t's zinzst & mires's, Tris yrang
whe wzs *+raineg, Temple grad.atec in high honore a2t e
formed riracles.  tio i
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CHARLES GARRY
(cont.)

K

The Honorable Minister Vibert Mingo, he's the Minister of Home Affairs
of Guyana - said, "we've investigated and found her {that's Kathy Huntar)
statement to be totally untrue, that she lied to gain entry inip the
country, which is a viclation of our lav". That's the ofticial guote.
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EXCLRFTS FRI% TRANSCRIPT OF FRISS CCUFERENCE HILD AT THE TIURLE

Kay 28, 1978, with C=ERLES £233Y, and

POSITIVE PARERTS: loore's, Frokes, Lu Vez Davis.

i'r John Maore, 1'm Tasior of the First United !'zthadizt Church

in Reno, K:iveda. YWe have {wo daughters who arz mazlers of the
Ter2le, obviously my wife and | are not msmbers of the Jemple.
Cre, th2 older girls a tezzher, 2nd the youncer one is a nurse.
The two worde that come to my mind, imvadiately 2s | was there

and 25 | tried to reflect upon my cxreriences ware: "jmpressive™
end "amazing". It slmgst bozoles my mind to see that great

ng enf tc understand how sc ruch could hove been dohe in the
vzly chort pericd of 1ime. | thiak aboyl 2 thousand acres,
320 acres hs.e Ceen cleared, znd it's in tha ridst of a jungle,
and that's part of whet's irpressi.ve, and 21! zxcept 2 part of the
lznd *hat's rct btzen finally clezred, hzs Sean planted with
VETIiCUS Crops.




SRRZERA MIORE: My irprecsions are, Laving just erporicnced cur visit there, ‘hat
this is a beautiful, haroic, crzative project! 1T is zbsoluizly

i
is &
miraculcus. There are excellent madical services, exceltent |
(( educational services, and...it's a cozmunity of caring and sharing
with an =2dded diransion, and this dimznsion | would s2y, is love.
If you want to use that term: in a sznse it rzainds m2 of...a few
testzmant cormunity, in the-gurest ssnse of the word, in 1the love
and concarn for atl, that we observed. And with compléte freedom
for creativity; those who want to farm, are farming; those who wish
- 4o teach, teach; those who like 1o cook, cook; they have an exceflent
nutritionist «ho is working sciertifically ali the tine To disccver
new uses for the indigencus plants and growihs there, and is in
contact with the Guyarese erperts to discover nsw znd useful ‘uses
for these various crops, ihere. That was very impressive to re.
1t was most iraressive to see the efderty people, the older -
folks, who kad their neat |ittle yards, thair 1itile white picret-type
fences, and their opportunity o *tzke clesses if they wished io,

or to garden, or to just sit. They also have a2 lovely library of over
w-tz-do-it". . _2nd this

gight thousand wolumes, frow pogiry to "ho

was most impressive, that one could sit and read.

It's a cemnlete city and one thing *hezy ds encouraoe is the nuclear
family. You czn choose To hIve yosur ¢sn homz, or if you're a single
person, you ray live in 2 domitory, whichcver vou prefer. They,

heve a lovaly nursery for infants; they S2ve & nursery jor toddlers,

Yipral se* uo

zmd of coursz 2
&% OF Courss

F by the megical ce
ive richt arcuntd

2thing That you

-,
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an2 - said, "we've investicated and found har (that's ¥oihy “unter)
=0T o te totally wntrue, That she lied fo c2in entry inip *he
rv, which is a viclation of our lzw™, That's ilie oiticial cuzie.

—
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EXCERPTS FROM TRAN‘-SCR‘IPT OF PRESS CONFERENCE HELD AT THE TEMPLE

Moy 28, 1978, with CHARLES GARRY, and

POSITIVE PARENTS: Moore's, Prokes, Lu Voe Davis.

-~

-~

JOHN MOORE -

['m John Moore, |'m Pastor of the First United Methodist Church
in Renc, Nevada. we have two daughters who arz members of the
Temple, cbvicusiy my wife and | are not members of the Tempie.
One, the older girls a teacher, and the younger one is a nurse.
The two words that come to my mind, irmediately as | was there
and as | tried to reflect upon my experiences werg: “impressive®
and "amazing™. 11 aimost boggles my mind to see that great

- clearing and to understand how $o much could have been done in the
retatively short period of time. [ think sbout a thousand acres,
BOO acres have been cleared, and 1t's in the midst of a jungle,

" and that's part of what's impressive, and all except a part of the
iand that's not been finalty cleared, has been planted with
various crops. ’ .

| had a feeling of freedom. MNeither in Gecrgetown, where there

were about 25 or 30 people living, coming and going, all the time,
with total freedom, nor at the project itselt, did we—-did | have—-

1'il let my wite speak for herself--did | have any feeling that

snybody was being restrained or coerced or intimidated in any way.

¥Wnat dic irpress me was that people who were living in Georgetown,
in the house thare, were all esgerly waiting for the time when they
could return to Jonestown, and the project itself. One of the great
things, | think is the opportunity for some of the younger people,
particularly, to be learning skills when that opportunity is not
present here.

" They have probabiy 35 preschoolers, ! don't know how many they have
in school; they have newborn.babies, several babies have been borm
thare. They have a daycare nursery for parents who work, and
there are those who are caring for them; and then they have the
older people. That's really a part of the beauty of iT,_'we felt.
The schoo! is accredited by the government of Guyana, that they've
ha¢ people from the Department of Agriculture and their agricul*tura!l
stations there working with the pecple at the project. And
certainly their supporting of the health centar, there's no question
in my ming but that the heaith center is the best facility in that
whole region in Guyana. There is a government, | think nurse
practitioner, in Port Kaituma » few miles away, but that sircoly
does not have either the personnel, skills nor the equipment that
they have. The health services are provides tor the Amerirdiana or
people who live Tn the community as well as the members of the
project itself. : )

x-4-3-i0



BARBARA MOORE: My impressions sre, having just experienced our visit there, that
. this is a beautiful, heroic, creative project! It is absolutely
miraculcus. There are excellent medical services, excellent.
aducational services, and...it's & community of caring and sharing
with an added dimension, and This dimension -i wouid say, is Love.
1¥ you want to use that term; in & sense it reminds me of...2 new
testament community, in the purest sense of the word, in the [ove
-and concarn for all, that we observed. And with complete freedom
for creativity; those who want to farm, are farming: fhose who wish
to teach, teach; those who |ike to cook, cook; they have an excel lent
nutritionist who is working scientiticaliy all the Time to discover
new uses for the indigencus plants and growths there, and is in

contact with the Guyanese experts to discover new and useful uses -
for these various crops, there. That was very Impressive to me. .
.1t was most impressive to see the elderty people, the clder .-

folks, who had their neat little yards, their little white picket-fype
fences, and their opportunity to take classes if they wished fo,
_or to gargen, or To just sit. They atso have a lovely library of over
sight thousand volumes, from poetry to "how-to-do-it"...and this
was most impressive, that ohe could sit and read.

1t's a complete city and one thing they do encourage is the nuciear

famidy. You can choose to have your own home, or if you're a single

.. Persed, you may live in 2 dormitory, whichever you prefer, They

. have .a lovely nursery for infants; they have a nursery for toddiers,
and of course a fine educational set up.

—_~

One of the reporters in attendance at the conference stated that he
( thought she sounded imprecsed. H2 zsked, "would you think it's
rather Utopian there™?. Mer reply was, "0h, yeah, & lovely lHopia™.
A CHARLES CARRY: | was imbressed by the medical center particulariy. All ot the
older citizens live right around the medicai compound. The medical
compound is something That you have never seen and you probabiy won't
see unless you go there. [4's almost a miracle. This young doctor
who was *rained, Temple graduated in high honors at the UC st Irvine,
has performed miracies., No Ine goes there without first being
thoroughly physically exsmined. Every morning ct eight o'clock
somzone knocks on the cottage door, and says did anybody have
any difficulties last nighi? Can you imagine the feeling of security
that these folks hawve, to tes! tThat somebody cares for fhem. is
interested in them, and wiil do things for them? .

in the first place, let's get a few things straight. The Guyanese
government informed vs that she came there under false pretenses.

She (Kathy Hunter) was not inviteod there by the Guyanzse government,
and the Guyanes:z governmeat! resented the idea of her coming down

there anc making representations. She made a representation thaf the
Prime Minister of Guyanz had invited her. They completely disown that.
As far as |'m concerned, she never got into “he project. Had she

gone to the project, she would have been wolcsmed by Jim Jones. - As

a matter of fact, Jim Jones has befriended her, her tamily, over a
long period of years. .

N BEWY
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CHARLES GARRY
{cont.)

The Honorable Minister Vibert Mingo, he's the Minister of Home Affairs
of Guyana - said, "we've investigated and found her (that's Kathy Hunter)
stateament to be totally untrue, that she |ied to gain entry jnto the
country, which Is & violation of our lax™. That's the official quote.

T,
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Dr. and Mrs. John V. Moore have just recently retumed from a visit to the
Peoples Temple Agricultural and Medical Mission in Guygna, South America, where
they visited their two daughters and grandson who are residents there. Dr. Moore,
with thirty-four years experience as a pastor, campus minister, and district super- —
intendent of the United Methodist Church. is currently pastor of the First United
Methodist Church of Reno, Nevada Mrs. Moore is a writer who has worked
closely with groups concerned with ministry to prisoners and their families, farm-
workers, disturbed teenagers and runzways.

The Moores have written the following article to capsulize their impressions
of their trip to the remarkable model community established by Rev. Jim Jones
and the members of Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ.

A VISIT TO
PEOPLES TEMPLE COOPERATIVE AGRICULTURAL PROJECT
JONESTOWN, GUYANA

( During the month of May, 1978, we had an amazingly beautiful adventure.
We visited Peoples Temple Cooperative Agricultural Project in Guyana, South
America. :

Because 50 much adverse publicity has been circulated regarding this heroic
cooperative of caring and sharing, we felt it important to share our first-hand
experience in a town of 1100 peopie transplanted from Peoples Temple, Dis-
ciples of Christ, in the 1. S. A.

Our two daughters, one a nurse and the other a teacher with cur three-year-old
grandson, had written glowing accounts of their life in this unusual project. We
wanted to see for ourselves this new land.

4 We flew to Georgetown, the capita] of Guyana, to the Peoples Temple head-

. quarters, which is z lovely home where we were housed with others awaiting a flight

4 to Jonestown, the site of the cooperative. Some of the people we met were planning

’ 1o retire in Jonestown. One synall boy had just had adjustments made on an artifi-

E cial leg and eagerly awaited the hour-long return flight to the hinterland of Port

{ * Kaituma, and then home to the cooperative.

The quaint, attractive government buildings of Georgetown and its friendly
Black and East Indian culture in a8 democratic-socialist country we found most

- pleasing.

“ From Georgetown we were flown ovet a vast ocean of jungle to Port Kaituma

) where our small plane landed on a tiny air-strip. Members of the Temple met us as
our plane arrived and drove us through the exquisite interior region to a turn-off
where we observed the sign 'Welcome —Peoples Temple Cooperative Agricultural

Project™. - 4__‘) ) ﬂ"i
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What a miracle it is! Over eight hundred acres of jungle have been cleared since
1974, most of it within the tast year. All along the road we could see rows of cas-
ssvas, eddocs, bananas, sugar cane, and citrus groves. Further along the road we saw
the “piggery”™ and the “chickery” and the dairy center warthy of the best in scien-
tific animal husbandry.

What we found at the cooperative was a loving community of people in the
true New Testament sense. -

Educational facilitics and nursery care and equipment are excellent. The
achool is government accredited, and unusually creative in its approach to the leamn-
ing process. Teachers are excited by the possibilities for teaching in a setting so
different from town and urban schools where they had previously taught.

Medical services under the supervision of a brilliant young doctor, Larry Schacht,
are excellent. Larry, & recent graduate of the University of California Medical School
in [rvine, 15 in radio communication with specialists in the United States and South
Ametica. His corps of nurses and technicians are well trained, and the scientific
equipment is first-class. All retired residents are checked daily, Services are also
provided for nearby Amerindians and others needing medical care.

A nutritionist is constantly experimenting with vegetable and fruit products in
an effort to discover maximum utilization of food grown in Guyana. The farm is

Soccer, baseball, 2 good band, crafts, a library of 8,000 volumes and outstand-
ing teachers provide recreational and cultural opportunities for the youth of Jones-
town. Birds and animais have become community pets. The band often plays for
Georgetown events. It’s tops!

The nurture of chiidren and family lifc is evident. Jonestown offers a rare oppor-
tunity for deep relationships between men and wotnen, young and old who come
from diverse racial and cultural backgrounds. Single adults, one-parent families, and
nuclear families feel at home in the community.

Jonestown is a mixture of frontier life and contemporary society. The small,
neat gardens of the retired residents are in evidence on every pathway. There are
opportunities for seniors aiso to take classes, sew, read, or just to sit. An oider woman
hoeing her garden brought to mind the words of Micah (4:4)—"...they shall sit every
one under his vine and his fig tree, and none shall make them afraid...”

Whereas life is somewhat simple in Jonestown, the latest equipment and tech-
niques are employed, for example in putting up pre-fabricated houses in one day..

Morale is exceedingly high. There is 2 sense of ownership which is rare in collec-
tive societics and not present under private ownership.

We came away from the Peoples Temple Agricultural Project with & feeling for
its energy and enthusiasm, its creative, wholesome ways (imagine no television—but
weekly movies for all), and an understanding of the fascination and high sense of

adventure it holds for its residents.

John and Barbara Moore

—
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COMMENTS ABOUT JONESTOWN, GUYANA FROM ON-SITE VISITS

Chief Medical Officer of the Ministry, of Health, Guyana: "Impressive.”

p'Affaires, new assistant to U.N. Ambassador Andrew.Young: *I

2 Charge
% m impressed

3. oOfficer in Charge of Guyana, Jamaica, and Trinidad hk.Tobago, U.S.
Department of State: “Impressive work ™, -

4. Minister of Foreign Affairs, Guyana: “Peace and love in action.®

[ Miwmy abomer ~fF BPApemakisan M ieyy g L P e R T T
5. Minister of Education, Guyana: Very imporessive.

6. gional Development Officer, North West Region, Guyana: “Very progres-
sive_ " -

7. Chief Official in the Ministry of Education, Guvana: "Very much im-

pressed with everything, thanks."”

8. Head Dental Instructor, University of Guyana: “Excellent community

project.”
impressive start and I

.

9. British High Commissioner in Guyana: "A most
wish you all success.”

an P U I T T T - [ I
4U. LNanceiliior Qi 1N€ WNlvelsSity 9l vuyanas LMUIESSLVE .

11. Minister of Agriculture, Guyana: "Very interesting, keep it up.”

]
"Yery impressed with

!, Minister of Works and Transportation, Guyana:

progress since I visited one year ago.”

-
”

13. Permanent Secretary of Ministry of Works and Transportation:
wonderful experience, a2 model village community to be emulated.”

14. Assistant Director General of National Service of Guyana: "Excellent.”

15. United States Consulate in Guoyana: "A very pleasant day in a very
pleasart atmosphere.”

16. A writer from one of the largest news agencies in the world: "It's
very, very impressive. Thank you for this opportunity and best wishes.”

17. Regional Minister, North West Region, Guyana: "Keep up the good work.”
*Fantastic, beyond

18. Thirty-five teachers from the McKenzie District:
P R I T Y [ a bz avamnla nf zAac~ialict
WS S 4iaJlilaciin, miraCuldus, DESULIIUL, @ YIUE TAdhpar We SULaiilion

living.* “Amazing, impressive."
19. Head and one of the original founders of the Marce Medical Net: "In-

credible, fantastic."

™
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PA - Correspondence Unit Feb. 2B, 1978

CA/SCS — welfarcAihereabouts Unit .

The‘

-

feople's Temple

httachicd are three information sheets for use {n dealing
with correspondence on the People's Tenple. Information
sheets numbers one and three were cleared by CA, P=puty
Assistant Secretary Hennemeycr and Assistant Secretary
atzon while information sheet nunber two was cleared —_—
by ARA Special Assistant and Human Rights officer Georjge ’
Lister.

die trust that thece sheets will be useful to you {n answering
the nany queries which have becen reccived on these guestlons.

ve do not expect any rcal change in the case for at least ==
three months 50 the shects should be valid for that tine.
—_—
o
H
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IRFORMATION LillLFET NufRei .

PLCOPLE'S TIMPLE IR GF*

Rhl.

As part ol the traditional amd ynuernationally - —
sanctioned protection services, Officern of the Americar
Fmbassy in Georactown, Guyana, prriciically visit the
reople's Aaricultural Tomple Jotated ot JoORestowh, —_—
Guvana. These officers have heen fie: to move about
the erounds and spuak privatelv to any indivicuals;
4ncluding porsnns whn were believed by their family
ané {riends Lo by held there against their will, It
itz the opinmion ol these officers. roaniorced by conver-
satinns witn lecal off{icials who deal with the Poople's —
Temple, that it is 1mprobatle anvene is being held —
in bondaar, In general, the pecople appear healthy,
adeuuvately fed and housed and satistied with their
lives on what is & large farm. Many do hard, physical
labor but there is no evidence of jer-ons heing forced
to work bevonrd their capacity of against thelr will.

Should vou have a specific indhivadaal ahbnut whom

you want intormation, please provide the nane of the .-
person and the? rerscon's date and place of birth to

the Office ol Special Consular Services, epartment ‘

of State, wosbainaton, B.C., 20520, tmring Lhe nexs [
vigit to the Ueople's Templc by cn o optierer ol the '

American Embassy, that ofticer =11i attennt tn speak
privately witls tiw andividual 30 aguestion, convey
your COoncern anc report to yon.
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U.S. dt:uucb"reoples

WASHINGTON — A U 8. olficial
has deniad claima by Peoples Tem-
ple Church (hat the Giste Depurt-
ment has offtelally retutod churges
againsl tho church's South Amer).
ean agricultursl misslon.

Iluf Hennecke, an offigpr

s fiihe -
Stals Depprimant’s l!ar:r.u ﬂ“m 5,
)

sul Alfnirs, apld the
man hll:“l‘! “cnnnun_n‘q ner d

nladt' the sllosatians aihiac s

wl
e auRpRerEns 5 PRI Gy
chuggh mp h:n who, cqum 'url'w-

ora pf the Hev. Jumpa Jn
being heid n!'uhu[nm-_ F il in
Jonastown |y Nuynjia. :
“‘We hiuve tgken na posftion on
the merits of Peoplsa Templs,"
Henpacks sald. - .
Qlpima the dopariment haa des

. pled charges sgningl the Guyana
missioa sre conlainoed In » Pcppin ‘

Tample press releass,

*An officiat Sieta Depariment re-
port, based upon on-site visite o fie
Project in Guyans siates: 'As part

of the traditional and lntomational .

ly spoctioned protes arvices,
offleprs of the American Embuass:
la Georgetpwn, Quyana, perlodical
Iy viait the Poopla’s Aurleultural

lncated al Joavulown
Thesp offlcars have besn frs
move about te, groynda and speak

1

e 4 b " l.lm'lzl i Hr’mrplw ":hl I drafi-

]

.privately 1o sny Individuals, includ-
- ing persons who were believed by
their family and feiands to ba held
ayuinal (heir will . . . 10 in the api-
nion of theus officers, reinforced hy
vonversalions wilh locul officluls
who desl wilh (he Peoples Temple,
hat |- Is improbabie anyone Is
1940 hbld i bandags. In cenmil.
{ PUOPle Abhane healthy, prdounaiely
o VEE ORI TOARRG and rlll!lwﬂ Wil
4 l.:'l‘; |"i\'u.-l.nlw_v\'iu 3 A e

slempnt an tha [smple |y
respond (o hundredy of correspond-
ence on ihe chureh, he said It doss
noi repr { a refulstion of Ltha
charges agalnsl tha church, *

Ha suld e lelter |s usod oui of
comoxt in the Peuples Templs re
baaus. T

"They have lukon the leiter
which we have drafied ln respinse
Lo canyreesional inquiries,” he sald.

"We huve nol carried any repori
exonorsiing Peoples Tampla,* Hen-
necka wald.

The Bia

sinvlies perg

"about membors of the migal
conlact UK. olficisls.
“During (he next visit Lo the Pay-

. ——— i

vles Tompis by an ofiicer of Lhe
Ameriean Embassy, thal olficer
wikl atiempt (o speak privately wlih
Whe {ndividusl In quottion, convey
Yuur concern and report lo you,*
e stalemen sald.

N

Temple claims

The Peoples Temple press re-

lease cilvs slalements by ather yisi-

lors 1o ihe Guysns mission who ]

raise ina cliurch and the worl of v
dy, Jonug, 1
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U Los Angeles California,
Joly 14, 1972

¥r, J, Kelson - .
Deaxr ¥Mr, Nelson, Juat & few lines to let you know +hat I
think yow should have these papers so you will really know
‘what your sweet wife is involved in.you may be looking for
her to come batk ,but she won't be back ,beczuse she has to-
do wvhat that mzn Jim Jones say. I feel sorry for all of them
over there for I have been there, they are in a slave camp
some one told me that you are some kind of kin to Pammie C,
Fobley there im IL.i you m2y call her sihe vosiabley mey Imow
sopethin about the ness, I don't know her telephone mumber
but some of those Church pembsrs may have her number,

fror one who cares.

Rey Carter

’ XAy - o
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THIS IS AN OFFILIAL e'rn-rmm. CALI, THE MINTSTRY OF

AFFATRS, CEORGETOWN, GUYANA, TO REACR HON, MINISTER VIBERT
MINGO TO CONFIRM THIS STATEMENT,

]
x-4 kL
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June 15, 1978

Mr. Charles R. Garry
Garry Dreyfus McTernan
Brotsky Berndon & Pesonen Inc.
© 1256 Market Street
San Francisco, California 94102

amy, Dizyiis, <Tacaan & Brotehy
Dear Mr. Garry:

This is in reply to yoar letter of June 9th in which you
request a retraction having to do with the story carried in
the June 8, 1978, issue of The Press Democrat about the '
Pecple's Temple. We also acknowledge the open letter to the
media and the community which accompanied that letter.

( ®With respect to your second paragraph, we wish to make it
= clear that Rathy Hunter did not go to Guyana under our

direct assignment and control, and your statement that we
sent her "to do a particular type of hatchet job" is en-
tirely out of order. EKathy Hunter was a free-lance writer
on her own. There are pumerous writers on a free-lance
basis with whom we have contact from time to time. Our
comnitment to her was merely that if she came back with a
story we could use, we would buy it from her. At no time
wae she acting undar assignment or corderg from ug. Ehe was
acting completely and totally as an independent entrepreneur,
from whom we purchased a product.

Since it is the policy of this paper to provide space for
readers to express views or ideas which are contrary to
e will h

.those carried in the paper, we will be running the cpen-

letter to the media.

¢ John H. C. Riley
General Manager
balieve [rom what | have scem thar this (the Redwond Fmpnr)

JHCR/Sgs ﬁr:?h chowen spot of ol thr rarth o far a1 Nature is concerned.”
—Luther Burbank

; x-4-k->
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Peoples Temple
P.0. Box 15023
San Francisco, CA. 94115

OPEN LETTER TO THE MEDIA AND THE COMMUNITY

On Sunday May 2B, 1978, the Peoples Temple held a press conference to let the
public hear firsthand about Jonestown, Guyana from a widely respected United Metho-
dist minister and his wife who had just returned from visiting their two daughters —
and grandson at the Peoples Temple Agricultural Project. Their comments are attached.

Although wost of the major media were present at the press conference, only one
reported any of the views of Rev. and Mrs. Moore. The Moares' comments resoundingly
refuted the allegations against the Temple based on claims of the so-called "Cor-
cerned Relatives" graup. With all the attention given by the media over the past
year to the "charges” levelled against Peoples Temple and Rev. Jim Jones, it is remark-
able that there is such disinterest in giving direct refutation any forum at all.

Rather than covering the Moores' glowing reports of the Jonestown community, the
media devoted their attention to a new series of “charges" --211 entirely false--
relating to the visit of 3 news reporter, Kathy Hunter, to Guyana. They showed no
incYination, tc search out the facts of the case or even quote the official statoment
fror the Gugnese Minister of Home Affairs, whose comment would have resolved the matter
comrietetyl The stories that did appear were so filled with errors and contradictions
that the public did noi get "news" at ali, just more fabrication and speculation.

Any objective opserver can conclude that the situation involving Kathy Hunter was
a pubiicity ploy. Examination of the coverage, starting with her claim that the Prime
Minister of Guyana had personally invited her to Jonestown (which call she later admi:-
ted was probably o "hoax"}, shows it was nothing but a smear to insinuate that Peaples
Terwle could possibly be responsibte for Kathy Hunter's misadventures.

Feoples Temple wholly denies the recent allegations made by Mrs. Hunter and the
¥aricus newt media. We would 11ke to know who made the alleged invitation over the
telephone to Mrs. Hunter, if indeed there was such a call. We would like 1o know who
wes respunsibie for the false fire alarms and the bomb threats and the alleged "bugoing”
of ner phone; and how the stcries of "protective custody” and “interrogation” were
invented. It might prove the best Tead yet to the source behind the continued smear
carpaign against the Temple, and the conspiracy which attempted to cut off our members'
Social security checks, 1o interfere with our amateur racdio communications between the
U.5. and Guyana, the blackmail, payoffs, bribery., electronic surveillance, and sttemots
to siir ue numerous agency investigations based on false charges. "

. This new “staged event” i3 reminiscent of the whole campeign against the Tempie
whitr wes initiated last year by the aileged "break-in" of the New Nest magazine office.
Whern Rev. Jones demanded a full-scale police investigztion, the police fount no eviderce
thai any "bregk-in" hag occurred at all.

The following points will recount what actwally heppened in Guvana, and enumerate
2il ire contradictions and fabrications thati were pus oui 10 the public as "news”:

x -4 - k-



The entire premise of Mrs. Hunter's visit to Guyana was false: KATHY HUNTER
MISREPRESENTED HERSELF TO GAIN EXTRY INTG THE COUNTRY. The Honorable ¥ibert Mingo,
Hinister of Home Affairs for the government of Guyana, stated: “We have investigated
and found her (Xathy Hunters) statements to be totally untrue and that she lied to
gatn entry into our country which is a violation of our law.” This statement was
released to ail the major media. None reported it. -

¥rs. Hunter told the Guyanese government that she was a personal friend of the
Prime Minister, and that he had invited her to come. Though Mrs. Hunter had been con-
sidered a friend by Rev. Jones and the Peoples Temple, she did not inform them of her
intended visit until after she had arrived. And though Mrs. Hunter's stated reason
for coming to Guyana was to write 2 story on Jonestown, she refused every invitation
to visit the Jonestown project once she was in the country. -

Contradictions given out in the press:
1. She went to do 2 story on Jonestown:

"Hen sole purpose was £ wnile an objective story aften wisiting Jomestouwm..."
|Ukiah Daily Jounnal, 5/28/7%).

She went to do a Story on Georgetown:

“She was {n that South Amerdccan country io do e stery onm the camp in Geonge-
Zowe. . " (KPIX-TV, 5/26/78).

i~

She went “simpiy to talk™ to the people there:

"Aecordong Lo M. Hunlen's husband, Geonge Hunten, Execufive Editesr of he
Ukigh Daily Jouanal, his wife had gone tc Gugana 'simply to Zalk' Zo a few
relotives of Local (Ukiah area) nesddents scaving on the chunch's 'aguicul-
Zunal culpost’ theac”. (Paess Democant, 5/78/76).

She went to "investigate*:

n

-..a nepoates whe L& 4r Guuana dnvesidaating the contnovensial Peoplos

Tomalfas rhnnh R O FMRC wrAddirsr oo CinL 'Tg
FESpA L AL, .. RS ALULL fdiis, S/ 40770,

She was invited by the Guyanese government:

[[™)

"Raymond {managing ediionr cf the UDJ)} sadd Muis. Huwitea wes fnvited Lo
Guyana by the government theze o view Pecples Temple oporaidions Lo its
coundtay.” (UDJ, 5/76/7F).

She wasn't invited by the Guyanese government:
"She {!wa. Hunter) ... Leawncd thez she had been heaxed anie bilicvans
that Gupanc's premicr, Feabes Buwthar. . had irvided hes to the Scuth
Amenican ceuntay.” [San Faancisce Examener, 5/30/76)

4. She nad the right to b

"

there:

"Tac xepenten had cveny ndghd 2o g6 o Jencsiosn.” [UPJ Ediicwdal, 5.7z 757,

X-4-le-b
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She didn't have the right to be there:

" ..she (Mrs. Hunter) says she was ondered to Leave the cowitry becanse she
was told she had Lied Lo the {mmigration officials.™ {Ex. 5/30/7%).
The Guyanese government asked Mrs. Hunter to report on Jonestown, She was also
on assignment for the Ukiah Daily Journal:

Iu‘l

JMrs. Hunter was invited by the Guyana government Lo aeport ox the
aaacw.uu of Peoples Temple <n the Scuth Ameaican countny... Mas. Hunter,
- who frequently works on assignment {on the mewspaper [Ubiah Da.d.y Jounnal}
. sought ip investigate the Temple... and fo follow up Local angles as a
nesull of temple activiiies ai Lita chuseh in neanby Redwood Valley.® [Los
Angeles Times, 5/27/78, as per managing edifon of the kiah Daily Jouanal).

Mrs. Hunter was not on assigument for the Ukiah Daily Journal. She is not even —
employed by them:

"Mas. Hunter, who fommerly wonked fon the Daily jounnal, but u_g_g{ em-

ployed by the paper on ihis iime and was moi on assignment...™ {UDJ,
5/29/7!1

IO'\

The Peoples Temple interrogated and threatened Mrs. Hunter, to keep her away from
Jonestown so she wouldn't be able to write a bad article:

"Hnrs . Hum:m has... spent thc Last seven dayA 4n Geongeltown's Pegasus
Hotel foifowing intemsive 'inferrcgation’ by membens 0f Rev. Jim Jomes'
church... Theie was apparenily & thica?r, dinect ox implied, ovea whethen
hea éwmy would come out pao-Jones o antdi-chuneh... ™ [UDI, 5/28/78).

Mrs. Hunter claims she ran into no problems at all until Temple members invited her
to Jonestown and she refused:

Lon Huobfae s T N R
FQ’.LUUJWOS L/l AACWULCD nw l'lu)i:L - O(-I-Lh EVMUULU(H wWiLs ﬁmw’l?&ﬁ anc

Light' until she Zuaned dowst an invilation by the chuack Lo be {ts guest
at Jonestown...” (Press Demccact, 5/28778).

f~

Mrs. Hunter was placed in “"protective custody” to keep the Peoples Temple away from
her:

"The Guyancer Malicnal Polder. .. quickly pested a guand cutsdide hea kool
door... a pubice eacort Lo the w.pc.z which woufd indicate the authoid-
Lics belicved Jones' followers were nez ehove additiondl harassment...” furs,

5128775

iemple members visited her atter she was confined to her room in “"protective custody”:

W .ahe Maa, Hunteal| was ammrpached. . b Zemnfoe membeas whe o
- allow hot o wisii The misaicn, bul sac had acmainecd 4r pactective cusiede”™.
{Ex. 5/26/7K)

Falsifications given out in the press:

1. “PROTECTIVE CUSTODY": Kathv Hunter was never neld in protective custodv. The
Guysnese government found that Mrs. Hunter hacd entered the country on false pretenses

and falsified her papers on entry. They checked out her story, found she had entered

the country in viplation of Guyanese law, and 2lso international law which it suppossed
to be respected in all countries. Finaliy they esked her to leave. She was never in
"‘rotective custody”. Termple members had very cordially invited her to wisit the Proje:z:

w A W 7
. i i |
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The failowing media carried the false report about "protective custody”:

Ubinh Daily Journal; Paess Democrat; S.F. Examinmen; L.A. Timea; KGO aadio
noos; KCES aadio nmos; KTVU-TV; KPIX-TV; KGO-TV; KUIA; KKHI; KUKI URiah; and
doubtless othen sources of which the Peoples Temple is not amwane, as UPT
carnied this false xeport.

The many "shocking details” --all entirely faise-~ include:

= She was "seized". (UDJ, $/26/78);
: "She was placed under armed guard” (Ex. 5/26/78);
"Police state tactics”" were used againsl Mus, Hunten (KGO-TV, 5/28/7K);
She was "tocked in her hotel for a week™ (Press Democrat, 5/28/78);
"A guard was posted outside her hotef dooa™ (UD), 5/28/7%8);
She wes guaranteed "an aamed guard Zo the airpoat® (UDJ, 5/28/18}. -
Mot only is every one of these reports fictional, but what is <he claiming to need
protection from? We don't carry knives or guns, or anything lethal at all. We volun-
tarily offered to people concerned to undergo a search, because we are non-violent and
carry no kind of weapon.

2. "INTERROGATION": Mrs. Hunter was never interrogated. It is an unmitigated 1ie that
the Temple made anything but the friendliest of overtures to her. Mrs. Hunter was invi-
ted to the Project twice, and refused to go. She was invited to a Temple cultural pre-
sentation in Georgetown, accepted the tickets, and never came. When she complained the
hotel rates were too high, Temple members volunteered to assist her in movine.

3. “"HARASSMENT": The Peoples Temple did not harass Mrs. Hunter in any way. Several
media reports insinuated that the Peoples iemple was responsible for the “hoax call™

bringing Mrs. Hunter to Guvana, the "mysterious fires in the storerooms and hailways of
her hotel”, the “five false fire alarms™, and the "bomb threats". Mrs. Hunter directly
accused the Temple (Ex. 5/30/78) of keeping her under constant surveillance and bugging

her telephone.

What is remarkable about all these claimed “harassments” however, is that they are
anonymous in character. It would appear that someone was very intent on giving Mrs.
Hunter & hard time, and having 1t falsely blamed on the Peopjes Temple.

4. TTHREATS": The Peoples Temple did not threaten Mrs. Hunter about a possible story;
or threaten her at all.

The truth is the reverse: MRS. YUNTER THREATENED THE TEMPLE WITH BAD PRESS COVERAGE,
ALONG WITH HEP REFUSAL TD EYEK SEX THE PROJECT. Mr. Mike Prokes anc other Temple members
mel with her for Tunch at her invitation May 20th. She told them she wanted to go to
the Project and meet with Rev. Jones. Temple members expressed surprise that Mrs. Hunter
did not make any advance confirmation of her visit, but even though they had been given
ne way to make advance preparations for her, she was welcome to come to Jonestown. By her
own admicsion in the Rress Democrat, 6/B/72, she was coming to "judge for herself”, with
the expecta2tion of interviewing select individuals privately, apparently on demand. She
states she went so far as to say she would “make my own arrangements through the Guysnese
government to visit Jonestown" after ackmowledging that -the day before,she discovered she
was not in Guyana at the invitation of the Guyznese government at all. Although she was
t?le unerpected visitor from 3,000 miles away, no accomodation or hospitality the communisy
of over 1,000 residents in Jonestown could offer was good enough or quick enough for this
woman, and she made a "not even veiled threat” to fir. Prokes and the other Temple member:
that if she did not wet what she warted, it would ac very badly for the Pecples Temanle.
Sne refused to visit thne Project at all, and left tne tabie.

Later the same day, Mrs. Wunier apoiccized for threaienine the Temple with her sta:e-

rent.  She was invited to Jonestown again rai ot i c
to even discuss the matter. gain severs] d:a_vs fater, bui was hosml;an rf:isgh

r
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MOREOVER, IT 1S HARDLY LIKELY THAT MRS. HUNTER CAME TO
GUYANA AS AN INDEPENDENT, FREE-LANCE JOUPNALIST TRAVELLING
ON HER OWN, AS THE MEDIA HAS PORTRAYED. SME HERSELF TOLD

Py TEMPLE MEMBERS “SEVERAL TIMES®™ THAT SHE HAD COME TO GUYANA
L TO WRITE FOR THE PRESS DEMOCRAT AND SEVERAL OTHER NEWSPAPERS
AMD MAGAZIRES.

NO NEWS SERVICE WAS IN GUYANA COVERING THE "S_IURY". YET HER
- TRIF 70 GUTARA PROVOKED AN INSTANT MEDIA BLITZ OF FALSE PUBLI-
- CITY AND SMEARS.

Mr. Prokes summed up the feelings of the Peoples Temple in the following statement:

*We now believe even more segments of the media are involved with this
monstrous conspiracy., This was another attempt to make us the prey for
sensational news to destroy us because we are a non-violent socialist
church with belief in brotherhood and equality.

"We have 2 story that is really sensational in terms of building good
will between nations and a model community to live in. We will not
be bullied or threatened into giving a story to anyone. We will choose
those to give the opportunity to see a glimpse into what everyone who
has visited has either called a model community or a paradise. If the
media wants a story from us, they will have to be objective and separate
themselves from this smear campaign which is entirely based on politics.*
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Bonorable Minister of Home Affairs
C. Vibert Mingo

Public Buildings

Brickdam, Georgetown

Guyana
South America

Re: Gordon Lindsay - Bureau Chief
Los Angeles News Agency
8273 Sunset Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90046

Dear Minister Mingo:

As you perhaps know, I am counsel for The People's Temple,
and I understand that you are interested in information that I
obtained through the statements mide tec wme by Mr. Lindsay that
he was in a plane that had a recommaissance over Jonestown, which
is the northwest region of Guyana. He told me that he was able
to see all of the projects in detail by virtue of the fact that
ke flew over Jonestown.

Since he did not tell me that he was telling this to me in
confidence, I feel free-to be sble to trangmit this information
to you. .1 do not have any further information regarding this
matter., However, 1f you feel that the matter should be further
delved into, you are free to use the address thar I have indicated
above to make further commmications.

On behalf of my clients I want to thank you for all the
courtesies that have been extended to them, and if there is
anything further that you wish from me,. please do not hesitate
to get in touch with me.

Very truly yours,
@n;/.. Q%Jm_m
\<VL""W LA T~ 2ty
CHARLES R. GARRY /
CRG/ss

X -4-k- 1T



LAW OFFICES OF
GARRY, DREYFLIS MCTERNAN. BROTSKY. HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.
s . waar 1258 MARKET STREET AT CiVIC CENTER
PEANCE 3. e TEAnAN SAN FRANCISCO 94102 _ -
gy phiaiy Josz ornecx
e & reso— 1415) 884.3131 - #86¥0. maday STpRt

CAm.g atsmgne: “TATCAPN" Lalde) 3he-Skiz

June 17, 1978 =

Editor

San Francisco Chronicle
5th and Mission Streers
San Francisco CA 94119

Dear Editor:

This letter is written in the interest of fair play. The latest
salvo against the Peoples Temple that your paper grabbed on to
is the allegation made bgol)ebo‘rah Layton. Her mother, Lisa,

and her brother, Larry, th denounced her and stated the
reasons why. No reference was made to their charges in your
paper. You have seized every opportunity to malign the Peoples
Temple without the opportumity for equal space of reply.

On May 28, 1978 at a press conference when your reporter was
present at the Temple, Rev. John Moore and his wife had just
returned from Jonestown, Guyana, who said as follows:

"I'm John Moore. I'm Pastor of the First United
Methodist Church in Reno, Nevada. We have two daughters
who are members of the Temple, obviously my wife and I
are not members of the Temple. One, the older girl's
a teacher, snd the younger one is a purse. The two
words that come to my mind, immediately as I was

there and a5 I tried to reflect upon my experiences
were ‘impressive’ and 'amazing.' It almost boggles

my mind to see that great clearing and to understand
how so much could havs been done in the relatively
short period of time. I think about a thousand acres,
800 acres have been cleared, and it's in the midst of
2 jungle, and that's part of what's impressive, and all
except a part of the land that's not been finally
cleared, has been planted with various crops.

-4 k-1l



I had a feeling of freedom. WNeither {n Georgetowm,
vhere there were about 25 or 30 people living,
coming and going, all the time, with total freedom,
nor at the project itself, did we--did I have-- .
1'11l let wy wife speak for herself--did I have any
feeling that anybody was being restrained or coerced
or intimidated in any way. What did impress sme was
that people who were living in Georgetown, in the
house there, were &ll eagerly waiting for the time
wvhen they could return to Jonestown, and the project -
itself. One of the great things, I think, is the
opportunity for some of the younger people,
particularly, to be learning skills when that oppor-
tunity is not present here. :

They havetgrobably 35 preschoolers, I don't know

how many they have in school; they have newborn babies,
several babies have been born there. They have &
daycare nursery for parents who work, and there are
those who are caring for them; and them they have the
older people. That's really a part of the beauty of
i, we felt.

-The school is accredited by the government of Guyana,

that they've had people from the Department of
Agriculture and their agricultural stations there
working with the people at the project. And :
certainly their supporting of the health center, there's
no question in my mind but that the health center is
the best facility in that whole region in Guyana.
There is a goverrment, I think, nurse practitioner,

in Port Kaituma a few miles away, but that simply

does not have either the personnel, siills mor the
equipment that they have. The health services are
provided for the AmerIndians or people who live in

the ;;m.:}xmity &5 well as the members of the project
itself.

5. Barbara Moore paid the following:

“My impressions are, having just experienced our

wigit there, that this iz a beautiful, heroic, creative |
project! It is absolutely miraculous. There are
excellent medical services, excellent educational
services, and . . . it's a community of caring end
sharing with an added dimension, and thiz dimensjion

I would say, is love. If you want to use that term;

in a sense it reminds me of . . . a New Testament
commmity, in the purest sense of the word, in the

love and concern for all, that we observed. And with

X -A-\ -\~
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complete freedom for creativity; those who want to
farm, sre farming; those who wish to teach, teach;
those who like to cook, cook; they have an excellent
nutritionist who is working scientifically all the
time to discover new uses for the indigenous plants
and growths there, and is in contact with the

Guysnese sxperts to diacover new and useful ugeg

for these varicus crops, there. That was very
impressive to me. It was most impressive to see the
elderly people, the older folks, who had their neat
little yards, their lirtle white picket-type fences,
and their opportunity to take classes if they wished
to, or to garden, or to just sit. They alsoc have

8 lovely library of over eight thousand volumes, from

poetry to "how-to-do it" . . . and this was most
impressive, that one could sit and read.

It's a complete city and one thing they do encourage
is the nuclear family. You can choose to have your
own home, or if you're a single person. vou may
live in & dormitory, vhichever vou prafer. They

have a lovely nursery for infants; they have a nursery

for toddlers, and of course s fine educational get up.®

3

It is to be noted that not one word of the foregoing was reported.
Rev. and Mrs. Moore spent in excess of two weeks at the
Jungle mission visiting their two grown daughters. Isn't it

sbout time that the wvoices of the 1400 pergons who are

pioneering & new way of life receive equal coverage?

Very truly yours,

oy R

ADTPC D NADDY
n i

B eiena
il Yuyana

aves

Atforney for the People{ Temple

CRG/ jc
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THE YOI OF ThE WEST

July 6, 1978

Charles R. Garry

Garry, Dreyfus, et al
1256 Market Street

San Francisco, CA 98102

Dear Mr. Garry:
This is in reply to your letter of June 17.

In Marshall Kilduff's article of June 15, Deborah Layton 8 alle-
gations were answered with brief quotatlons from both Lisa and
Larry Layton. Mr. Kilduff was unable to obtain any rebuttals
immediately and another reporter placed the guotations in the
fourth and fifth paragraphs of the article later in the evening.

As you know, the replies by Deborak Layton's family were made

to us over the telephone here. We were properly reluctant to.
use many of the quotations because of their potentially libelous
nature, and eo informed officials of the Peoples Temple.

As this newspaper's relatively new city editor, I have abso-
lutely no bias against the Pecples Temple and its members. I
believe the organization is a "good story™ because it seems to
be another among the many new religiocus #9d social movements
that have energed in recent years as a result of the tempestucus
and unsettling times in which we live. I am as interested in
"fair play™ as you are.

Please accept my apology for the lateness of this reply. I'm
still swamped with unfamiliar duties. By the time you receive
this letter you will probably have seen your own letter pub-
lished on our editorial page. It is scheduled to run any day
now.

Yours sincerely,

G \

I A R

David Perlman
City Editor

DP:mw

\
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Jome 14, 1978
Transcript from telephone patch between:

Larry Layton and Lisa Layton in Jonestown, Guyana
and Kevin Wallace of the San Francisco Chronicle

Operator: What are your questions, Mr. Wallace?

K. W.: I do not have any guestions, just their response to what I
read earlier. I don't have any questions at all.

Operator: All right, I'll ask that. There are no questions, it is
simply what response 4o you have to vhat you were told earlier?

L.L.: My name is Lisa Layton, and I am her (Deborah Layton's) mother.
T am not the least bit purprised what she bas gaig.

Operator: Please repeat,

L.L.: I am not surprised about what she is saying. She had been stealing
thousands of dollars from me and others....l believe she had been on
drugs, as she used to bhe before she was over here., I imagine she is
probably still on drugs. She also took thousands of dellars from us,
and me particularly. .

Larry Layton: I am her brother, Larry Layton. I am an x-ray
technician here. I live here with my wife. Seniors are treated
beauvtifully here, do you copy? ....I am 32 years old. I believe she
is saying these things because we are socialists. And she is a thief.

Lisa.: I am Lisa Layton and my son is very upset about the whole thing.
I am the mother of Debbie. Since I am a senior, I think you can
understand that I can talk firsthand about the fact that seniors are
treated beantifully here in JOnestown. We are socialists, and
socialists treat their seniors very beautifully, always.

Larry L.: I would appreciate being able to say just a couple of words
to refute these mountains of lies printed by my little sister, so-
called. She is a thief! And that is the reason she is attacking

us, because she atole money from her mother. That is why she is
telling these ridiculous lies. And the reason they are being printed

" 48 because we are socialists; that's what I think,

, x-4-k-1g
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- June 13, 1578

Charles R. Garry, Esq.

Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan, Brotsky,
Berndon & Pesonen, Inc.

1256 Market Street

San Prancisco, CA 94102

Re: Peoples Temple Demand for Correction

Dear Mr. Garry:

June 6, 1978, you indicated that the portion of your
demand letter concerning the alleged failure to include
the Guyana government’s view on Mrs. Runter's entry
into Guyana was satisfied by an Examiner follow-up
story, dated May 27, 1978.

( Pursuant to our phone conversation on Tuesday,

With respect to the headline itself, enclosed
is a copy of the Examiner correction, dated June 12,
1978. Said correction ran in. all editions of that date.

I trust the nbove—ﬁbtea items meet with your
approval and assume the matter is concluded.

A. Knntson ’

BECEIVE])
( JUN 14 o3
Karry, Dreylis, KiaTernza & Sratsky

XAl -1

JAX/reb .
Enclosure
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Mon._, June 12, 1878 * &4 S F EXAMINER—Page 3

ICorrection™

e TERTA e L IS

Dn May>24, The-Fxaminer publshed 3 sy
entitled “Report of Peoples Temple terror.™ The word |
terTor. was imappropriate and created a misleading | °
characteriza tion of the activities of the Peopies Temple
o Guyana The Examiser regrets the beadline. -

i,

San Francisco Examinrr

A Pp A S, Contarmt B4 902
e eyt gt

e

S
Telephones

Edtorial 7 v 7772428
Wartsds > 777
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- July 27, 1978
Charles R. Garry, Esq.
GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY,
BERNDON & PESONEN, INC.
1256 Market Street
San Prancisco, California 94102
Re: "Jones Church Linked to "Terror*

Reign”

Dear Mr. Garry:
'l Thiz letter will serve to confirm my oral advice

to your office of June 25 that this office represents
THE SANTA ROSA PRESS DEMOCRAT with respect to your demand
for retraction and apology, and any other matters which
were the subject of your letter directed to the client
under date of Juiy 3, 1978B.

This will alse confirm our conversation of
June 24 and your agreement to extend the time within which
THE SANTA ROSA PRESS DEMOCRAT must reply to your demand
for retraction as set forth in Civil Code section 48(a} (2).
¥We understand that, pursuant to your extension of seven
daye, we have to and including Wednesday, August 2, 1978,
t8 comply with the provisions of the sectior. cited above.

Thank you for your consideration.

* T—- '..:'-"-,:
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Kathy Hunte@:fzet@dﬁle on Temple assienment

Journal executive editor’s wife
in protective custody in Guyana

A former Dally Jowrnal reporter who wenl 1o
Suyans 1o Invest Ignie the contruversial People's
Temple church hag heen placed In proteciive
cutluthy lry 1he loeal government feneling for her
snlely.

Kathy Hunter, wife of Ukish Dally Journsl
excculive edilor Grorge |unler, has spe the
pest aeven days confinetl In w holel In
Georgetown, the (uyana copiial, tnsnnging
edilor Mark Haymoml wnid,

The governmenl of '{In Soulh Amerlcan

)

Pys
&

country placed her In the  Pegasus Hinlel
Toflowlag inteeslshy “Inlarrayntion’* by members
of the ey Jim Jone' Prople's Tempte, Hay-
numd said,
~*There wos mpparenily a threat, drect or
implied, over whether her slocy wordd come ot
pwa-dores or sull-chureh nnd st thab polnt the
prategtive cuslinly was applied,"” he said.
[hnter s heen in telrphione conlaet with hila
wile, sail Rayinond, ancl ahe reported tie hapad
n beave Guyann Salurduy il would bave lefl
earller hel Ined beey for nn alrline siriks
—

Jonen, wiuna choech In based dn San Fran.
cen, {s copurteclly in Giyana with 1,000 of s
fllowern ol m Jamgle oncampment  called
“unestawn,” Helntives have presenied
Ielltions i San Fenneisco demnnding returs of
thele kin from Guymnn.

e of the recent petitioners was Bleven
Kalnarls, a peivote schoo! director In Ukiab,
wlhet M-your uld dunghter is ot the tempiy |
FICHNANCL 0 viclln, sccording to Kalsarls, of
Junies’ “mind progrnnining

Baymond unkd Mrs, Junter was lnvited 1o
Linyntw Ly the overnenent lhere Lo view the

Peaple's Tewmple operations in e tountry, She

nrrivest on May 18 and two days Inter was faken
inlo prolective custody, laymond suid,

Mrn, Jlunter, wha formetly werked for the
fwwapnier, wenl to Guyans (o Invealigale the
femple because of the conlroveray nver Jones
rrik o fallvw wjtlocal angles as & resull of temply
nclivitien nt its former church in nearby KRed-
wenk] Valley,



\ Ukiah, Mendacino County, Callfornfa
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“Armed guards will accompany herto airport

- Kathy preparing to refurn home

—

. "UKIAN (UPL} = A powspaper wdilor saye his
repurier wile, laken in protective cuslody by the
governmunt ol Guyana where i had wantod tp
Inveutigale the cuntrovuraisl Peopie’s Temple, is
wwailing u flight home,

, Guorge Hunter, execulive cdilor of the Ukluh,
Celil., Nuily Journal, sald Friday night thet his
wite, Kathy, was on “slandby" stalvs for w flignt
o Minnd, Fia, from where uhy wil Ry Lo San
Frunciicu, Ty said e hoped Lo leave todey,

Muy, Hunter haa willingly spent the past saven
duys In Georgetown's Pegusis Hotel (oltowing
intenaive “intercogelion” by members of the
Rev, Jin June' ehurch, Mark Naymond,
munuging ediur of the Duily Journal, weid,

w
S
- 1

-~

“There was apparenily 8 theeat, doeet o
lampiu, pytr whiethur ber shiny woaald camd ol
pro-dones w sell-chuceh snd at that point Wiy
profuctlve custody was igplled,” he skl

Hunter sund ho tatked with hiv wile by
wlephione bul the tonverdatiul wus “vury gaor-

S ded” o bee perl Do sald she wue wnder o

wirsin " Bl sedded there wers giarids bl gy
Dserted vomnn el Ay folephiong ooy f '“_T—!E‘_LF ey
Wyl

“Tinyitwind wuid Mre, Hlunter waa invited by the
Guyisiu goveriiment W peport on the sclivitive of
Pooplu's Tempie In tho South Amey icim vouiry
She wrehvad Whery dlay I8 oml was 1aken indo
profecive custody fwo days later.

Mra, Hhsder, why wirka ot lroyseost ssalgn:
wiend e Une pewkpaper, gl te invesliguty
e teayly beenusg uf 8 controversy over Jimes

uned 10 Jullos by Soal poplee o g pegilé o mde

uclivifies b 4 shueel E!-] lﬂu.?] slwanl o
ey, wied - Az ¢ EL- i%“

s, whise clunch e bosed 1o Sae Fran
vtaeu, repmieidby b lnow Guysaan jngle suacuinp-
el kerwsy 1y " dypeesinien’’ with Jum ol e
laltowern Helutbves hnve prusentod petiivns
San by kg retarn sl b
Tram Guyyes. odh 744" o Tt P

Steven Kulurls, o poitloner wnd & privaie
whial dirvctor i Hkiih, suld hig 30-yenr-oid
temsghler b al the yemple u:-rnpmum awl Miw

> Y

», 1l
o) e o

AT

I

fuep biem n vicum of Jenen' “mind_prygrans
mg

"iTn'im.rW
vy it ber halel tha sane day she arrived Bl

ol wity sulujerted tolowrmsameny by o spugd gl
Q;vrmnulurl frumi the church ») her hotel,”
The iweat fay wl g Tmicl five acpurale fire

whuimn went olf sigpaling gucsls (o evscusie,

N (peon 0 wlimro (i xiuw f plficicle thety
thal sl swulil Juye googy "
T e, ‘,.._-’ﬂ ,,j TN

tie sand wn uificlel of thw U. §. conaulate it
tuyana lok! Havier his wife will get “'on rmed
wared Lo the airport® when she fcaves.
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4— Sunday, May 28, 1979

Edilon'dl

o “Zh.y should Rev. Jones fear = -

reporter visiting Jonestown?

U #ere was any doub: tha! Rev,
BT Jones, spiritual Jeader of the
Peoples Tembl- of the Diseiples af

(( Thrs! has g solid footing in the

" Repubbe of Guvsna in South

Americz. 2l) such doubt has been
dispelled .

-That a woman {ree-lance

repories who errmived ir Guians

las: week should be mierrogzted

at greaiesgie by one of Jones'

== i
rter had every

right 1o visit Jonestean Mer sole v

PTUrpose was 10 wrile an obeclive,
fory_aller wvisiting ine religio
co:nmu:m_- which is home fox
Joves and mme 1,000 of his
lnlimr

/ﬂt Tenple's propag-nda

of blissful living 0 the agricuitural
cornmugiity. If its press releases
are .to be bemeved, it's “'open
house™ seven days & week in
Jomestown.

Then why did Jones fear a visit
from a reporter and whal does be
have to hide?

The Guyanes= National Police .

had no illusions about the potential
for \;olcnct agamsl this reporier.

1 ST,
alied for a palice escory ID AT

el 10 the arpor: whick would

md:c:te that the authorities

: emtﬁgmum'
\anduxg_nlip

|Eheved that _Jones™ foliowers

Iwert not above . addition

anly a few days, aw
:.ha' € Il
jer alsn\'h

\\’hal could gwe Jones enough
“clowt” with the government in
st the few vears thai have
pessed since Jonestown was
founded to exer! this typs of
pressure”?

Anc whai of the concerned
relatives of people living in
Jonesiown, some from this arez
anc others from San Francisco
‘ﬁld LiFS A.n!:=|=a who have bees

roed down in their efforts to
prevail upon Jones Lo allow them
o visit the United Siates?

Although they live i a foregin
country, they are still Ambericans

' a.nd should be the concern of our
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Writer’s Guyana trip:
Temple talks back

A spokesman f
s denied h:rlmus 3 l'ru-hncr writer
win was reporied!y placed in peotective
rumody 10 Guvana and has accused the
wriiar ¢f coming 1o the country uniovi-
ed and “misrepresenimg” herself s 2

In a telephone interview from ihe
South Ameérican cOMBITY yesterday.
Mk Prokes said thai three converss
10ls betw een 1emple miembers and free-
Iancer Rathy Hunter thers were amaa-
e

Hunter » husband. Ukiah Daily Jour-
mal Executnve Edunor George Hunter.
snd resierday thatl hes wife was interfo-
Eed v temple members. then was
placed under protectine cusiods.

But Proke: said. “If she was tm
protecuve custodvi. i1 was because she
misrepresented hersel! when she came
Y

~She made Ratemnents that she met
with high officials — and she did Dot -
snd that she was friends with the prume

per -

Humer sad bis wife. 2 former Daily
Journal reporter-photographer. {lew o
the Guvanese capital op My 17 afier
recervmg 2 ielephone mvitmion from
what she believed 10 be the povernment
there. He said therr was no reason 10
dubt the authenticny of the myvilauon
Secaurse she had met Prime Minisier
Forbes Burnham several vears apn when
e wTOIe 2 S1IOTY ON his vrsn 10 Nertbern
California

However. e Dewspaper edior said
ke wiHe 10K um ™ a recent phane
fotrversaton “The ipvialien may haw
bt 8 hoa ”

Aboui 1w foliovers of ibe Beo

“Al that point. she said that i she
dedn pet whan she wanted 1t would g0
bad for us. She apparently wa ailuding
w 2 Sory she was doing ™

Humer said his wife reporied tha
Unere were frve false alarm= xt her hoied
the day after her armval. Prokes said
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Lok QAngrirs Timrs oo

Ukizh Investigative Reporter -

-Placed Under Pro

UKIAH (UPl1}--The governoes of Guyam
has piaced 3 Ukiah Daily Jo ! i
vest:paling the comtroversal

Churth umaer protective custody, ihe pEWspa-

. PeTS MARAETE eduior saic Fricay.

Rathy Humer, wife of Daity Journal Execy-
tive Esuor George Hunter, has willngly spent
the last seven _rsin_Geo.-mwn'lPePn
Hotel foliowmng intensive on- by
members of the Rev. Jax Jones’ People’s Tem-
pit. Mark Raymond said. . .

~There was apparently & treal direct o In-
phet. ove whether be nucy would come oul

pro- lanes o antichurch and at ihat poem the

ProLecuve CUSLOY was sppbec.” he 2id

Humer has been -in leiephone contact with
Wil 296 e reportes che hoped 10 lesve 0-
gar . he soc. Pians to leave ezriier were delayed
by 2n zrime ke
Faymond s2if Mrs. Hmes was invited br
the Guranz EOvErnment 10 TERSTL 0N the achivs-
vt ¢f Peaole'’s Temple 1 1ne South Amencan
counuy. Sne amves Lhere Xav 1E ané war
ta=n 10 predecuve cusiody two davs Bec.
Mg Humer, who fregusnily works on as-
senmen: for ine REWSIATTT. spaphl D mvest-
i1e Lne Lemple beczuse o the CONLTOVETTY OVe:
cnes amd 1o foliow up locis angles as a vesuti of
1mlrmiﬂuesatn_tcr.wchmmb_\'hd-
wpad Vallev

- ¥ I
tective Custod
rective Custody

Jotves. whose church it based iz San Fraocis-
m.rgnaneﬂyismacnya:nnjmgkm
ment known 5 ~Jonestiown™ with 1.000 of hus
followers. Relatives have presented petitions in
San Frantisco demanting renrn of ther kin
from Guyana -

One o the recenl pstiucnet was Steven
Katearis, & priveie school director i Ukiah,
whose 24-year-oid wer i 2t the temple
e 1—s wiclim, acconding 10 Katsans,

ones” ™ mind programumng. ™

&neﬁmaidmﬂcmdmwuk-

that her mviiation 16 go 1o Guyana “may
vebeenﬂmi.'mdgmsbrl.h‘uﬁmﬂm~
fusion when the wTived Lhere.

Bcsmdamdlm‘ionnwmshuudup
at ber howe) the day she zrnived and “she was
subjecied 10 harrzssment by a sauag of intervo-
gawsirummecmrchubr:hmi'

The next day a: the note! frve separate fme
alarme wenl off. ignalng FUesis 10 pvacyals,
“Shebeginmshanmem«-u!umc@als

{here 1na: sne stoulc havs concern for per -

gaiely.” Hunes sad.

He s2id 2n ¢Shmial ¢f the US consuiate o
Cuyas2 told Humter fae wie will pes “an amec

£ 1 e 2TpIrt” waen ghe leaves.

“] dot'L know why ey feei she 15 in dan-
ger.” Burig sud “Everyome 50 guarded
can om:y comecume Lthal Lhe Foveriment 1neTe
and 1he S:ate Deparumen: are oncerned anow
FVOIdILE an Incioent”
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Santa Ross Preas Democrat, Sunday, May 29, 1978

- Newswoman

By NORERT A. MARTIN

Kathy Hunlter, s Ukinh newspaper:
woman who went (o Soulh Amerien lwa

.weaka ape in inveantigaly 1he gualrover:

ainl Veople's Temple church, seportedly
lefl Guywna s morning affor sperding
a wenk tocked In her halel under “pro;
loctlve cuntody.”

Aceording lo Mra. Munter'a huslinnd,

‘George fiunior, oxecntive ediior of ihe

Ukinh Dally Tournal, hin wile had gone
to Guynna “simply 1o tnlh'" to n few
relativen of Jocal residents seevlhg on the
church's “agricultural puipnat® there,

The 20,000 mamber Peaple's Temple,
hended hy the palitlesily poweriul ftev,
Jim Joner, stipparia o eadee of choureh
falihlula whoe hove heen hacking an out-
post aut of 1o South Amerlean ralu-
farest,

Charges have ru-rnlly hoeen elreninted
thnt seme of those “Inithini® had bheen
“hrafivwsnhed™ inin aerving the church
and thal ‘many of Thein lind been physi-
eatly abured durkng church “cere mun
fen." .

Apparently, llunter sabl, the chyreh
wan concetned over Mrs Hlunier's nril
cle, iearing it wonlid come out antl-Junes
or antl-thufeh, N

Fotlawing an Intensive thnlerroga.
tlon* by membern of the church, Mra,
unter ol (he Press Demneeat v n ivle.

phone inlervinw frone Guysna Friday,
the suddeuly beenime Cpersons non
ureto’ sanonit government officinln
Hhe was tobd, she anbd, Dt 1 s
dili't lempwe the countty of hor nwn vall.
them, she wonhl ho Tl oat "Iurrll-!y."
“A|n|mrl-m1y ahe smbik, Clhe Peapie’s
Temple hM more we Hight here than the

7
LT urlmmu-ly, she saidd, beeanse of an
alrkine strlke the wan unabie 1n leave the
ecouniry even though, hy Feitdny she
wanied’ ta

ftecounting her troublen, Mrs. Hunter
st everyihing was *‘sweeiness and
ht®' by the Hiny South Amerleon vomiry
lqﬂWPfll snwn an dnvliation b lw
‘Treh o be s sl L Tanesiown Ti

FITE name far i08 ofitpest),

Suddenly, et salbd, there were myate-
tous llres in arervans and hallways In
wr hnted,

And then there weee [nlae nlarma In
the miehille of 1he aight

Andl then there were hianb threots.

Spenkdng hesliantly, Tearlng her phone
wanr belng monitnred, Ben Hunter anld
whe wns ' ey’ plueedt wtaet prolective
conlody after those myseelon’ inel-
thents,

Al the thme she sproke (o Lhe reas
Demuocral, it wasn'l clear when she

leaving Guyana

wirild he phie {0 loave the conniry - -
Inginb t’l‘lll'ﬂ'lw, lvwover. Georpe fiin.
ter sald he haol golten theawth (o bia wite
nunln and she fold hins slie wan netululel
Tor an encly filghl from Guyana, making
connectiong b Miami aml thew on to Snn
Franchaen semellme Simday evening

Nul altempin inte peslerdny G eod pet
Mrs n
plans Iniled when tha holel efr it
aurwer iy pione or the comeelims sere
smblenly cut ofi.

Atlemptt 1o repeli lie American von
sul In Guyana, Hichard Mct'oy, alsn
fatteal Inst nigtht when, Wt Hrst, calin ta
Niw fuimpe weren relused beeanse b was
mil e embuany oviness and emildnd
be renehwl

Condinued atiompls, however, re-
venled 1At (e consul wiak botse bt wan
tefusiong Lo tall 1o the prean, luslead,
ihnse cniin were reieered in ibe om-
haacy'n press uflbeer, Slopney Kihbir,
who rali he knew nothing n{mul nny
“Kauthy Nonter siuation ™ Onty the con-
wnl, he gabd, eandil unswer ke ey,
1jona

The lant word out of Loysne, nreanl.
fng in George Hunler, was thad L pov-

. ernmaenl would get Mrs. Hunter sul of the

canniry even I it {aken *an armed
punril® 4o deliver her 1o (e abrport.
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Vriter’ 53"nightmé:ii?e"_ journey to Peoplés Temple m_ission"‘

SRR [ELUSRY? I ILFY

oo, BY tyon Rharpy., ; e
“It° whe' o' Rightmara™ You
didn't belleve .* ssid freelancs
tor Kaihy Lunter, back, in fan
fickeco fast night lilﬁ'l Motk
Lot withe

" 8be cluime s was haramed by
1ples Tomple mumbers.

*1 went wiik sn open mind, |
Ny did. | have stways been &
ind of Jim's {the Rov, lim Junas,
1ple foundar), and | didn1 really
e some of Ibe things they said
wt bl Bt now § can only
18 ha's 00t 1he same mman that |
"

77N Templs Miornsy, Charles Qar

", In danylng Huoter's chasges of
ranient, wid yosteeday; "liad

.Z'].:

'can only belleve
(Jim Jgnes) ia not the

: 8ame man | knew' -

B '
!
. lavited ber out,”

«

Hunger claknud Quyaness uffi-
clals snd Templs membagy in
Georgeiown werv cordial at fipy,
Bul she hecama frighienod whug
she lesrnod At she bad bous
hoazed into bulleving that Quysna's
promlat, Forbes Lurnhum (whom
she had once mut), had inviied hee
10 tha Bouth Anwricsn COwRtry,

‘ gha tlalmott Tumiple muinbyry

Vo Deen wulcomud.. Jim Joas

‘hummmlrmdhucuud
ber phous. She sig bellsviy thoy
ware momgu. for flyp tulsg fire

" Mlurois ul her hotul,

Finally, she suys, shiv was ur
dorud t¢ loavo {he couniry bucausy
whe was Ldd she had lied 10 (he

* lmmigration pouple,

‘Nunlor, {wie ‘ol Ukish Daily
Jourual oxocullve ediuor Gourpo
Hunter, wus il ot Ban Franciaou
Alrport by ber won, dichacl, and
Tuemer Tewple attariwy Tun Stoen,
who ways Jonos has kidnugped fix 8-
war-old son and clibva 10 be Lhe

s fathier,

Bloun payw BY olher cuncernvd
Parchls are worsiod sboul 1l
ehilren in tho sgejeutiugal nlaslon
Junuy huy oatuliishpd In Quyana,
fleknuged  Junustows. Forur
meinbers havu allugod Sy wero
rhy-iutly and mentully shasud g
oruial 1o give up Lhele propurty.
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. PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DIS-
CIPLES OF CHRIST offers as a reward
$5,000.00 to anyone who provides infor-
mation leading to the arrest and convic-

tion of any person or persons who are

responsible for the threatening telephone
calls a“puprﬂv received hv Mre, I(m-l-.}:

Hunter and for the alleged break-in of

her home and assault she claimed took -

place Sunday, June 25, 1978.

Peoples Temple wholly and categor-

ically denies any knowledge of these
alleged events. No member of Peoples

T l f‘ “r-#l\
J.\-.ll.l.‘ll\- is 1 ﬂ.ll] WG] \-uu.llLLl.Lu YwiLll

any one of them. We are incensed at the
malicious allegations which continue to
be made. We have called upon Ukizh
Police Chief Saulsbury to conducta full
investigation of these events—if they did
in fact occur at all—and offer this reward

to assist in the investigation.

If you have any information, please
contact Charles R. Garry, Attorney-at-
law. Confidential information respected.

SREWARIDS

.
e

(415) 864-3131
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ATTACK ON REPORTER

Temple

UKIAH — The Peoples Temple
has alfered a §5,000 reward for clues

‘in an sleged attack on reporter Ka-

thy Hunter, who was rebuifed whan
tho (ried Lo viglt the Tomple’

;I'llil In
¢ Pross

zhadu'l editions of

— o e

offers .$5,000 reward

Demacrat and Ukiah Daily Jaurnal,
the Tempie “wholly and ealegori
colly denlos any knowledge of these
alleged eventa.”

“No member of Pooples Tem-
plais in any way counceted with
any ons

of them. We aro Incensed
1] an

s PRESS tvesinr, aug. 1, 10m

But llunter, wifo of Ukiah Dally
Journai executive editor Geargs
Hunter, told The Press Domocral
that tho has never aceusod Lhe
Temple of otlacking hor.

The lreclance ropurier was hos-

{talized June 25 afier two wen al
legedly broks into her Ukish hama
sud forcod a bottle of slcohol down
her throat.

Hunter was later found seml-con-
scious by her son. The reported at-
tack followed a series of anony-

- mous, hreatening telaphone calls

and a window-amashing inecident at
the Hunter hame, according to
Ukiah polica roports. .

Ukiah pollcs chle! Donn Ssulsbu-
ry sald the authorities don't have
any leads in the cass, "but we're
atill inv ating,

Hunter spid sho has recetved an-
onymaus telephons threats since the
June incident. Her $3-year-old son,
Michacl Hunter, was sent a threat-
ening Jetter which he turned over ta
police. 7 o

Mrs. Hunter said her grandchil-
dren hava been taken Lo asother
community for their salety.

Tha roporter returned irom Guy-

.

ann last May after attemopting ta
visit 1he controverslal Temple's
farm colony. Hunter said she was
Invited by the church, bul reported
that she wos grilled by hosille Tem-
ple members and was later forced
lo ly the Guyanase capitol of
Georgelown afier 8 series of bumb
threats sl her hotel,

Hunter sald she wanted to inves-
Ugate charges that some Temple
members are held sgainst thoir wil]
at the jungle outpost. Some familics
of Temple members from Ukiszh
and San Francisco are attempling
ta remova their relatives irom Guy-
ana.

. Temple attorney Charles Garry
said Hunter was In Guyana Wegslly
and thal her story was the resull of,
& drinking probiem. Hunier dispui-
od the charge. .

She sald the threals started socn
alfier sha returnod to Ukiah, and
that some of the auonymous callers
said they wero dellvering messages
from Rev. Jlm Jones, the Temple's
loader.

The Temple advertisement ssks

readers (o conlact Qarry with any .

Intormation,

ﬂ..4~.- k‘r"l
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PEOPLES TEMPLE CHALLENGES
MEDIA

SAR FRANCISCO CHRONICLE, EXAMINER, PRESS DEMOCRAT
ARE CHALLENGED TO PRINT RETRACTIONS IN REGARDS TO
FLAGRANT ABUSE OF ETHICAL JOURRALISM

x-4--27
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LAW QFFYCES OF

GARRY. DREYFUS. MCTERNAN, BROTSKY. HERNDON & PESONEN. INC,

- R 1258 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

frsragrpiibivet BAN FRANCISCO 94102
Ahio bl phab TRy —
Fremfgree (413) #84.313)

A . wALER
b Shinh aneanih: “ORYCAR

e ol
ALy b i Tonsm

SR 8- mast June 9, 1878

Santa Fosa Press Democrat
427 Mendocino Avenue
santa Rosa, CA. 95404

Re.: Retraction-—-"Reporter’s trek to
Jonestown torns into nightmare®

Management:

On behalf of my clients, the People's Temple,
demand is hereby made for you to retract the innuendoes
and the assertions therein made that the People's Temple
either directly or indirectly had anything tc do with the
allegations contained in your Thursday, June 8, 1978 full

page dissertation page 13C.

It is ocur understanding that Kathy Hunter went
to Guyana under your direct assignment and controcl to do
2 particular type of “"hatchet job".

My clients herewith demand that you publish
fully the enclosed open letter to the media and the com—
munity without any changes in the entire format.

Very truly yours,
Y

S R. GARRY i

CRG/1h
Encl.

— 280 $0. MARKET TREXT
BAM JOBY #5113
1408) A04-D2RY

- 4- -2
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ADDITIONAL ITELS - Pieces in the Purzle

Jim Clancy, KTVU interviewer, was very *hot' in the early media blitez
against Peoples Temple. He called ut all hours. He interviewed people
with their backs to the cuner;. even though everyone in the Temple

‘.-knew the 'faceless accusers' very well. He cornered a group of senlor
citizens near 8ity Hall in San Francisco after an I-Hotel demonstratian,
and arrogantly mentioned to people in the crowd that Peoples Temple
was “ripping off black people.” #Ahen the senior citizens left the area
after the demonstration to walk towards their bus, Clancy and the
cameraman from X¥IVU ran after them at breakneck speed. The cameraman
began taunting the senior citizens, screaming at them to ‘go ahead,
call me an Uncle Tom' (he was black). keanwhile Clancy egged him on.
It was one ©f the grossesteshibitbns by a news-reporter.imaginable.
Clancy openly snickered and made sarcastic comments.

Larry Hatfield, Examiner reporter who did an early article on Feoples
Temple (re: New West break-in), is a friené of Tim Stoen. He has now

been revealed to be an ‘expert' in latin-American affairs and is moving
to Lansing, kichigan.

( “Concerning lansing, Kichigan -- a man named Sheehan, working on the ;
Karer Silkwood case, hag reliably informed us that Jim Jones' name
is on a master computer headquartered in Lansing. He wouldn't talk
further, but pointed ocur Investigatars there for a lead.

Lester Kinsolving -- The man who did the scurrilous series of smears
and lies in 1972 (shortly after we helped Angela Davis' Defense Pund
with a large, public donation), has used his religion and *'Washington’
column to regulerly scandalize black and other militant leaders both
in the church and elsewhere. The list of his targets ics very long.
He has alsc excoriated policies of black African nations and peoble
who have been supportive of black liberation groups, especially in
the church. He was finally exposed for taking money from corporations
with large investments in South Africa to actively propagandize agains:
black liberationist groups and leaders, as well_ ss any anti-apartheid
efforts. 4s a result of this revelation, he was expelled from an importw
' ant Prese organization in Washington about two years ago. Kinsolving's
‘ vendetta against Jim Jones was carried by him onto TV and radio talk
shows. He was preparing te launch another smear attack in 1975 when
Peoples Temple members sued him for slander. Another interesting
detail: shortly after visits to PecbPles Temple in 1972, Kinsolving
claimed that his home was 'burglarized.' {cf. New west break-in).

Innuendo was clearly made that Peoples Temple was responsible. Aléo—.*’ﬁ'b"i
definite evidence was obtailned directly from a Ukiah telephone operator
that Kingolving was invelved in a telephone monitoring operation of Feoples
Temple phones during this period. Kinsdlving also harassed senior citizens
over the phone who were menxbers of the church.

Y-4-f-1o



More items, continued

Eureka Reasearch Associates: An aerial reconsissance outfit. Tim
Stoen has been directly linked with thes through a map (reconaissance)
of the African nation of Benin (7). ERA was possibly involved in

8 mercenary operation there, doing the serial surveillance. (Notes

one of Stoen's group of 'concerned relatives' spoke openly of hiring
mercentaries to 'retrieve’ members of Peobles Temple residing in
Jonestown. Evidence of activity in this regards CB calls -- mysterious -
picked up by cur members near the project. Alsc armed interlopers
shooting into project, trespassing. Some were sighted. Pinally, &

CBS newscast (see transcript for details) spoke of the fact that
attempts to find out about geoings-on at the mission ‘by stealth®

had proven unsuccessful. What exactly did the newscaster mman? What
was he referring to? Who gave him such information? In addition,

there is the metter of the National Enguirer flight over the project
for express purpose of Aerial surveillance -- undisguised.)

sho is Robert Coleman? We do not know the identity of this mysterious
military persen, perhaps & high-ranking officer, whe has connection
with anti-Temple group, very possibly with regard to 'stealth' and

'mercenary’ operations.

Jir Woof is an Examiner reporter who was interested in coming down
to the mission to do a story. He is.a friend of Temple attorney

Lhunmlase Do amd 1= 211 1iklikead ki= odamsr wems]
- s 10 in 8+id

| Sy

AIELLNOSN NlE BLOTY weuld have been
unbiased and, hence, faverable to the Temple. But even after getting
clearance to come from his union, his trip was blocked at the top:
by Randolph Hearst himself.

Wackephut Corporation- Florida-based, rabidly anti-communist right
wing group with paramiliatry character, may be inveolved in lLazer's
work against Peoples Temple. Maror had phone connections with therm.

rA-L-1b
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STESRING POLLOWUP --1l August 78

1) Funetions of Steering and organizational chart --TIsh to finalize
( 2) C. T. figure pricing for the senior sitting area structure.

3) Bell system to be completed --see minutes of 7 August meeting.

) Electric typewriters needed by Jan GUrvich group.

5} Section to be set aslide in rally for senlors with med. probleds,

6} ANHOUNCE IN RALLY: (Stephen from Stesring)

--No meat saving

-=Chairs must be taken back to¢ the rice workers area; names will
be taken and warnings fssued. If their chalirs are TAIE: is auto-
matic 2 weeks PSU. Maryann, Marthes and Diane Smith teke names.

=-~Unless authorized directly by Dad, you are subject to a werning
for us!ng the gtest bathroom. Senlors may use bathroom in the
kltchen area during rally —-all others must use cottags bathroom.
{It wan suggested smecurity escort groups cut and back sowe do
not lose them, going home early...

—Daytimes and othert imes, the beck kitchen bathroom i3 for the
use of those in aenior center, or ICU only..

-=Flower pots that are not decorative amd nice looking must be
taken ingide on the day the gueats are ¢ eming through..INSPECTORS
GG T BEROUGH ATEAD OF THE TOURTO BE SURETFIS IS DOUE. :

7) Donny Cassanova to set up rice workers pavillion after rally,

( 8) Discard fumiture to go to Pat Grunnett, but must be disposed of and out
of way before tha guests come t hroughl

9) Railings are tc be moved tc the outside walls of the pavillicn and the
meps are to be moved elsc so thet it is one lerge audito

Tidmle.
10} Vernetta Christian 1s to get the names for Johnny of these on the

decorating committee. Ruby Carroll, Nancy Sines and Roais Ruggerio
are known persons --latter two were apncinted by Bteering.

11) Yar7ann took list of colors, to g et with decorating committee and
select colors, return tc Steerin; for finsl submi.sion to Dad for

approvel. This for the new cottage houses. -

12) TARIED request of cottage 30 to paint steps and shoe rack.

o~
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DEPARTMENTS & ACAC TEAMS 7 7

’ CCOUNTING AND AUD: =~ T1ah Larcy and Harcld Bogus
Accounting
( 2; Finance Bvaluation Board

Radio Purchasing
a* Aoditing

s A. C.'g —-Adwinistrative Trimmvirsie
ohnny Jones, Sr. -
2} Carolyn Layton -
3} S8arsh Tropp

ASSISTANT C. A, O.'s -- Departmental Distribution

AGRICULTURE & LIVESTOCK-~Jack Bear and Darrel Davars

AGRICULTURE: Pislda
Gardana
Land Clear & Cata
land Cultivation & Trectors

Furgery
Orchards
ARTMAYLS : Livesatock
Piggery
Poultry
Swall Animela
C POOD DRYING
FOCD STORAGE
SRCRETARIAL & LIBRARY
SUPERVISION

BUSINESS & INDUSTRY -~ Kay Nelscn and Hugh Fortson

Boats: Aldatrons
Cud jos

Basinesnes: Eumaca Store
Watch Hepair
Shoe Repair({cutaide)

Sewing Room
Special Projects

CORSTHUCTIOR, POWER & TRANSPORTATION --Charlie Touchette & Albert T.

Construction
Xlectric & Power Department
~ Machine Shop
. Machanieal Shop
( Motal Pabricetion Shop
Parts & BSupply Room
Transportation
¥oodshop

X-4- L-3a_
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EDUCATION, HOUSING & POPULATION--Ave Jones and Judy Ijames

Childoara: Baby Rurseﬁ
Toddlers
Pre-achoolers

Counselling
Education: Urade School
Junian Hish

=i &

High School

Bousing and Population Sscretaries
Library
Paarporta Sacretary

ENTERTAINMENT & GUBSTS--Shonda James and Rhonds Forison
Band and Bntertainers

Guesss and Public Relations
Video, Movies and Frograms

EOODS & CENTRAL SUPFLY--Joyce Touchette and S8tanier Clsvten

Bakery

Central Supply

Harbal Kitchen

Laundry

Main Eltchen: Back Eitchen
Fire Keepers
Front Eltehen
Pot Washera
Bervers
Special Diets
Vegotable Workers

Rice Workers

e o o

Storage FWarehouses
HEEAITH SERVICES--Marcelline Jenes and Fhyllis Elooxm

Bond

Dental Clinic

Doctor and Prectitioners
Herbal Experiments
Nursing Office
Optometry

Pathology mnd laboratory
Pharmacy

Physical Therary

X-rays

x—4-1 -3}
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- SECURITY -- Johnny Jones, Jr., Tim Jones (day) snd Jimry Jones, Jr.

Banana Shed
( Boat Security
Cassava Security
Dispatch
FPront Gate -
Genasrator Security -
"Is* {Intsrnal Sscurity)
J. T Police
8howers & Tollst Monitors
Tent Security

SMALL SEOPS -- Les Ingram and Armando Griffith (Monty)

Bricks Factory

Electronics & P. 4. Shop
Graphica Shop

Refrigeraticn & Sm Appliance 8hop
Sawmill

Sawmill, Alaskan

Shakemill

Bhce Hapair Shop {(family)

8cap Pactory

x-i-l-sﬁ‘i‘w
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ONESTOWN: Trades and Skille vento: -

X
ACCOUNTIRG AND AUDIT: . . ﬂ/ﬂ

Tigh Lsrcy, Bus. & Adm Mgmt, Aectg & Apdit
Harcld Cordell, Inventories and Acctp VY 5’
Loretta Cordell, Bookkeever ,
Cranshaw, Bookkesper and Clerlicel .
Maureen Fitsh, Bockkeeper -
Marthe Klingmen, Tockkeepeyr
- Varia HeCann, BookkesbDer
. Debbie Touchette, Bookkeeper and Clericel
Tarri Cdrter, Clarieal
UYaria Kataaris, Bookleaper and Puraer

AGRICULTURE, POULTRY AND LIVESTOCE

Ruspell Moten, Agronomist

Jamsn Bogus, Livestock

Wanda S¥inney, Liveatock

Don Bowers, Scientist, animal feeds
Rob Gleg rfoultry

Hon Sines, Deellmener

Demosthenes Kutulas, Banans specislist
Zarnestine idarch, Herbalist

Jan 1lsey, Citrus

Anthony Simen, Joultry

James Simpaon, Gardens

Gene Chailkin, Nursery and orchards

BUSTITSE MANAGT TNT, ATRTUISTRATION AND OOUSTTANTR
- Johnny Jones, Administretion end Pusiness Consultant
Carolyn layton, Rducator and Administretor
Sarak Tropp, ducator and Legal Advisor
Gens Cheilkin, Attorney{U.S. lic)
Eay Nalson, Businegs r and consultant
R.s Beam, I stent
Fe Cartmell, lmnacament
Lee Ingram, Business Administretion and eonsultant
Richerd Janerp, Business Administyatcr and consuliant
Tigh Leroy, Busineas and Administystion Consultant
¥ichas)l Ppokes, Pusineas Consultant
Helen Swinney, Business Adminimtrator
Cherlie Touchette, Business Adminiatrator and Conaultant
Yary Jotherspoom, Busineas Mansgemont
Voarsie Connesero, Businssa Consultant
Maria Katsarisz, Mnancial aidoainistretor
Jack 3lam, Business Consultm t
HEardld Bogus, Business Advisor end Costing

CONSTRUCTICH AND CARPENTRY
ack Beam, Conatruction Manegement

Charlie Touchettes, Construction Administretor and epeclalimt
Tom Lice, Haster Carpanter

Brian Bouquette, Carpenter

iim Srewsater, Caroenter

x-4-f-4da



tConstruetion and Carentey, ecort!a’

valter Cortoell, Tereonter
: Boh Davis, Crrnentar
- ¥arehall “amris, Tarenter
( mvid Oeorge-, far fter
Ciifford Ciep, Taremter
Een Yiortor, 'arceter
Albart Touchettr,; Gas=>enter
Patricis Cartmell, Carnemier N
Greg ‘atking, ire-.ad Carpenter

SCAL ENTIN R & LA CAUSRY TIT

Paaoline Croot, Choxigal ‘nrineer, Lat-omatician and Sclentixt
Jack Darran, Chenlesl "ny-ineer =
Beakr F'].wu-l, «ab Technlelan

John farris, et Locimicisn and Fatholesy

FUT} MEoOpty T

Joyce Touchette, AMminimtrstion of kitchons
Linda Arterhoerr, Talery
darti g Qin-oan, TeksrT
Mivler “ia) s, ‘irtritioniet
Torothy orlsr, M tlcien
NarT Tachatier, ‘enacemant
Jaws dwmmds, maor-want

( Irene “dwaris, 'norraient
Nevedr “g»=is, "n~t=y "aler
"y oo, oot
Fillar Jpid-cocior, Puteher
arahall arrie, rtcher

LT PRORLS

Roen Talley, Vacuum ftoring
‘artis Jeffery, ~ookahcusc

GR: TICT SNT STLAT & Ot

Baney Zines

Rog "ime
Clirfor {Leg
istear Jotherecny

Teicel Adniniatretsr et . T
Toctor

Joyce Taria, Hurse-:;metiticmer, ron rl nrre‘lee - Rourc pup avy

Sharan Cobd, Juree=rract’ticner, pelintries s ecialty end "he‘siric
{ Thyllis Mooo, “aristant fdmi-istretcr ar? luarse

Ten Tlelds, "hermcist

Jorm Mareig, ‘mitelo irt

“honde Jarms, Tentnl Teehnicien

wle jarks, “esiratorr ‘' harmnist
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(Meelth Tervi-es, tontinoed?}

Clevie Sneed, Ceristrics Adwnistretcr
Al Taschattar, Y-rxy Technleian
Eedre Yates; /hrsieel Therepist

Biith Mocusy Thysiecl Thempist

duty ITiurws, Lures
Ire Johtison, burse
Anite ijares, buree
Reny liece, Don? Mamag-»
- Dealles Hacom, Luras
Afmic foore, Hurse
Lots ronss, hurse
Elimebeth myrperic, lurse and Iteromcy rest.
larry layton, ~rey Asst.

w.roon, moTor

Cleve Swinney, Hater Machinist

~— - o mi it T m .

Cannls . oo, =achinisy rmlnv 2
Fpos‘on -nde, jmec-inist “reince
Tom iomalk, ‘eetirnist Treinne
tarver Corcdell, _-udent apprantiee
Teul "ol mn, Hechinist

llalen Swirme-, “@chinist

e, i, "aleel pnA Tep TA-ines

Tin Swinney, ’*cirigztretor of shen an? ¥achenle
Bpuce Tiwpner, 'wehanie delsel

Al Fell, ~eeiwnie AmS emrinne

TI1ihu~ “en—fs, *ocrarie Nelssl

“ob leg, "scwnlc Telssl

Diane ~ arran, wecanic Deisel
HThL PpBICATT O

Don "Doe” Fitcn, -et'mnic and Ioventor
Jare Hutscimwnn, -elder

baby Carroll, "anarear an’ Inatrvctor
Bertha Cook, rilow
Callle itehrll, “efilor



(Zawin: factoery, emtinoed)

Barbars l'an’ Termetrensy
Maude Pertring, “esmztrass

(' Ldith 'h'l.l.mv{ reentret s
Ratelle 'ofr i, SeaTatress
Pranoess Stevonuon) Tea wtress
{%e mve Wchy sawing specialties, have not polled theas Y~to'

S0 N LT

TN ORC, CATTROTIATT E Ty TR

FRET

Mke Toochetta, (merntor an? mechanic Cata

Al Simon, (pers*or en® wec'mn‘e Late

T oerry .—oikmn, e tor Trectory

Tarwtt Gricfith, vemtar Cats

Stephan sones, (2N retor Cats

Jose "1mon, Nechnnie Cets snd " rectors

Philip Dlakey, - tor Tmeetires

Stanlay Silas, afihon Sgchmrie and Opereior, - recior mech & omerslcr
leon Perry, “parsior ~rectipe

TIOTECS AND ECR TAITAL PRI

Fanla Adars
rALsYr Bogue
Tarri Cuford
— . . Tin Cart-r
Yermaetta Christian
iney Crensaw
Carcl Jemis
wulyn " fehler
Frin Iechlsp
pureen | iteh:
( Tylvir Grubhs
Jan ~urvich
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- (Typing and Secr-terial, emtinustl

Pigh Leroy
Naria MgCann
(_ Bga Orgot
Andres Talker
Frances <obn on

R

WARHOUCTNG Y
R . Nattwnial Swency
! Jerry rarks
) Ban Barrett
Grag watking _
Helan Zwimney
Alies Ingra=

¥ TCT PRI
Druce Miver

FOo AN CrMTYCT ¢

Bon *igme
ark “outte
Fim "mowster
( Cli~tord Gier
Ean Bortor

{The sbowvs list is N a ceerlete list of s¥illg, an? 4ces ncs
tneluds the skillas of the last srrivals o Jonestown,'
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TRANSCRIPT OF PRESS CONFERENCE HELD BY MAREK LANE, K DONALD FREED
at Peoples Temple, October 3, 1978

Don Freed: My name is Dondld Freed, (spells it), and I am the

rep
ercu
s5io
BE

Mark:

¥est Coast Director for the Citizen's Commission of Inquiry,

and that, the Citirzens Commission, is based in Washington, DC,
with over 150 chapters arpund the United States. It was formed
by Mark Lane in the 1960's first ip the wake of the assassina-
tion of President Kennedy. Over the years the sssassination

of Dr. Martin Buther King, Jr., became s topic, and m project,

of the citizen's Commission of Inquiry, and Mr. Lane, as ¥You
koow, represents James Earl Ray add other principals in the
assassination and the case of Dr. Martin Luther King. Estab-
lished in Washington, DC -ip the 1970's, the Citizen's Commission
of Inquiry was responsible for the organization of the House
Select Committee on the Assassination, and later xasmrmspormsihis
for the most respoosible critique, I think of that same select
committee. Latterly, Mr. Lane and myself, as you will learn,

in talking with Mark, about the extraordinary story of Jonestown,
and the FPeoples Temple, and both of ns, on separate trips have
gone into the jungle of Guyana to make on-the-spot inguiries

and research. Finally, the Citizen's Commission of Inquiry has
on its Board of Directors, usch people as Dr. Lipus Pauling, from
this area, Dick Gregory, Dr. Morton Halperin, Washington, DC,
George QO'Toole, and latterly we are working with the Rev. James
Laughlin, and the Ruwx.Dr. James Abernathy on the Martio Luther
King affair. 1I'1l1l be available later to add my obeservations in
Guyana »od some of my observations concerning some of the rather
bizarre zwtimmx, especially in the Bay Area, to the phenomepon
known as the Peoples Temple, and Jonestown. I'd lkke to intro-
duce you now, though, to Mark Lane, the Executive Director of the
Citizens Compission of Inquiry.

Before we get into the questions of the, related to Peoples Temple
and Jonestown, and the charges, I know that one of the lead stories
cut now is that my client, James Earl Ray, i& going to get married
in the very near future, so 1'1ll comwent on that, I just talked
to ¥r. Ray witbin the last hour, and he coofirmed the fact that

- be is going to pget warried. The paperwork bhas now reaching comple-

tion at 7 Penitentiary, and be will be marrying Anna
Saptoo, a young woman who is an artist, who is employed by obe of
the petwork affiliates in Tennessee to draw pictures of the State
trials, {I represented James there last year) He met her at the
same time I did, smnd at the same téame Donald Freed did, as a mat-
ter of fact, during that trikl. And she has visited him guite
regularly since that time, she's a very attractive, very bright,
very progressive person, Vvery progressive attitudes toward racial
relations, very progressive person. They will be getting married

probably in the next two weeks, James asked my to be a witness, kx they

are entitled to 5 witpesses according to the rules of the Brush
Mountsino Penitentiary. Be Tennessee, will be

- a witness, we'll be there ar that tiem. Any questions?

Now I'd 1like to get to the matter which has brought us here origi-

pally today, and that is the charges against the Poeples Tempde

and against tbe conduct of a community in the jungle interior

of Guyapa, used to be British Guiapa, in the old colonial days,

came to the attention of the Citizens Commission of Ipquiry, and

our chapter here in the Sman Francisco Area wanted, brought this to
+

x-i—m—‘:}a,



—
\,/:

PRESS CONFERENCE, 10/3/78 - .
Page 2

Mark: our attention, (one of the different chapters of CCI around the
- country, brought this to our attention pointed out that therer
had been a great deal of coverage and controversy in this ares
about Peoples Temple. Bo I began by interviewing the porponent
of the basic sharges against Pecples Temple, the chief investigator
for those who made the attacks on Peoples Temple. In recent
days I bave had an opportunity to interview most of the key poeple
who've made charges againgt the Temple including reporters. As,
receotly as yesterday I spenl several bhours with Kathy Hunter,
whose geries of stories in mmysreimpapaym:muxhim countries(?)
where the Peoples Temple was primarily located at the time, had
received a great deal of attention. But at the firgt peeting
with the propooents of tke charges against Peoples Temple, against
Jim Jones and against the conduct of the community in Jonestegwn,
I went to Jonestown, spent a week Iin Guyanx, part of that time
I spent talking to newspaper reporters there in Georgetown, the
capital of Guyana, withk a number of members of the cabinet, many
who had themselves, in the Guyanese government, visited Jonestown
and had an opportunity to investigate the conduct of the commu--
pity. I then spent more than half of the weeek in Jonestown, and
I am now gatigfied beyond ahy qQuestion that all of the charges
are false, that 1t appears to me to be a deliberate effort, in
which American intelligence organirzations have played a major
part, a deliberate effort to destroy the Peoples Temple, to destroy
Jim Jones, and to destroy Jonestown. In the atmosphere which
bas existed, I thipnk it can be said tbhat the press in this area
has not adequately paid attention to details. I°'1l]l give you one
example. In this fezxture story, this attack by Kathy Bunter, sev-
era]l local papers in Crlifornias upon the Temple, an effort was
made upon the community in Jopestown, an effort was made to por-
tray the governmsent in Guyana as a pro-Peking, Communist govern-
ment, and that was based exclusively upon Eathy Hunter's relatively
brief investigation into the politics of Guyana and I read now
from her article, which is the basis for her charge that Guyana
is a Peking-style, communist organization, government. And
talking about ber visit to the Parliament in Guyaoa. "And what
did 1 see gtaring st mee from the wall on the right hand dide
of the Prime Minister of Gurana? 4 pear life-size oil of Chipa's
Mac-tse-Tung. Looks like it‘'s down the road to Peking for Guyana,
1f Surnham's referendum passes, and it looks like it will.™ If
you talk with Eathy, and I d4id do that yesaterday, to
discuss that statement with her, you fipd that ap entire statement
as to the political propepsities of tbe Governmest of Guyana is
based upon what appears to be a relatively extraordinary phenomenon,
that is a full-sized, life size painting of Chairman Mao, bapging
in their parliament. Well, that has then been picked up as a fact
by the news media, as you know bownews stories ghin credibility as
they snowball. This i = XCBS A4 report by Steve Little oz June
- 12 of this year, called "Update” and iz it, Mr. Litfle who bas
interviewed Kathy BHunter, makes reference to that interview, and
concludes that “the Guyana governmsnt “has an upabashed admiration
for the late Chinese premier, Map-tse-Tung. BSo it was Kathy Hunter
who saw that oil painting, KCBS here picked that up, and I sbhould
not be surprised if pext week, we resd inthe Rew York Times Ioxmhoxs
thrxtxfxymemxie that a political analysis shows that Guyana is a
pro-Peking style type of government, and then maybe Newsweek will
pick it up from the Kew York Times, and on snd on uatil it becomes

1
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ML:(cont') becomes a fact. I would like to play & very small part of
the interview that I did with Kathy Hunter yesterday, and this is
not to deride her, amxasmrankermagtinx. or hold her np for derision
or scorn her actionm, rightfully, but I do point out that her
reporting is absolutely terriblg and totally irresponsible.

It's only in the atmosphere which exists where it appears that
Peoples Temple asd Jim JOnes and now the EnxniwpmsfoSnyzasmxm -
goveroment of Guyapa, who offered refuge to 1200 Americans, that
they are all fair game for any false charge, and it's not even
necessary 1o check out the charges, any hostile charge will be
published as if its a fact. Apd so this Is not for the purpose of
deriding her that I play thiz. It's so that we cab trace back
this story, and we can trace back every chbarge against the Peoples
Temple ip the same way. This is one example, I1'11 be happy to trace
them all back for you, if you like. But let's hear this interview
that was done with Eathy, yesterday, this was taped in her presence,
with her knowledge, I had the tape recorder oz ia front of kber, and
with ber permission to tape it.

tape:

vgreat desl happier after what I'd just gone through. So Forbes Burnhsm

16 sitting here, or tha dais, and on this, about where the lamp should

be, is a life-size oil painting of Mao-tse-Tung.

ML: Map-tse-Tung?

KH: Yes.

ML: And there was a life-size peinting of Forbes Burnham?

XH: No. Ko, I say, Forbes Burnhawm..the reason I.was invited to Parliam—
ent was to bear him read his reazsons for why he wanted the referendum
passed. Apnd that referendum was passed. A4nd the copstitutior had ori-

§inally been based on the Dnited States and the British Commonwezlth,
and. ...

Ae changed it.
There is no constitution. It's a dictatorship, oow.
.And the only painting in there was one of Hao?

Um hm.

The only painting.
The only.

And bow lmzrge is 1t7

Life-size.

They don't even have a painting of Burnham?

No. There are no paintings.

ERFPBEEREEERE

: Just that one. That's right in the Parliament bui}ding‘

X-G-m-3 &
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{excerpt of taped ioterview w/ Eathy Huneer, c;ni')

XH: And it i to Forbes Burnbham's right bhand side.

ML: Vhep he was sitting there,

KH: Yes.¥here he always =its when he appears ip Parliament.
- ML Well, when you saw this ptintiﬁg. what did it look like? -

s&-Tusg. -

Oh no, it's a portrajt.

Just the face.

¥o, it's bis face and part down bis body. In oil.

Unmistakable. Does it bave his name on it?

REEE U

Oh, quite unmistakable.
——————————— end of exceppt.

Mark: Reidgmitpgosaxanxminfaxxdxbksinm Quite unmistabable, it doesn’t
have his mame op it. Forbes Burpham, of course, is the Prime

Mipister of Guyanz, I found that &tory to be so extraordinary,

because I don't kngw of any Parliament in the waxkiy entire

world, probably even Chipa st the present time, where there is
a life-size portxsit of Chairman Mao. So I went to Parliament,
and there is a life-size painting, portrait there, just one,
as Xathy Hunter szid. It is of Arthur Cbung, the President of
Guyapa. 4nd I met with the Secretary, Birdie Portison, secretary
to tbe President of Guyana, and ssked tbem if they would be pgood
epough 1o send over a copy of the picture of the President ol
Guyana, and wher I was there, I arrived, this wes delivered with
2 note from the President's office, and this is the copy of the
picture of tbhe man whose 1ife size....I’11 give you this, there
are copies bere....Ihis is the President of Guyans, Axrthur Chung.
Now it's pot just tbat an error was made, but that a whole politi-
cal assessmant ol the political tendency of a pation has been
reported in loexl papers, and thes adopted by CBS here io San

- Frapcisch, aAs ap absolute fact. And its frighteneinmg to we that
this kind of,....well, I'm sure Xathy Hunter heixx believes that
this i Chairman Mao, but it's the kipd ot error which can coly
flourish where no serious Questions are asked, where all cbarges
whatever their validity, are accepted apnd published. I weat into
the more serious, there is an additiopal cbarge which she makes,
and that's tbat Forbes Burnham, whot the Prime Mioister ol
Guyans, has first she said SOLD his personal property to Jim
Jopes. She says without guestion, be's making = foertupe from
this lady wbo says sbe learned it from her neice, that it's his
own pessooal property. 1It's Crown Property, sll one has to do
is not 1istes to 6 people who she claims gave ber the information,

x-f-moyL
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: name
Mark, {cont') wmbhamrbsrxanibxmymxxnxmam Ghe will ntt them, but all one
bhas to do is look at the Hall of Records ip Georgetown. She
stayed at tbhe Pegausus Hotel for 10 days in Georgetown. It's
Just a short distance from theire to.the hall of records, where
these records are available...It's Crown Property, of course,
Forbes Burhham does not own the jungle in the Interior, it's
owned by the state, it's a mecialist country, it's owned by the
state, and the records reveal that it was leased, in the ordinary
course of business, to the Pgoples Temple by the government of.
Guyana. And again, this is & charge which has been made snd then
has been picked up by other representatives in the news media.
I spent the hetter part of a week in Jonestown. I've had some
experience--almost the last 30 years--copducting investigations,
aad I met with people...I'd heard charges that their cbildren's
heads are shaved for punishment. I can only say that there
didon‘t bappen while I was there, and there was po indication
tbat it bad aver bappened ip the recent past, because none of the
children had short hair, and almost all of them had bair longer
than mine, it takes a little while to acquire that, most of the
people have only been 4n Jonestown for a year and a half, in faet
almost 21l of them have arrived within the last year and = half,
The government of Guyana, and its a very poor country, underdevel-
oped, now its a developing, but its a very jmanxcanxixgm very
poor country. There are Lo paperback books available anyplace
that 1 could see, and in the capital, electiicity is shut offat
various bours, I think to save on fuel, and =k water stops working
on occasion at the capitol, That's not true in Jopestown. The
People have their own generator, snd the electiicity............
...15 svailable 24 hours a day, and the water, from wells which
they dug there, is always available, md its clear. But it's a
wvery, very poor country. Yet they have developed in Guyana an
educstional system, and this has been verified by educaters from
this country who have gone to Guyanz, wbhich is at least two years
ip advance of American public school systems throughout the United
States. And schoolchildren who have gone to Guyana from the
United States have found themselves far behind, may be that the
fact that they have no television km there, may be part of the
reason that they spend more time doing their homework and are
better scholars. The only educatiooal system in Guyanx which is
approved of, and accredited by the government of Guyana, other than
their own public school s&ystem, is the system which has been set
up by tbe poeple of Jonesiown, which is & very advanced school
system. And I spent a great deal 6f time talking to the children
there, and was astonished at the high level of understanding and
xhwk thier knowledge of, pot only what wa & bhappening in this
country, but alse in Africa nad Asix, which I think can be matched
not only with schoolchildren whrougbout this country, but with
adults xkamrx throughout this country. I = met one younggirl, who
was about eight years old. I gaid, "What can I a&k you about?"”
. She said, "anything.” I said, "I was in Chipa about four years
- . ago, do Fou know anything about China?" She said, "Well, I haven't
been there, but I can tell you that I think that what they've done
domestically, in terms of eliminating a lot of the evils, is like
a miracle, I tbhink their foreign policy is crazy, actually.” And

N 1 said, "What's their foreign policy based on?" And she suid, "the
™na Worlde Do vou know what the Three Worlds are, the Chinese

AnITE mwiaus . == %2 Lo by

copcept of the Three Forlds?" and I said, “Well, refresh oy
recollection, I'm a little rusty.” and she stid,‘ﬁlell, the first

,
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Mark: world is the United States and the Soviet Uzsioa. The second world
is Japan and the other developing countries, and the Third world
45 the undsrdeveloped countries and China." That, of course, is
the Chinese analysis of the Three Worlds,apnd J dop't koow of any
schoolchildren in the United States who could do that as articulatel
apd I don't know how many of us here, 1f ssked that mame question,
would have been that accurate ir respopdipg to the Chipese posi-
tion on this question. And phat was & subject which I raiged.
No ose had talked to him about xk Chinx, I just asked sabout it

becsuse I had been there 4 years ago, so I was ianterested in his

perception. I had an opportunity to txlk, during tbat time, with
scores and scores of people, sipgly, individually, going for
walkg witk them, and I was struck by the fact tbat this was indeed,
a remarkable community, a change to asSess case histories. Many
of the people there, if still in the United States, would be cost-
ting this country hundreds of thousands od dollars. MNany of them
were on welfare, many &7 them were drug addlcts, alcholoices,
prostitutes. MNany of them have come from the ghettos and have 2
been crushed by the ghekzwx society and have actually built, have
actually gone to another country and this I suppose, may be an
explanation of why it 1 that Jopestown has become a target, be-
calse dnEesbomwm this is a great embarrassment, if taken in con-
text, a great embarrasment for the government of the Dnited States.
Over 1200 hupndred Americans, who have fled to the jungles of
Guyana in search of buman rights and an opportunity to live, full
dignified and enriching lives, opportunities which were not avail-
able to them in the ghettos of this country. And I think that's
a very powerful statement, it's not a statement which I make, but
a Statement which ym they are makipg with their presence there/
their lives there in Guyapa. Three people went there awhile ago,
three people went to thiés impeneirable jungle, {I've walksd through
the bush xmixix with guides, and in 15 minutes I would have been
lost, in less than 15 minputes I would have been lost, 1f it wasn't
for the guides, I was lost in 5 minutes.. . .pomininyoxanxm but th
guys told me where to go...My admiration for three Americangs who went
there and picked ont this spot, and twenty more who thep set uplittl
tents and remained there, and have now cleared over three thousand

acres, where almost all of the food consumed by 1200 Aﬁefiﬁuu514=
raise s a d bapansa trees and all kinds of experi-
nentng‘§55b2§asgmg§¥¥§égghe United States and some from Latin
America--this is become a model community. .And this is true that
tbe government of Guyana is very plemsed about this, ‘not because
Forbes Burnham is making a fortune from renting the settlers land,
but becsuse this is a model for a1l of Guyana, it is being under-
xtood now in the Caribbean——-Guysna's on tbe Northera coast of
South America, snd is considered a Caribbean country because its
in that community--this is copsidered 2 model for many of the
Caribbean countries, it iE copsidered to be & sodel. for many of
the countries of Latin America. Governments of Guyana, as govera-
ments of many of tbese countries, has.urged people 1o reverse the
bavits which were built duriog colonis) days, of congregatiog in
the slums in the large cities. A quarter oI the population——it's

a very large country—-live in one eity, live in Georgetowsn, and the
government has urged people to mowe, their owo citizens, to leave
the xi city and to go into the interior and to farm the land and
to make it bloom. VWhich is mp easy tbing to do in the jungle,
there's 2 lot of water apd there's a lot of sun. So far, the only
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ML: people who have accepted the suggesstion from the Prime Minister
and the government of Guyana are these 1200 Americans, and they
see this as s model, encouraging pecple to go. Tbey set up a
medical center there, with a doctor, a staff of, x medical staff
0 70...70 pagpe pap paapiarwhemxraxthers 70 people on & medical
_staff for 1200 pecple who are there, and when I arrived I had
the most thorough physical examipnation I ever had in my life,
it lasted about 2§ bours, discovered some things that I wasn't too
happy about discovering, but which I'm glad kkxk to know about,
becanse they are things which I can now pay &ome atteption to.
And on 3 Sunday afterncon, between 100 apd 200 Ameripdipns come
from the bush, to thét medical center, and one of the greatest
costs of the éntire operation is making drugs available, wedical
equipment available for all kinds =t for what has become very
similar <o what Dr. Schweitzer has establisbed, which is, a
medical center ip a clearing, which kxx is available to people
from a1l over the earth, of course, without charge km for the
medicine, for everythbing. There's no money in Jonestown. XEez
anEmE Iy 1 mean, money is not
used. No ope has any mopey, and there's no need for any money,
and this ...it's an experiment in full community, an experiment
in the future, and certainly im socialist economy where pecple
work together. They raise their own foold, they create their own
electricity, their own well-water, all of the houses are built
by the people in Jonestown, sll of the furniture they have built
in their factory, They have established a machipe shop, there's
a young black woman who's second in charge oI the machine shop,
and an older white man who was a machinist in the United States
and has retired, is teaching his skills to ber. A4dd she said,
"If i'd lived ip the United States for the rest of oy life i i
never would bave, because of Union problems apnd otber, I never
would have had the opportunity to be able to do my life's ambi -
tion, which is to run & machipe shop. 4bd she’s an expert metel-
worker. This machine shop. There's a kiln now, xmixtkexxxx where
they are baking bricks, and they've decided they are golog to
experiment now with brick houses, which have pot been used in
the jungle before, but which appear to have the potential for
providing greater insulation than wood or troulie, palm frond

bouses., It's an incredible experiment, it seems to me, and one which
is working. You get there by taking a train, which is a 19th
ceptury form of trapnsportatiom, it's a tiny little, swall guage
railroad, jungle branches striking you ss you go through this
two hour trip, as the jungle tries to claim the railroad bed
which can take you from it, and then you leave the pineteenth
century, and you arrive, in what is pot the 20th century, but
sopetime in the future, and you see this experiment taking place

beautiful
I've been very deeply impressed with what I've seep.there, and
1'm xmxy deeply cobcerned withxxixx about what appears to me
to be a concentrated, and concerted effort in which the American
intelligesce orgapizations have been ipvolved, for the purpose of
destroying Peoples Temple. The Federil Communications Commission.
Now, there's a radio here. 7That radio is utilized for making con-
tact--there’'s no telephone im Jopestown—-but they make radic commu-~
pication between Jonestown and bere, and the doctor, Dr. Schact,
often calls here and then iz patched ipto various doctors in the

United States. BHe's a young doctor, asmd if someone Comes in who
1

?f:“‘i- m-a?r
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peeds surgery, either he does it or they
surgenn, be's m young man he's the
80 he will call heres on the radic,

& L L NCU

die. Though he’s pot a skilled

wedical doctor avallable, and
and then be patched to doctors

around the United Stades, and asny lives have been saved through
the assistance of many Awerican doctors who are more thap willing
are very acxious to bhelp, but the Federal Communications Commission
is now threatening to take away the licenae bere on the grounds
that business iz being conducted over the radio. It's true, its
the business of gaving American lives in the jungle agd saiins
imidizkx the lives of Indian poeple who come 1§°Ihﬁ§§i! og 18; in
ind that's just one of the efforts which has BEER®ER1EiREAdL9T+hElD.
United States goveroment. to destroy Peoples Temple. And_they have

3 been relatively silent for s year and a helf, in the face of a
concerted campaign thkzkx we have been able to trace hundreds of
thousands of dollars of funde, poured into law cases here in
California, and cases kemxe in Guyans. ¥e have traced these funds
which have been laundered through banks in a neighboring neuwtral

an absolute fact.

That's shenimahinmfxpmmmxexy. Bundreds

country io Latin America,
of thousands of dollars, which at this point we can’'t, we cannot
trace the origin of those txiHQ? but we have a fairly good idea
where those funds are comiog from, I thizk they're our tax funds
2t & matter of faet. Ymkhinkmeskwmxm We are now concluding the
firet stage of our ipvestigation, we have filed, on the Freedom
of Information Act, againgt every relevant agency which bas beern

iovolved in this campaign, the Internal Revenue Service, the FCC,

tbe FBl, the Ceptral Intelligence Agency, the American Embassy

in Guyana has taken part, and many others, against various indivi-

duvals, and in 90 days, I believe, there will be a massive, multi-
million deollar action filed against all these agencies Of govern-
sent, apd againgt those ipdividuals who are either actinog :=EEOUt

i direct comsultation with intelligencs agencies or other agencies.
Apd there will be such an actior filed...It #ill be similar to
the Socialist Workers Party suit against the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, except bere I think xh-mn;i;gm;é:-gginx!xnt respect

for Leonard Boudin, whos the attoroey, who's done a marvelous job

-z—l;—m-jk ‘
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in bripging that sction snd 211 the historic proceeding that have come !

from that action, but with all due resppct to the importante of
that suit, tbis one ! think will be able to show millions and millions
of dollars ok damage inflicted by intelliigence organizations xpaxxagainst
Peoples Temple and Jonestown and JIm JOeps. And I think the major dama-
ges will be very high., So were pow moving into this stagé of our inves-
tigation, which will be followed by & massive, multi-million dollar
lawsuit agalpst iii the agancies of government. Apd as that suit
unfélds, as in the case of Mort Halperin suit, the former -assistant
secretary of the g:ii:g:x in the Richard Nixon sdministration, against
Richard Nixon, Kissioger, and others, and he's a meober of our board
and he'll be workinpg with us diring this time. As that suit develops,
pust at the Halperin suit, just as the Socialist ¥Workers Party suit,
just as the Black Panther Party suit, as those suits develop, we will
be entitled to a great deal of discovery, and we will learn things
which we can now only guess At, in terms of the origin of fupnds, and
the documentation in these various agencies which shows how and why
this campaign was launched against the Peoples Temple. But it mzkes
me almost weep to see such an incredible experiment, with such wvast
potential for the human spirit and the sounl of this country, tc be
cruelly assaulted by the intelligence organizations, fnd to those who
have wondered mx why the Peoples Temple has been silent during all the
long time of Thkxe these attacks, I can ;2§} say that the silence has
epded, and the offensive bas begun, and before the dust settles, we are
going to learn a great deal about the conduct of the Unitéd Skgtes
Governament agsaipst this religious organizatibn apd against tbheir exper-

in
impent, Jonestown.

Q: Yark, would you 1list tbose agegpcies a little more...so we - —

s

K-4—_m—§;.a
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ML: The cnes ww that we have indications of in terms of their = inovolve-
sent now are the Central Intelligeﬂce Agency, The Pederal Bureau of
Investigation, the Federal Communications Commissasion, and Interna)
Revenue Service, the United St;tes.Post Office, the United States Tres-
sury Departmept, and if there are any ageacies }resent that I lcrt:out.

1'd like to apelogize for that... . -

Q: Bow are these hundreds of thousands of dodlars that you've supposedly

traced used?

ML: They've been used to obtain a lawyer im Gecrgetown. A lmwyer in
Georgetown...it's & poor country and the standard of living is oot

very high, & lawyer was paid $25,000, this i in Guyanese dollars, in
Aperican dollars iss worth a lot more than xkxky Guyanese €ollars, the
exchange rate 1 think was {words drowned out by someone
coughipg) Guyanese dodlars to ope American Dolfir, something like that.
He was paid 25,000 American dollars he was paid, to bring a writ of
habeas corpus against Jim Jopes., It's a lot of mepey. It's more than
Thix ::;-BR;E; for habeas corpus. It's 25 to 50 times the highest scile
of pay, and that's by American standards, its outrageously high, but by
fuyanese standards it's ﬁeyund belief, but it x certainly secured the i
intention of the copne Apnvoived, and his committment, fox a period of time,
Other funds have been used to finance trips to Wasbington, DC, to lobby
with members of Congress where false information was given, in order to
for Congress,kioaxtizbsmpmrtixinxm tbhe State Department and others to bring
pressu:g‘igsghe government of Guyans for the.pﬁrposé of‘closing down this
project, ‘the stories I've benfd are so borrendous, that replace--in fact

I beard this again from Kathy Hunter, who never got to Jonestown. She

never went there, although she was infited to go, she refused to go—-from

‘ 5 “A-m-3y | . -
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Georygetown, which is only 100 miles away but almost 24 bhours by boat,
and about 4 or Shours by khsmanipx almost sny other means of transporta-
tion, she and others have made the charges that the place is surrounded
by barbed wire, which would be sonﬁ'hnt of a trick, because it's 3,000
y acres. Surrounded by plowed fields, that there’ure machine gun placements,
B _ - pone of the children are kept invjnils, or tied down. None of that is

true, pone of that is true., It's a total...Y'll tell you this: the

Ao

Americap Embassy, when it gets requests, sends in its personnel. And if
they are told that this person wants to leave, the American Embassy

and first consul, along with,(an aside, unintelligible in part).....-.

R A

local Central Intelligance Agency, goes there with a car, has an indi-
= widual meeting with tbe individual involved, and says, and they've

j repeated this to me, both the embassy apd the poeple involved: "Here's

i » car. There's no ome to stop yon. If you like, come in tbhe car, we'll
drive you back. !nxmxnxmznmnminxnxﬂaan;aknxnxmthzﬁ;;: o plane waiting,
we'll fly you to Georgetown, there's 2 ticket, and we'll pay for your

flight right back to pour home. Ko ome can stop us. Do you want to go?”

4 And they say, "No, I won't go.”

Q: BHow many such cases have there beep of people who wanted to go, and

to
The NAmerican embassy has gone in =mxd investigated it?

ML: V¥Well, I believe there was a lis t of 25 that they checked out

on one occasion, and they've pgone in there on more thap one occasion.

i Q: Can you explain to mmxkrmimeasmx what that case was about the writ
of habess corpus? And how that turned out?

- : 11 » matter whichls
ML: It's :;:lttln:;k-xmi;xttiht pepding against the inmvolved, 1°'11 be

; bappy to go 1nto the details if you like, but I'm not sure...there are

i
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80 many differept cases, we have bhoxes of compinihts that have been
filed and summors that have been tiled; But. this one involves a child,
a son of Jim Jones, who the complainazt, th; person brionging the peti-
tion, this persop claips, is bis son. Vlid that matter's »ow pending
before the courts of Guyana. The judge bas -itﬂdrnwn.....the whole ;:se
has collapsed and they®]l]l have to start the whole casge, &1l over again.

We con't know what they are going to do.
Q: Way was it necessary to pay the lawyer that much money?

- : ML: I dorp't know. I don't know why tbhe lawyer was paid that much money
but it certainly secured his commitiment for the loyalty to the case..
Not a terribly good case. 4 terribly bad case, as a matter of fisct,
and tbhe layyer who represents the Peoples Temple is a world-renowned
lawyer, Nr. Licne! Luckhoo, who most people have never heard of. But
-he*s in the guiness book oi Records, for having won the most capital
. : eases, sowething like 20, 40 capital cases; he's never lost one, so he's

. . very well known lawyer, and I met him, he =% has assured me-—he's the

»

med to be ealled ngéa's counsel but the Britieh éystgg is
- - differeast from our system where they have solicitors and barristers,

: ’ but in additiop to that they have Queen's counselor, they used to call
them, but in a Socialist country, they call him senior counsel, and

they are very few people, the first senior counselor in the history of
Guyase, s2d bhe's certsinly propbably the most well-respected and member

of the bar in Guyana. And he said the case was ridiculous when they

brought it to court, and &f there haén’t been 8o much mobey ipvolved, it
- propably wouldn't have gotten as far ds it did.get.

Q: To who was tbe hundreds of thousands of dellars for trips to Washing-

ton for lobbying efforts--to whoa was that paid?

)G-ii--h-.-B!-
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ML: Several people have pone to ¥Washington. ohe of the key peoi:le

fa this effort b to destroy the Poeples Temple has gone—Tim Stoen--
who had been. aggistant district attorney and served as counsel mf for
the Peoples Temple and came on as l;eing someo:i: of the left, and lets
understand this, that this is & éomm.nity 'Mt.hvis committed to the
experiment of socialisa; Jim Jones i& a Marxist, that should be out

ut offering himself

Q

in front, and this man, Mr. Stoen, came
counsel, saying he, too, shared those philosophical beliefs

S50 only recently, after he bad started a series of guits against Peoples

Temple oo behalf of a oumber of clients, which ralses a very seriocus

.

oo
question ir my mind, that is, how it is possible $or s man X8 represent$
an organization, ansd has an attorney-client relationship there withk the

organization, how he can tben represent people against that organization.

Thet seems to me to be clearly

would thipk in violatiom of the cancrof etikics.’

Q; Ridxyax Is he ore of the peopile sent to Washington to lobby?

ML: Yes, He's the key person,

Q. ¥Yere there others? Do you have apy names...7

arconn wh
erseh Wi

= annthor n
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1 conductred an interview with him yesterday. He told me he met with

State Department in Wasbington, told me he sEg Spent two weeks in Wash-

ington, = great deal of time. He has said here, and I've got letlers

from him where he states, in fact Steve Little, KCBS-EM, states that

Stave Katsaris is a member of a recently-formed group called the "Con-

cerned Relatives"” whose has tried . to see his daughter

Nt ~Anureos h
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recording we made yesterday, which says he saw his daughter. And
while thls staement of CBS is saying bere that she if held there as

L 3 pris;ner. she went to Georgetowm, which is no lopger jms jungle, and
she met with Mr. Katssriz. [T spent a grest dexl of time talking with
her, I was zlone with her for a ;rent period of time, and she wants to
stay there. T cap undersaand Fhat, someope wanting to shay tﬁ;re.: =d
and that -s her_decision. that she wants to stay there, it's not one...
he's one of the pecple who has Ex Ex played a very active pa(t in

this efforts.

b4
Q: How do you knovrthat bis trip was -;i%%ﬁiﬁﬂ out of poeple's money

ratbher.....

financed
ML: I didn't say his trip was spaesaxsid..... the guestion was, who had
gone to Washington?
Q: Thbe question was, how had hundreds of thoudands of deollars.....

ML: I don't know who paid for his trip. I do mmk know that the person
who bas pmidxfiamxtkimsxoxs organized this campaign has gone to a peutral
couptry and withdrawn form banks there and withdrawn huge sums of money.

And that he is sow the persom who is orgapizing apd coordinating this

campaign.
Q: Ope individual. And who is that?

ML: We'll be filing lawsuits. And 1 think =k it would be appropriate

for the lawsuits to be filed before we go into the specifics.

DF: 1 can say one thing about money. In following the trail of money,

which is critical in th1§ case, a very expensive progagande effort bas
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lishomept, the government and the church there, but also wherever

Guyseese people are resettled. - in Toronto, = Y°TX:Miami, in North

America. Hewspapex's', !aniiies, labor unions, Very expensive logging both
in terms of person and in terms of pamphlets, booklets, and dossiers have
i roulatad i et

- = =l
=11 AdliE LWE WS i .
&

Q: Was Tim Stoen living in Guyana for a while? -
ML: He visited the Peoples Temple, I don't know how long he was there,
it's my understanding he was there when the child ..... was there, and
Jim Jones was not ‘there, and Tim Stoen left Jonestown leaving the child
without making an effort to take the child with him, The guestion is
whether Mr. Stoen is anxious for a case against Jim Jones or he's an-
xious to hawve the child with him. I don't think (cut off)

Q: Tell me, how many of those 1200 people in Jonestown have visited the
United States, frien &s or relatives here, in the last year?

ML: Bave visited the DOnited States.

Q: Yeah.
ML: I don’t know.

¢: Do they freely come and go to this country?

ML: Nobody freely goes from Jonestown to here because it takes a long
time, and it's a decision you have to make. But if you really want to
leave, yoo really want to go back --it's not inexpensive--, I think it's
something like 1200 dollars, from Georgetown to here, that's alot of
money, these are poor people, and most poor pecple don't freely come and
go anywhere -—

Q: Have any of them?

ML: ©Oh, yeah. I'm glad you asked that guestion. There are a number of
people here now, who have come back from Jonestown w_ithj.n the last =--
short period of time. This is Marcie Jones, Jim Jones' wife: and various
other people who are here, Why don't you all introduce yourselves, and
I'm sure they'l]l have more information on specifies.

0: Mark, what's the connection between your organization and the suit?
ML: Let me answer that first, Our organization, the Citizens Commission
on Inguiry, has conducted an independent inquiry into the charges --

X= l(—_- -y
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—nobody's paid us for this—- , an independent 'iriquiry into the charges;
and we've made our initial finding based on some of the outstanding charges
against the Peopies Temple , and the kind of {unclear) in Jonestown. We will |
be continuing this investigation, we've already recommended to Peoples Texple
that there be a massive suit filed. We are pmparin§ all of the materialk,
so that when they decide to file such a suit-maybe there's a decision
-lready for Jcmes and __ ﬁae'hngéﬁlgri'gpagxfmstm, {umciear} ..we're working
th the community down there to determine their policy (?)} ... Who will
le asuit I don't know. R -
: Why did you get involved in this investigation?
ML: We're an organization of 150 chapters around the country -- our San
Francisco chapter [we've been in exitence since 1964, since January of that
year) —- our San Prancisco chapter said that this is a matter which had been
a great controversy in the San Prancigzeco area, and asked us to investigate.
We began by questioning the proponents of the charges against Jonestown, listec
all the charges we could, then began to talk with pesople here, and then we ‘
went to Jonestown, and we found that it was not impessible to get to Jones-
town -- we got some other charge closed (close?) to the news media —- I
Xnow that the National Enquirer was planning acvicious attack. I know what
the attack was, I've talked to reporters involved, many of the reporters
involved; and I said that I thought it wonld be irresponsible to file the
story without ever having visited the community, and the Enguirer said, well,
no-one's allowed to get in there. And I said, "I offer you an invitation to
Jonestown, to go there®, And the reporter has a wife who is a teacher, a
teacher of gutistic children in Califormia, and I said, "well, is she

tEalaer 0L QUTlIsTl {11} w2iLllQIN1a,; anc 1 Sa1<, Wil

{garbledY ,because I'm sure she'll get more out of an intcmew with children
than I was able to, because of her background and discipline®, and I said,
"You go there, you talk to ahybody you want, bring a cameraperson with you,
and talk to anyone you like om an individual basis, anyone you want®. Well,
at this point, the Enguirer tells a story. What it is is that there's the
atmosphere —— that it't a closed camp-wand you can't get in there —— and
reporters just have to ask, I think that would be ‘proper--—

¢: Who financed your investigation?

ML: Ve pay for our own investigation, as we have over the years paid for our
own investigations of the assasination of President Kennedy, and Dr. Martin
Luter King. 1 lecture at colleges, and all the funds I'm paid for those lec-
tures go to the Citizens Commission on 'Inguiry. Don Freed is. the same thing.

We're the support of the organization. .
w.d.m-2p -
~ LI |
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(ML) : And here are peop.le' who've been there recentiy. I \:a.nt you to identify !
yourselves, and if there are any questions for them, I think you might find
that 'usefo‘r thihi.ng. I1f wny of you want to, if after the (--)} of guestions nref
concluded,®Pdu want to talk to individually, with any of the people who've
been there, feel free. .
Q: Mr. Lane, we did have a reporter who requested six months ago, who |, ;
requested permission to visit the Peoples Temple in-Jonestown, and was
turned down, ’ . ) -
ML: W¥Who's he with?
©®: KPIX, Channel 5.
ML: I don't know about that one, why don't we talk about tha
you're still interested, ..(garb) we can arrange that.

Let me tell! you about the time sowe months ago when shots were fired, for
a period of six days. I'm suggesting that KPIX was there firing shots..
Q{Beck): Thank you.
ML: But scmeone was., And this creates a kind of an atmosphere of great
concern. And one of the key people who organized this campaigns—and we
know the trek they went on;-we know that they had rockets, which they were
prepared to fire into the generator- there are four pepople there, including
(garb,)-- :
Q(Beck): I can guarantee if we had gotten that far, we would not have
Stopped to shoot our rockets (snide)
ML: I'm not siggesting that you would ... that kind of activity.. What I'm
sayigg is that the person who actually helped organize this, was there in
the bush in the jungle, has made full and complete statements to us. Now, he
was second in command in the effort to destroy Jonestown. He's now made full
and complete stetements to us as to what his role has been, how he found
out about the fund of the operation, how he got-- what country he went into
in corder to get into the bush, where they had rockets there, were pre-
pared to fire rockets and wipe out the generators. Four children were
stationed at the generator, including two children of Jim Jones’ at that
time. when the rockets were fired, it would have killed them, if they were
accurately fired. What I'm saying is that this creates certain concern,
which— -
Q: Who is Ehﬁerson's employer?
ML: Who sent him?
Q: Yes..®
ML: Well, we'll have to get to that later as we get closer to the suit--
Qs Mr. Lane, could we have the people introduce themselve?

X-4-m-34
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ML;: Yeah, we'll do that right now. But what I'm saying is that this kxind of
an atmosphere — _this bunch has gone down, as you know - there are

extremely continually hostile attacks — this kind of an atmosphere creates a
kind of fortress mentality among the peqple who are there. If you're shot,at
for six days — a bullet, 1'm told by several people; missed Jim Jones by

a very short distance when the firing was taking place-—— When this_kind of
campsign takes place , they're very.concerned about anyone just dropping in.
But, I think there's no problem if KPIX wants to have somebody go there.
Someone's who's really going there with an open mind, I think they'll be

no problem-- '

Q: Do you know if that person or persons had friends or relatives in Jones—

—— =
1Y =

ML: No, they did not. The person who was on our tour?

0: ¥X. The person You say was involved in the rocket firing.

ML: No. Hofriends or relatives., A chief investigator, paid person, chief -
nvestigator for the gperation,. -Be had no friends or relatives there. .
-~ may have known somebody, but he had nd friends. He certainly had no

zlatives there.

Are you inplying that the financing for that trip was intelligence money,
d if it was, {garb.) 7 .
I believe that that's a very good pgésibility, It's -~ you know, when

5 <

you start listing --I don't bhave proof of that, we have some evidence ——
above all we have a certain amount of logic ~- When you start thinking,
who would put up hundreds of thousands of dollars to destroy this organization
and we can trace back the expenditure of hunareds of thousands of dollars—
And when you find out that money is being laundered through a Latin American
country, which we know, we have some copies of bank drafts . And the

person that paid large sume of money dAidn't earn it . Not this person,

another person -- His principle, his principle—-

Q: His principle being his emplover.

ML: The persom who ordered the investigation--

Q: What you're asking us to 40 is not the same thing Kathy ﬂunter aid, but
it's swfully difficult to charge up two tickets to Washington, D.-C. as
costing hundreds of thousands of dollars —— you give us those two nanes,

oo uwndsretand vhat T measn-- Thers's guite a gap there,

ML: When you have 20 people going from the United States, 20 people from the
United States, in the most circuitoos route through the jungle of a country,

and gping there well-armed, we're not talking about $2,000 any more.
X-G=-m-3n .
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And 525,000 being paid to a lawyer, we're not talking about that. We're talkin
about the massive propaganda campaign Mr, Freed made reference to, in all

. the key cities of North America where there are 'large communities of
Guyanese people. When we have weeks of lobbying, numbers of pecple in
Washington ... the State Department, over a hundred members of the United:
States cang'ren. We're talking about a massive effort. Now, when you try to
think of who could have done that-- when you think of the role played by the

AMari;mmn Femhatew tha Padaral f‘nnmn-nnv atimme Momiceison . the Internal

AMerican Esbassy, the Fecderal {ommunicatrions (UMmisslion, The AnDLE

Revenue Service, that we have documented, Have all of this documented. And
you wonder, who is putting up several hundred thousand dollars. And you
start listing the organizations that might have the money, ‘and likely_._
interested in this, you have, perhaps you might start with your retired
circus clowns -- they don't seem to be the appropriate group. And when you
go through all of the groups, who do you end up with? I mean, we are not
children anymore, we've grown up alot since Watergate, we've seen the
COINTELPRO program, we've seen efforts to destroy the Black Panterh Party,
we've geen efforts now --all documented-~ {garb.), we've seen documented
efforts of the Fderal Bureau of Investigation to destroy Dr. Martin Luther
King, we've seen efforts to destroy the Socialist Workers Party, we now
have more‘bhan one pattern(?), more than one (garb.) in terms of how these
. operatiocns appea§°t3° mgetgfgaipﬁﬁ the operation conducted against

Peoples Tempie. #We®'ll have much mors specific information as we get
reponses to our application under the Freedom of Information Act, alot
more specific information, as we {garb.} our discovery proceedings after
the action is brought in the PFederal District Court.
DF: I'1l just add that our reasearch inclﬁdes efforts to destabilize both
the governments of Guyana and Jamaica by the Central Intelligence Agency. I'l]
just that that we have a converging lines of research -here, and that it one
©f the reasons for our original interest in the Peoples Temple. Wot only that
but the 1200 people and the particularly remarkable story that is theirs,
but onr ongoing and previons investigatien into Central Intelligence
Agency activities under various covers in Guyana, Jamaica, and other ele-
ments in Latin America. - .
ML: We did say vere {garb.) people here, there ,<and"%"!9 answer questions
then, and if any of you have any other guestions of Don or myself, we'll
be here a5 long as you wish so (garb.) ...

- LC: I'm Leona Collier, and I just finished a two wekks visit to Guyana; and
1 have a niece there, nineteen years old.
FJ: I:m Prances Johnson, and I too just returned, Friday might as a matter

ol
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of fact, froma Guyana, and from Jonestown where I have spent a considerable . _ .

pericd of time recently. Two of thoss 1200 pecples are =y loved ones, and thay
are cetainly free to come back to America any time they wish, They choose

not to 4o so at this time — they love it there. My mom was a3 mental
patient, is pow doing gquite well, she is talking on the lewvel of a uollege
grad. There's an educational program there in Jonestown for people who never
had an education before. There are seniors there who are learning _to read
and write for the first time in their lives. My son, wvhom 1 would have lost,
here in this country, -- he had no purpose in life, he was guicidal, and he's
now doing beautifully there. He is involved in the construction of houses
there in Jonestown., And I just want to say that, for me, Jonestown represents
an opportunity for many of my people to actually experience freedom. I think
here, we've always labored under the promises of freedam but we didn't
really experience it; and being in Jonestown, they are experiencing it. 'It 5
a beautiful place -- 1 can't wait to go back.

©@: BRave you been living there the past year and a bhalf?
FJ: TYor the last two months.

Q: And how ©01d is your son?

FJ: My son is twenty, Be turned twenty on August 3. And my mom is fifty-three
years old.

Q: 5o the three of you are (garb.} together
FJ: That's true.

HF: My name is Hue Fortson, and my wife and my three-year-old son are down
there , and I lived down in Jonestown for four and a half months And I'g
back now becanse I'm into a project , I'm into tropical fish, that's my project
and the jungle is a perfect place for that, as you know South America is one
of the largest areas of tropical fish, and that's the study I'm in to. But I
lived there for four and a half months, and I'1]l be glad to get back, becuase
it's a beautiful place to live,

@: What were yobo doing here before you went to Guyana?

HF: Here, I'm cne of the associate pastors here, and I helped here with

-

x

the ministerial work. :
DF: I would like to say that Ms. 2Johnson is an extremelx- talented performer
and director, and the cultural activities of theatre and music and dance is ,
stunning — I have a background in the performing arts myself , and I was
sbsolutaly stunned at the scophistication and professionalism there . The
almost daily mwsic, day and night, there's cultural activities going on.
Ms. Johnson had a considerable reputation in the Dnited States, I'm sure has
ldded to at .
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FA: My name is Panla Adaws, and I have lived in Guyana for nearly five
years, and I'm visiting here. I lived in Jonestown part of that time, and
Georgetown part of that time; and I have been back in the United States
three times, to visit. And I can say you can come and go as you please.
I was one of the three that Mr. Larne mentioned, has the opportunity ’
to be the first that went and cut their way througl; the jungle, and that was
a moving experience. And I've seen Jonestown grow, it's the most beawutiful
place in the world as far az I'm concerned.

MI: My name is Marceline Jones, and I'm the wife pf Jim Jones, I have
been for 29 years. He hag always been in the business of hélping people,
helping oppressed people, he's done alot of exciting things, but I would

;
i
5
i
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b
E

like to say that what is happening in Jonestown is the most exciting thing
of my life. All of our children are there. I'm a nurse in background,
30 years, I worked for the State Department of Health here inspecting health

facilities, I'm especially interested in children, and the geriatrie
problem that we have here. I'm very fussy about what happens to {garb.)

2 s
i

© of older people , and I'm 215c very very particular about health care. I
s

;‘1 can say that the people in Jonestown and the surrounding area get good

e health care. I can't imagikm — I don't even know how to amswer the sort
[

of things that have happened in the last year and a half, because I
have never known my husband a decision that’s not for justice, and for
good. And as I've said many times, in 29 years the honeymoon's over, or

5 Ao

you've decided you're married to a very very special person. And I see in
Jonestown the kind of creativity that Jim Jones has encouraged all of his
life,out of people who believe in total economic and racial eguality.

sid

a0

3

"; And he;s never made it a secret what he believes:in, he's been very cour-

Tf ageous about what he believes in. And we have a beaotiful community in

-y

m‘ Jonestown. Ifwma happy to be back here, to see all of our people here that are
iE

trying to live what we believe in, but if I had a choice where 1I'd rather
stay, it would be JOnestown., in the- jungle of Guyana, because of the
beauty of the freedom there.

ML: Any questions of any of the people that spoke?

Q: Yes, Mrs. Janes, why has not your husband réturned to the United States
to respond to any of these charges?

(Carbled)

MJ: One of the reasons is that his attorneys had advised him not to. The
other reason lies in the present need, the organization felt, that at this

paint in time hiz presnce in Guyana is very important, to' secure the
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building of the community there. He is very conscientious about seeing that
his pecple get the kind of care that they need, whether it be medical,
food, education; and our organization decided that if our pecple were
geing there , or any people going fhexe. that his presence is necessary in
order to —— his leadership i6 necessary. There are alot of creative people
thers, and as I say that's one of the things that is tremendous about

his leadership is that he encourages creativity, and there's very-creative
people under hig leadership. And (garb.) so far as I'm concerned, from

my viewpoint,

ML: MY :guess: is that he'll (JJ) be coming back here BHairly:-soon.

Q: What }egat problems might your husband face that are determining (?}
(garbled)

MI: I'mnpot — 1 donit know, I'm not in a position to answer that, I
know that he's not -—- the only thing he guilty of is wanting to build a bet-
ter world, -

Q: You're living here, and ...

MY: I am here now, I;11 go back.

ML: You just arrived a little while ago.

MJ: Yes, I arrived two weeks ago.

Q: When do you think that Jin Jones is coming back? -

ML: Well, I'm not his attorney, he has another lawyer. But when I spoke-
with him about— well, obviously (to MJ) when you were there, it was

about two weeks ago—— I spoke with him about two weeks ago, and he said
that he dacided that, despite whatever advise he may be getting, he thinks
that it would be wise for him to return. He worries over the questions,
and to respond to all the gquestions, and he's expecting to come back fairly
soon. I don't have a date.

Q: Did you talk to Forbes Burnham, or any members of the Guyana government.

ML: I didn't talk to Forbes Burnham —- I haven't talked to Jimmy Carter
Since he was elected either-- some people it’'s bard to taik with. But I
have talked to six different members of the Cabinet of the government

of Guyana, inclusing the person in charge of national intelligence ,

the Secretary that has the responsibility to cover his intelligence work.
And I talked to the ;ﬁnister whose}: sponsibility is health, education, and
welfare {garbled, £;b som=thing ah;u-t “not analagous”) , but the people
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who cover those areas., And I talked to a Catholic priestin Guyana; and

I talked with nearly all of the reporters inciuding the streamers
(%tzingers?i fok the ¥.¥. Times and Time Hagazine, and the editors of

the newspapers; and I talked to the leadership of the opposition party,
and I talked to leadership of the govemmnt party.

Q: Do you think thay fear that preSsure from the Dnited States from éie
State Department 1ix going to effect them in the (gaxb ) about Jonestoun"

ML: They're a poor country, and they're relying on the United States
for a certain amount of assistance at the present time, and it's a matter
concern. But I think that, first of lall, there is a very deep feeling
among the pecple I talked to in government about what Jim Jones is Soing.
Second, you may recall that the Guyana Airlines plane carrying many
Cuban athletes, which was blown up by pecple associated, but now we know
it was the Central Intelligence Agency, carried 16 Guyanese doctors and
other medical! workers. Sixteen. Which was a good portion of that poor
country's whole medical staff. And you can imagine the KEKAXHX concern
th'_’ 355 deweloped at that time that it was people connected with the
Central Intelligence Agency, in wiping out such a large portion of this
poor country's medical staff; and that certainly hardened their position
tomarde the Mmited States,. and it changed it somewvhat. And that's an
one hand, losing doctors -- because of the actions of AMerican intelli-
gence they lost those doctors; and second, the only doctor in hundreds of
miles arcund that area, in the interior, is a doctor made available
by Pecples Temple , who is wmaking his services available, and all the ser-
vices of that community #Titable to anyone in that country who walks
in. That, and the fact that there are a group of pecple who are doing just
what the govemment has asked it:' own citizens to deo, go into the interior
and clear the land, and make the jungle bloam in serwvice of the people -—
the anly people doing that are Americans. §o while there's pressure that
has been brough -- I know from talking with people in the government,
that 57 members of the OUnited States Congress have launched their own pro-
test, which is Dpited States government not to mention the States Depart-
ment, and the effort of the American Embassy. But they have withstood
all of that; and I think basically that the politics of it indicates that
some of their assistance comes from the United States. That therefore
means something. On the other hand, they have a deep commitment to what
they see developing in their own country. Their future lies in the
development of their own country, not on reliance on the United States-
X “\""“—‘-7 w
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Q: How much has been spent on this? (garb. - relating to amount of aid from
the U.5.)

ML: I don’'t know how much exactly-—-—
©: Alot? A little?

ML: They said it was substantial. People (garb.).. menbers of the government,
it's sort of embarassingto ask them, a socialist country, how much comes
from the United States, but-- Reporters there indicated that to me. re :
still is an American kind of presence. The editor of the Chronicle, which

is the largest newspaper, the editor told me he had visited the United

States, that he had been brought here on a tour by the United States State
Department. He said they showed him all the high peints of America, they

took him to Nebraska and Southern Illinois. Rot really (?) called the

high spots of America. Maybe he's lucky he ever reached there, as 2 matter

of fact, he's very Black. Southerm Illinois, (garb.} tried cases there.
Hebraska -- that's very close to Wounded Knee , where I was the attorney,

and made motions for change of venue, on studying the community @f that partio
of Nebraska, where we were going to hawve the trial there; decided to try in
it in South Dakota rather than Nebraska. So I know something. about those
parts. In any event, he has been sent on tours of the United States by .the
United States State Department. And there still are alct of people, as that
government changes slowly, alot of people who have very close relations -

with the United States and the United Kingdom.So there is not just the natural
tie, but the governmental ties which are continued, but important people in

opinion-making positions in Guyana-- . -+
[} What vnn caid ahnit mombhave AF CARAarSEE hrntboardbino_o
Q: What you said abont rs of Congress protesting

ML: They were visited by Steve Katsaris, they were visited by Tim Stoen,
who was the former assistant District Attorney. They were told that this is
a concentration camp where —— I think the charges have been published -
enough in the area, but —- they told all of these charges, that it's a con-
centration camp, with barbed wire. Kathy Hunter reported the State Depart
ment %0 -- I will say this for KCBS, that they did report that the AMerican
Embassy has visited the area, and that of course none of these charges are
true. Kathy Bunter goes on to say there's ap electronic field around the
entire area, with barbed wire, machine guns-- None of that is true.

The Natiaonal Enquirer, in fact, had a "fly-in®" ., When they (garb.) they
decided they'd fly over wvery low, and photographed the area. There is no
barbed wire, there are no weapons, there are no jails, none of those things.
It's the most open and bheautifnl society that I've ever seen. And -- I

may be fooled, I've been told that I may have been fooled, that Jim Jones
trained all these pecple to act,for the four days that I was there,in that
fazhion. If so, the Academy Award for 1978 as Director should go to Jim
Jones. It 4id fool me. And after that, the investigations of this kind

in the past-- At the reguest of the governemnt of the State of New York
back in the fifties, I investigated schools for mentally retarded children
run by the State of New York. And there was a sericus effort on their part
to fool me. It took me about 15 seconds to figure that out, not that I'm

a genjus, but that it's very hard to tell children to lie.

{f: Mr. Lane,you also conducted an investigation that indicated that James
Earl Ray was ip a gas station when the shots were fired--

ML: That's right. Now, I don't think we ever said he was in a gas stgtion.
We said this: because §:01 P.M. on April 4th, 1968 didn't stick in hJ.F
mind at that moment as of any importance, because he didn't know Dr. King
was going to be shot at that time. As he put it together, he was on his
wvay to a service station, at a service station, or leaving a service station

KBt :
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at that time. And that’sg true, and the witnesses bear that out. If you're
referring to the (garb.) job done by the House Select Committee on Assasina-
tions, I can only tell you this: that the first person to state that he

saw Jameg Earl Ray in that service statiop is a Black service station atten-
dant named Willie Green,who told that to the Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion,was reported saying that in the Memphis Press -—, and the Memphis
Commnercial Appeal, he said that back in 1968, and he's never been guestioned
by the House Committe on Assasinations;} he's the first one to corroboraté that,
The second persch wag a man named Thomas Wilsom, and I conducted an interview
with him, and s soon as I had that interview, I gave it to Robert Maynard,
who is the counsel for the Select Committee in charge of the King Essasina-
tion. I gave him a tape, copy of the original tape, and a copy of the original
transcript, and I said, "Interview him!"™ — this man saying that he saw Ray
in that service station. The next person I interviewed was Dean Cowden, who
told me the same thing, and I did a tape recording of that,-and I gave that
to the Select Comnitte and I said, "Check it out™. Now they have certain
powers that I don't have. That's why I spent two years of my life trying to
get that Committee established -- because they have subpoena power. They

can call a witness and they can put him under cath. If he lies, they can
charge him with perjury —- the Department of Justice can charge him with
perjury. Sc they have power which I don't bave. When I ask guestions and
they don't like the answer, they can,_.as they have in the past, ®-- the micro-
phone, the interview is over." I conducted those interviews,andgave them to
the Select Committee, and they have been able to question those people and
find out what the information was. A year later, Thomas Wilson @ied. They
had never questioned him, ever. He has never been gquestioned by anyone on
the House Select Committee. They then did gquestion Dean Cowden, and he said
that he was told to tell that story. He didn't tell it just to me — for
Years, he told that story all around Memphis; and ahyone investigating thig
case had an absclute obligation to get that down on tape, and give it te the
Cnited States Cangress, and ask them to investigate; and they went a long long
time before they did. My history in terms of investigating this case goes
back over the years , I work very closely with Senator Schweiker, when he was
a member of the Church Committee investigating the Kennedy and King assasina-
tions. And in that instance, when I worked with him, he always said, if yon
have any lead, bring it to me, and I'l} examine it. And I was reluctant to
give him anything except hard evidence, I said "I don't want to be judged

by information which may pan out®™. He said, well, that's what we're here for.
We have the power; give us every lead you have. When Richard Sprague was the
first general counsel of the first House Select Committee on Assasinations,
he said the same thing. I gave him alot of leads. Alot of them turped out,
and alot of them did not turn out. In any investigation, about 99% of the
things you pursge don't turn out. This was one that didn't turn out; I never
said that it would turm out. I just thought that since this man was telling the
story all over Memphis, it was relevant to give that informatios to the
COommittee and I 4id, because they had been caught with their pants down

by cffering the AMerican pecple a police officer from England, who they
claimed was a man of sobriety, who in fact was a crook ~- he had been pro-
secuted by Scotland Yard. In order to answer that, they brought Cowden up and
had their extravaganza, in what I think was an excess of McCarthylike-zeal,
in view of Congressional investigations. I'll tell you this: there is more
information now, on the murder of Dr. King: and the Select Committee has it.
And everything that we have said has proven to be true, Everything. And I'll
tell you this: the Select Committee knows who killed Dr. King. And they know
it was not Jeames Earl Ray. I have absolute proof of that. And when that
information is released, either by the Select Cammittee, or if we have to &
it ourselves, we'll do it, the utmost’ documentation — Whenthat information
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is released, yon'll see very clearly who killed Dr. XKing and why, and the
COumnittee in Congress knows it was not James Earl Ray. They know that now.

Q: When &0 you anticipate they will release ﬂ-!.il-?

ML: I'm hoping that they will release it — if they don’t, I will. Be is
supposed to testify in November, he is available to testify. ilhgé.her or

not the Select Committee will allow hip to -~ they're on record GSaying
they'll cpme back in November. But they left a certain attack (?) -- i
it's the first time I remember a Congressional committee abandoning its
work, and (garb). activity. They said he'd be back in November-, at that
t!-e‘hisgthq don't call him back ... {garb.) and they ... to call him
back, % & very public commitment -~ I'1l]l probably relsase it in November
ip any event, unless the Committee does. And I think you'll be astonished
by wvhat the Select Committee has discovered. I believe that they know the
names of the people involved. Not just the name of the triggerman,INNSINNAYX
but the names of those involved in the planning of it . (garb -- about names).

MI: Is is all right if I refer back to the —~-- gome time ago?
ML: Sure.

MJ: About our people (garb.) Jonestown. And it is true that Jonestown is

a somewhat isolated area. But I would like to say that on a few different
occasions, our young people —a hundred of them— came to Georgetown to be

s cultural show, at the cultural center in Georgetown. A hundred of them were
free to go fo the D.5. Embassy at any time, if they wanted to leave. Among
them were children of "Concerned Parents®™, over there. As a matter of fact,
I 3o know that Don met Maria Katsaris in Georgetown —- very free to go to .
the U.5. at any time. But I want you to know that our boat goes up and _
down the river, with our people -~ and again, they're doing the Christmas
show in Georgetown; and so they are in and out of Jonestown, and they are
not held there.

ML: Do we hawe guestions of anybody? (Slience). Those of you who wish to
talk to any of the people who've bheen to Jonestown, please remain. Thank you
wvery much, for very good probing and developing guestions.

Q: I have a couple of gquestions . People have menticned shecifically all
peocple who have personal gripes against the Temple. What makes you think
that they are affiliated with anybody else? (Prob. from Maloney, Progress).

ML: I don't know if they do have an affiliation with (garb. ) or anycne
else (?}. There's no question but that they are being assirted. Once of
the best ways I think we’ve countered over the years, to trace outside

influence and coften, intelligence influence, is the expenditure of huge

sums of money L

O: You don't think it didn't totally start that way? —- but by now, they are
being-- — - —_—

ML: Yes, precisely.
Q: Is that a coreect..?

ML: Yes, that's correct.

Q: They didn’t necessarily start with that motivation, but‘by now are assisted

“)2-4-m-57_. -
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- ML: You put it exactly . They didn't necessarily start that way at first, but
now they're being manipulated by these agencies. And think that's exactly
the way I would put it. I'm not saying that they didn"t start that way. You
see, you start with Tim Stoen, who comes on as a Marxist and a socimlist,
and that's the way he comes on to Peoples Temple; and you discover he was in-
volved in an incident at the Barlin Wall — and wvaz arxrested, he claims by the
EGB, and came back from on a tour from Rotary International,talking about happy
- smiling faces in Weat Germany, and the people behind barbed wire —< the same

E charge made against Jonestown-- made against the psople... . -

N Mg

* Q: Two other questiong — . . pl

Find ¢that ha anes +a
AR TNAT It Gofs 1o

ML: What I'm saving iz , vhen you trace him hack =nd you £
American University, and studied for the foreign service for the United States
government, and then all of a sudden he emerges as counsel for Peoples Tengple
as a full-blown socialist in a short period of time, either he's made an almost
miracnlous transformation-- it's possible, but it seems unlikely -—, or he
came in with a purpose different from the one that he stated. He never told the
people in Pecples Temple about his first public exposure; and that is as

an anti-Communist crusader at the Berlin Wall come years ago. Had he told them

that, I think they would have looked a little more closely at his credentials
at a Marxist. .

B “WMF‘E‘ ‘},‘:3‘“4}‘?‘5!!»'“’! oA R

2: You said that 20 people hacked their way through the jungle, and were going
sout this shooting incident and stuff like that --

‘

iL: Yes,.
o 1: You're basing your knowledge of that on testimony - from.. what? You implied tha
S chat it was just one guy, whom yon wouldn't name. Would you give me more detail?
* EXXWEXT X
:‘:‘. 4L: Yeah. Well, first of all, testimony as to what the result of that trek was ——
fi_ ): Why did they have to hack their way through the jungle if roads existed?
. .
- L: Well, let me just tell you. One thing at a time. First of 211, the evidence
e “+hich we have, of the result of that trek, comes from many many people in Jones-—
f?" :own who were under fire for six days. Who were aware of the fact that shots
pEA ¢ rere coming in from the outside. And included in that are people who were
WL reterang of the war in Vietnam, who were able to make same assessment—— guess,
Ea 15 to the kind of weapons, the number of weapons, where they were coming from.
B hexre were shots fired. Alot of shots at alot of times.
‘,“T ': When did this happen? ’
T
": L: What was the date?
o J: It was about a year ago. It was in September. -

‘- Lz S0 that's the first statement, that cowmes from many many pecple, who saw the

- esult of that. As to the trek itself, the person in charge of that trek, not

. ust one person although it is just one person--the person who was in charge of

"+ hat trek, who had access to a large plane standing by some distance awayr-has
ade a full and complete statement to us about what he 4id, and what their plans
ere, and how they were armed. Not who gave them arms, but-—-—

: Now this person, you won't name this person-- Was he employed by any American
gency?,

L: He works for Interpol. x- 4—- m:j#
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: Be works for Interpol?

",t Q: Is bhe.a staff person for Interpocl, or has he been {garb)
ML: (garb -- they spoke onr each other) He has worked for other people
as well.
Q: Was the purposs intimidatiomn? . - 13

ML: I want to answer your guestion, your earlier gquqstion: that is, -

why would he bother to go through the jungle when there are roads?. If you
want o-- there's only one road —-- in fact, there is no road from Georgetown

- to Jonestown. You cannot go — You can go from Jonestown to Matthews Ridge,

b and from Matthews Ridge, you can fly to Georgetown. You can go to George-

B town to just by the side of Jonestown by railroad. And you can drive on a road
<D which — from the railroad stop —— not a station, just a &kop , a distance

ke

!1 not very far to Jonestown. But there is no surreptitious way to drive intec
& the community. You either fly in with your rocket launchers and your rockets
v and your bazoockas, which probably would be noticed by other pecple if you

get on the plane , Or you pack all that into a train; or you go in surrepti-
tiously through ancther country. And I assume, because they were involved in
a surreptitiocus action, that was why they d’mse — it's not an easyplace _

o to get to.

s Q: If their purposes was not to destroy Jonestown, was it to intimidate
people that live thera?

ML: It had that effect. It certainly was very upsetting, especially for

i elderly people, vho were being shot at for the first time in their lives.

- the children -- it had a very disturbing effect. Many people I've talk to,
talk about that-- that nightmare. Their purpose was at first , they said,
he says --the person in chrage of the expedition-- was to destroy the
generators, wipe out the electricity, and then break in there, and “free"
the children. Cuwt through the barbed wire, destroy the la.nd.m:Lne field, the
electronic strip, etc. , then free the du.ldrenf- they were going to k:.dnap
the children. When they got there, they saw no barbed wire, they realized
there were no-- amything like a land mine —-- not a single weapon in the
place that they ocould:see-- and the children (and there was no electronic
field)-— and the children walking around freely.

3 Q: Then why did they fire their rifles?

.,. ML: That's a good guestion, we don't have a satisfactory answer. But they did
T not go forward with the program of firing the rockets, and trying to kidnap
:-', the chilédren. They reached the conclusion that the children were not being

held captive,

K Q: They brought mo—one out with them? ] -

e

yr

ML: Ko. They made no attempt. They decided there was no reason , cause the
people were walking arcund freely.

0: Can you give us an idea who was behind it? Or do you know who was behind
ie2?

h

ML: I don't know who was behind it at this point. I suspect that when we get
all the evidence, it will point towards intelligence organizations in this
a:untry. i

L EEp 2 At —i L it—~tratmEKes you thir & .
(-4-™m-3% .

e B R R s ]




X
T
"
*

ESS, CONFERENCE : ) T
‘Page 29 : “

Q: Why? What is it that makes you think there's dafinite connection between-d:
intelligence organizations and the effort toc destroy Jonestown? i

ML: Well, we know —— we don't "think" there was an effort by intelligence
to destroy JOnestown and the Pecples Temple and Jim Jones. That we know.
Ne've seen enough documentation of that. We've seen the agencies of govern-
ment involved in a campaign to destroy the Peoples Temple.

Q: You'wve t-:oid us about the PCC, but yeu haven't told ns—
ML: In a minute. Yhere are many many many areas that— A -
Q: What about these other agencies-— '

DF: Let me just say about the Bay Area, I'm sure you're familiar with the
identification of the Treasury —— of agents of the DOnited States Treasury
Department attempting to use Dennis Banks' extradition hearings as a ploy
for a denuncistion of Peoples Temple and Johestowm-- and Myr. Banks —-despite
the enormous pressure being put on him at that time before Gov. Brown's
intervention— went public with that. We have seen documented the agent of
the Treasury, and his confederates. So, even here locally in the Bay Area
you're certainly aware of that one federal agency's rather dramatic involve-
ment in this affair.

ML: There is an addition to that -—-— the Post Office — there's a memo, an
improper memo which orders the Post Office not to send social security checks
to the people who are entitled to them if they're living in Jonestown. And
that's —

Q: This hardly sounds like a conpiracy to destroy am entire community. That's
what I'm so confused about (you could probably drop an A-bomb on that one and
ahe'd still claim confusion r— Maralee Beck, Channel 5). And why do you think
that — detail for me why you think the CTIA and the FBI atr sendifg in people
with mortars absolutely trying to destroy this community.’

ML: Well, it may hardly seem that way to you. But if you were in Jonestown,
you might take a different view. The fact is that people there -- Jonestown
exists because alot of money has been raised by alot of people; but part of

the income-comes from people’s social security checks who are there. And

the sffort to prevent every single social security check, which these people
-~ now this is not charity, now, these pecple have earned this, it's their
money; and it is a crime to prevent them from getting that. That's conspiracy
to commit grand larceny. And when you f£find illegal efforts by the United State

Post Office --and we have the documentation of that--, saying "don't send those .

checks®, and the Post Office says, "We don't know where that memo came from",
but its' there, that iz » very important building block in putting together
the evidance around this. (MB tried to interrupt) Wait a minute ,let me finish,
because you said each one doesn't Ao it, I want to give you a few of them,
INYYNE see if all together it makes a picture you can recognize—- ..put it

in blocks together . You see a Treasury agent .going to Dennis Banks, who's
really in a very tesuous position here -—-— if it were not for Gov. Brown's
Aetermination not to extradite bhim, he might not be alove today. Russell

Means, who was his colleague —I represented Dennis Banks in the Wounded Knee
trial, the trial of Dennis Banks and Russell Means--, Russell Means has been
convicted snd he's gone to jail. There has already been an attempt to kill

him in the peniteniary ino Scuth Dakota, and we fear the same thing would happen
with Dennis Banks. His life may be involved; and when he's approached by a
Treasury agent, saying we want you to sttack Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple,

x-4=m-3C
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and in essence if you do, you'll be o.k., if you don't you're in alot of _
trouble — that's another block. When you put them all together —~ the ~
Pederal Compunications Commission, the work done by the Internal Revenue ’
Service, whan you put point by point by point together, which is exactly

vhat the Socialist Workers Party did-- and there is no stion now that
Attorney General Griffin Bell is saying, "Give them the money at's what he
said in court: "Give them the millicns of dollars" , now that's the

Socimlist Workers Party -- "Give them the millions of dollars they want®,
that's what he said in open court — “I won’t give you the names of these
informants, and I don't want any more information revealed about what we

did to the Socialist Workers Party -~ give them nine million dollars, But
don't make us make Ehe files available®. That's a very powerful case, it's

a precedent-shattering case, and historic work has been dcne by lLeonard Boudin
in bringing that material to this point. And I've met with Leonard Boudin,

I know what he's doing. And I can tell you that we are so far ahead in

putting togethexr the ecidence of the conspiracy against Pecoples Temple ——
ahead of where they were when they filed their summons and complaint, that

we -~ there's po doubt in my mind that we have built — we have assenbled
the evidence now, so that as we move forward, and as we have discovery pro-
ceedings, and we get additional information from the Preedom of Informatien
Act-~ un der that act — our case will essentially be more powerful. And 4if
you approach this from the position of: "Things like this don't happen in—
AMerica®, then it's very hard to convince anyone. But if you approach it*>
with the understanding thxt things like this hawve happened reqularly, and are
happening now, if you read —— mpst pecple don't even know for example, -
Daniel Ellsberg was a resident of this general community-- that Charles Ctison
ordered Magruder, saying he got the direct order from Richard Wixon , accord- ,
ing to Magruder, to have Ellsberg killed, when he spoke on the steps of the
Capitol, and most people don't khow that, but he has the memos to take then

op in court -- that's why COlson pleaded guilty in the Watergate case, because
they have that. And who did they send there? —- Sturgis, Barker, eleven of

the Watergate crew flown up from Miami to Washington, led by Sturgis and Barke:

“and when they were finally arrested as they started to attempt this attack,

who freed them? -- Two men walke@ over, shoed CIA credentials, and that was
Hmt and Liddy, and that why Sturgis and the others were free. This sounds
like a fairytale; but it's all documented. And when yon put all of the -
things together, But you have to narrow lines, and you begin to understand
how intelligence works. And the firing into Jonettown is a modest program
compared to some of the other programs that the ‘dministrationsover the years
have been involved in -- When you put all of that together, and you put the
blocks together, bringing to it a knowledge of how thesge organizations work,
how they can bring in various organizations to do different things-- and

you don't see this all until you actually get to the point where you can prove
it, that's why we have dicovery proceedings --XMMAXEANXXX We cannot prove
everything that we believe now -~ some things we can prove. We cannot prove
ewverything, and that's why you have @iscovery proceedings, so you can get
that specific information. But when we put it all together, I think it
becomes very clear that we do have a number of agencies now direc tly
involved. We have a large sum of money sending this expeditionary force
thera, the killing force, into the jungle—— Let me ask you, where did that
money come from? You don't know, and I don't know. Sut we certainly have to
have some suspicions when we see the other agencies of government involved i
in efforts to crush this community, and ve see large sums of money involved ir
a military expedition, to destroy this community. And I think that the logic
has to lead us to the conclusion that very likely, these were federal funds.

Q: Mr. Lane, when the law snit is filed, will copies be made available to
the: press — because you have a large number of disbeliving press here
{that was the BPP paper talking). When they see it in black and white,
i"i“""\'_P : -
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you know, they will-— -

ML: We'll make everything available, whatever is involved, I:m sure of that.
And in addition to that, the depositions of each ©of the people — when the
people are asked under cath where they got the money from, where they got
their wea pons from — when that begins to develop, I think it will become
clear, vhen you have the testimony of the people -— This ix an early stage.
And i¥uyou'ré saying in essence, this iz an early stage, you'‘re right. ,

. » N

C: I don't think that there's necessarily disbelief. You're veavi:-lg a fabric
of plausibility -- and we're aaking you for specifics—-

ML: Oh, I appr;ciate—

Q: There's an enormous difference between the two, you have to know that.

1
ML: I agree.

Q: You have to know the difference between what you can say publicly, and
Print publicly, without some backing--

ML: I apprecimte that. And I don't think that --—- And I don’t congider a
single gquestion asked to have heen ahostile question. I think they're all
probing, intelligent guestions. }

Q: This map from Interpol —— what lead him to make this full and completse
statement to you? ¢

ML: Don Freed and 1 met him about a month ago, and explained to him that

the charges that had been made ——which he was promulgating —- were false charges
to our knowledge. And we invited him to go to Jonestown. He said, "Are you
serious that I can actually get in there?"; we said *"Sure®. NKow here is the

key enemy of the Peoples Temple, and the key enemy of Jonestown. And it was
our suggestion that he go there,

Q: This is the man that shot at them?

ML: Yeah. I'm not saying that he did the shooting, but he was part of that
force that went down there. And he went downthere with rvckets, that's right,
he lead this trek through the jungle. And he was invited back there as a
guest. And he went there, he stayed there several days..] wasn't there then,
but I had arrived in Georgetown on my way tc Jonestown when be had just come
out of Jonestown, and was in Georgetown. I talked with him, and he said, "I'm
satisfied that all the chrages are false. All the things that we've been
told, all the charges that we've been making. 'They are false. I have been
misused, and now (garb).*®

O: HBe apparently made charges. What charges did he make?

ML: The same thing: concentration camp, beating |_:hildren'. barbed wire. And

of course he got there, there was no barbed wire, '

Q: Mr. Lane, you said that your crganization's original interest in this

. community, was becuase you are already investigating CIA activity in Jamaica

and Guyana?

DP: And elsevhere. Thisg is Our orientation NEXXYHEXKYNesNXX as a freedom of
information group. . 4
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g: Where 4id your invetiagtion into all these othér places --Jamaica and
Guyana-— start, as an organizatiom, your organization?

OF: Well, as Nr. Lane brought his investigation-into the assasination of
President Kennedy to wider and wider groups, and after the Pentagon Papers
and Watergate, there is what has been called a Prsedom of Information
Movement that began in this country. Then large numbers of researchers

began considerlng Hr. Lame e cuistanding research historian in the country,
began to associet themselves — Dr., Pauling, some of the other pecple I men-
tioned-- and a community in Washington, with Mortan Halpern and others began
to function, and my interest, as a teachey and a writer and researcher, wvas
to go out Irom the murder of President Xennedy into where the trail followed,
and the trail lead in . directions .which &ventuaily to a study in Latin
America and Africa and elsewhere, of American intelligence activity.

Q: When @id your investigation into Jamaica anéd Guyana start?

DF: In the late 1960's . And as you Kknow, Mxr. Ayee and others who have later
brought forth evidence ~- And there’'s now a loose grouping, or community of
scholars and researchers of American citizenship worldwide now.
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ML: The CIA involvement in Guyana is wery well-documented now, and there's a
great deal of frzutration in intelligence organizations in this country about
what has taken place in Guyana, Theddi Jagan, an avowed Marxist, who was -
trying to bring about a socialist state in Guyana, wawy in fact the Premjer :
at the time that the Cetral Intelligence Agency played a major part--

Q: Thie is dating back to the 60's?
ML: That's right.

Q: S0 far as your information's concerned, the CIA presence in Guyana, or.your
belief of it dates back to the 60's?

ML: Oh yeah. Let me just say this: that it not our belief of it. It's -—-
docusmented now . And the Central Intelligence Agency played a major part in
deposing Cheddi Jagan, and installed Forbes Burnham. Burnham had admitted that,
more recently. And, Burnham says however, some years ago he offered a
statement called the Guyana Declaration of (??) , in which he announced that
their country's now on the road to socialism. Apd it's his position that he

is the only person put in office by the Cetral Intelligence Agnecy who used
the CIA, who was not used by the Central Intelligence Agency.

Q0: Are you telling us, according to your data, that the CIA went down there
before Jonestown?

ML: Oh. WHere haven‘t they been before Jonestown? But the Premier of the
country has discussed this openly, that's correct. And Guyana represents a
terrible moment of frustration for the Ceptral Intelligence Agency, for they pu
in a govermment, and the government became a socialist government; and started
exappropriating British property, American property, and making it a nation-
alized {(garb). And this hat been discussed cpenly, and the United States
government has feelings of frustration towards what has taken place there.

Q: One other goestion. Are there any agencies besides the CIA who are not as-
most oi the a?encies you mentioned by name, are people who,were specifically
asked in the Jocal ¥& press, by local people with personal gripes against
x-4-m-F )
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the Temple. Twe in fact take action. You know, they were asked to do so.

Do you know of any agency that you can document has taken action on the
J°“°""°'“D8§i:°r' that was not asked to do so? -- by either -- for instance,
the State askad to 4o so by supposedly —

ML: Well, we don't know why the Treasury Dept, went to Dennis Banks--

with this deml, but I don't think that anyone Soncerned families 'z, is
asking that -- I know, I heard from the:highest authority in Guyana, that-

a8 I held a press conference down there, that the American Embassy tried

to prevent the publication of that story , and {garb) in Guyana. The American
Embassy. I know who in the AMerican Embassy. And I don't suppose anybody in
concerned families called up. Now, they're acting in this fashion,

MI: I would like to say something before everybody goes. Now, I don't want

us to forget that before there was Jonestown, there was a very strong
organization called Peoples Temple here in the Bay Area. That stood for anybody
they felt was being oppressed. It's not just a matter of try:.ng to destroy
Jonestown —— everything they say is true; but Jim Jones has g:.ven poor

pecple and oppressed pecple a vehicle in which to work. And he's stodd with
people he considered political prisoners, he stood with Dennis Banks -~

This organization is very strong; and I personally feel that the only thing
they can accuse Jim Jones of doing is to stand with oppressed people. Im
trying to build a better world,.I feel that I just wanted to— R g

ML: Thank you. If anycone is interested in some photographs from Jonestown,
they*re here, and if anybody wants a picture of {garb), they’'re here: and
if anybody wants to talk to me individually, I'l1l be happy to talk with yon
about bying to work out a trip down there.

Press conference dismissed. Yvonne Golden talking \uf_h him, I guess others
past that, some reporters. Mostly unintelligible,
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